
*Correction to Discussion Item No. 11 Recommended Action 

REVISED AGENDA* 
 

ALISO VIEJO CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 7, 2015 

7:00 P.M. PUBLIC MEETING / PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

City Hall  
Council Chambers 

12 Journey 
Aliso Viejo, CA 

 

 
 

Mayor William A. Phillips  
Mayor Pro Tem Mike Munzing 
Councilmember Ross Chun 

Councilmember David C. Harrington 
 Councilmember Phillip B. Tsunoda  

 
WELCOME to the City of Aliso Viejo City Council meeting.  Those persons wishing to address the City 
Council are requested to complete and submit to the City Clerk a “Request to Address City Council” form 
available at the entrance to the City Council Chambers.  Speakers will be called at the appropriate time 
as their interested matter is heard.  COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER 
SPEAKER. Council proceedings are recorded. 
 
It is the City’s intention to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you need special 
assistance to participate in the meeting, the City will make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility and/or accommodations. [28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II] Please contact the City Clerk’s 
Office at (949) 425-2505 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Regular meetings of the City Council are held on the first and third Wednesday of the month at the City 
Hall Council Chambers, 12 Journey, Aliso Viejo.  Copies of the agenda are available in the lobby at City 
Hall on the Thursday preceding a regularly scheduled City Council meeting.  Supplemental documents 
relating to specific agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk’s office, 12 Journey, Aliso Viejo.  
For more information, please contact City Hall at (949) 425-2505. 

 
DAVID A. DOYLE SCOTT C. SMITH MITZI ORTIZ 
CITY MANAGER CITY ATTORNEY CITY CLERK 



  Page 2 of 6 January 7, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL CELL PHONES AND OTHER  
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE CITY COUNCIL IS IN SESSION 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Convene Meeting to Open Session and Roll Call - 7:00 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: 
ABSENT: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
A. COUNCIL RECOGNITION AND PRESENTATION TO ALISO VIEJO GIRLS 

SOFTBALL REBELS AND AMERICAN GIRLS 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Present Certificates of Recognition. 
 

B. RECOGNITION OF 2014 MAYOR 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Present Gavel Plaque to 2014 Mayor. 
 
C. SAN JOAQUIN HILLS REFINANCING UPDATE PRESENTED BY 

TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR AGENCIES 
 

 
ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, REORDERING TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR NOTICE: Any member of the public who wishes to discuss a Consent 
Calendar item should complete and submit to the City Clerk a “Request to Address City Council” form 
available at the entrance to the City Council Chambers.  Speakers will be called at the appropriate time 
as their interested matter is heard.  COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER SPEAKER. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS NOS. 1-8 
 
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar will be acted upon by one vote unless members of the City 
Council, staff, or the public request a matter to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar 
for separate action.  Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be discussed and voted upon 
immediately following City Council action on the remainder of the Consent Calendar. 

 
1. WAIVE THE READING OF ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the reading by title only of all ordinances 
and resolutions wherein the titles appear on the public agenda; said titles shall be 
determined to have been read by title, and further reading is waived. 

 



  Page 3 of 6 January 7, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – DECEMBER 3, 2014 REGULAR MEETING 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the subject Minutes as submitted. 
 

3. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
1. Ratify accounts payable checks issued November 25, 2014 in the amount of 

$78,821.15;  
2. Ratify accounts payable checks issued December 4, 2014 in the amount of 

$206,536.57; 
3. Ratify accounts payable checks issued December 11, 2014 in the amount of 

$351,054.65; and 
4. Ratify accounts payable checks issued December 18, 2014 in the amount of 

$666,734.14. 
 

4. CHANGE IN SIGNATURE AUTHORITY FOR THE CITY’S BANK ACCOUNTS 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt a Resolution designating signatories for the 
City checks and rescinding Resolution No. 2014-09, effective January 1, 2015. 

 
5. WEBSITE MAINTENANCE, HOSTING & SUPPORT SERVICES 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Authorize City Manager to execute a contract with 
the City of Mission Viejo for the City’s Website Maintenance and Hosting 
Services in the amount of $15,660 annually and $9,840 for additional website 
enhancements to be approved and authorized by City staff. 

 
6. AUTHORIZING CALIFORNIAFIRST AND FIGTREE PROPERTY ASSESSED 

CLEAN ENERGY (PACE) FINANCING PROGRAMS IN THE CITY OF ALISO 
VIEJO 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:   
1. Make findings that the City’s participation in the CaliforniaFIRST and Figtree 

property assessed clean energy (PACE) financing programs is exempt from 
the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines 
section 15378(b)(4); 

2. Adopt a Resolution to: 1) authorize the City to join CaliforniaFIRST PACE 
Program; 2) authorize the California Statewide Communities Development 
Authority (CSCDA) to conduct contractual assessment proceedings and levy 
contractual assessments within the City of Aliso Viejo’s jurisdiction; and 3) 
authorize related actions in furtherance of the CaliforniaFIRST PACE 
Program; and  

3. Adopt a Resolution to: 1) authorize the City to join Figtree PACE Program; 2) 
authorize the California Enterprise Development Authority (CEDA) to conduct 
contractual assessment proceedings and levy contractual assessments within 



  Page 4 of 6 January 7, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

 

the City of Aliso Viejo’s jurisdiction; 3) authorize related actions in furtherance 
of the Figtree PACE Program; and 4) approve the attached associate 
membership agreement with CEDA. 

 
7. AGREEMENT WITH STANLEY R. HOFFMAN ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR TOWN 

CENTER ECONOMIC STUDY 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve a Professional Services Agreement with 
Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc. for planning Consultant Services pertaining 
to the Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept Plan 
 

8. AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN FOR CAL EMA OR FEMA GRANTS OR 
REIMBURSEMENTS 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt the California Emergency Management 
Agency’s Governing Body Resolution Form, designating the City Manager, Chief 
of Police Services and Director of Financial Services as authorized agents when 
dealing with the California Emergency Management Agency (Cal EMA) or the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) regarding grants or 
reimbursements to the City. 
 

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM NO. 9 
 
9. AN APPEAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 

SERVICES’ APPROVAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE USE PERMIT PA14-020, A 
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH A TYPE 41 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 
LICENSE FOR EDWARDS THEATER – ALISO VIEJO 20 AT 26701 ALISO 
CREEK ROAD IN ALISO VIEJO, CA 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends the City Council take one of the 
following actions: 
 
1. Approve Resolution affirming the Director of Planning Services’ action of 

November 10, 2014, and approve Administrative Use Permit PA14-020;  
 

Or 
 

2. Direct Staff to return with a Resolution reversing the Director of Planning 
Services’ action of November 10, 2014, and deny Administrative Use Permit 
PA14-020. 

 
 

  



  Page 5 of 6 January 7, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS NOS. 10-13 
 
10. SUMMARY OF AQUATIC CENTER OPERATIONS (May 3, 2014-September 28, 

2014) 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive presentation from staff on Summary of 
Aquatic Center operations from the period of May 3, 2014 through September 29, 
2014. 
 

11. CONFERENCE CENTER MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT AND 
EXTENSION DISCUSSION (KemperSports) 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
1. Amend the current management agreement with KemperSports by removing 

the management, operations and maintenance services of the Aquatic 
Center. 

2. Review KemperSports Contract Proposal for next contract renewal period, 
starting July 1, 2015. 

3. Review proposed Request for Proposals for the management of the 
Conference Center beginning July 1, 2015. 

4. Discuss options and provide direction to Staff. 
 
12. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 8 OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL 

CODE BY ADDING CHAPTER 8.28 REGARDING TRESPASS ON PRIVATE 
PROPERTY 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends the City Council introduce and 
approve the first reading of the Ordinance enclosed as Attachment 1, entitled: 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF ALISO VIEJO, CALIFORNIA, 
AMENDING TITLE 8 OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING 
CHAPTER 8.28 REGARDING TRESPASS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

 
13. CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS TO SERVE ON OUTSIDE AGENCY 

BOARDS, COMMISSION AND COMMITTEES AND ANNUAL REVIEW OF AD 
HOC COMMITTEE 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. Review and update Council appointment list to outside agency boards, 

commissions and committees; 
2. Adopt Resolution designating and appointing the City’s representative and 

alternate to the Orange County Fire Authority’s Board of Directors; and 
3. Review status and dissolve Boys & Girls Club Ad Hoc Committee. 

 
 
  



  Page 6 of 6 January 7, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

 

COMMUNITY INPUT 
Members of the public wishing to address the City Council are requested to complete and submit to the 
City Clerk a “Request to Address City Council” form available at the entrance to the City Council 
Chambers. IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE BROWN ACT, NO DISCUSSION OR ACTION MAY BE 
TAKEN ON COMMENTS RECEIVED AT THIS TIME, EXCEPT THE CITY COUNCIL MAY BRIEFLY 
RESPOND TO STATEMENTS MADE OR QUESTIONS POSED.  Comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes per speaker.  
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS / COUNCIL COMMENTS / COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
     
ADJOURNMENT:  The next regularly scheduled meeting is January 21, 2015.   
 



City of Aliso Vie' o l'
J

w      

Agenda ltem i;

y
xx     _.

j}     • =
ia`   }

s.  ?^ Y' i? f;. i4ti t;:   r

w',    P,
Cy1*C!+ o I

DATE:  January 7, 2015 u ;,;µ a    

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM: Kelly Tokarski, KT Community Relations

SUBJECT:    COUNCIL RECOGNITION AND PRESENTATION TO ALISO VIEJO
GIRLS SOFTBALL REBELS AND AMERICAN GIRLS

Recommended Action:

Present Certificates of Recognition.

Summarv:

Two Aliso Viejo girls softball teams, the Rebels in the 10U age group and American
Girls in the 8U age group, won the Southern Orange County Softball Fall Championship
in November at Aliso Viejo Community Park. The 8U American Girls team entered into
the single-elimination format playoffs as one of 18 teams, and the 10U Rebels team was
one of 20 teams from cities throughout Orange County. Both teams were undefeated in

the regular season and went a combined 30- 0 including the playoffs.

The Rebels had two come-from- behind wins in the semifinals and championship games
defeating the Aliso Viejo Tigers 9- 8 in the semifinals and San Clemente 10- 9 in the
championship.

The American Girls had an emotional comeback walk-off win in the quarter finals
against Mission Viejo. Down 4- 1 in their last at bats, they combined for 6 straight hits to
win 5- 4. They went on to pitch consecutive 5- 0 shut outs in the semifinals and finals to
win the championship.

Both teams were managed by Mike Memoly and coached by Jeff Burroughs  (the
Rebels) and Chris Weber (the American Girls).

Rebels: Sophia Anapoell, Taylor Anderson, Mekenzie Breymann, Cameron Burroughs,
Sarah Giovennella,  Peyton Holloman,  Kendall Memoly,  Lauren Memoly,  Hope Obie,
Grace Roby and Savannah Shumate

Agenda Item A-1



American Girls:  Taylor Bonanno,   Brooke Cooperrider,   Brianna Jones,   Charlotte
Memoly,   Cadence Neale,   Taylor Nelson,   Greer Querantes,   Maya Rudi,   Abby
Sabherwal, Grace Sabherwal, Kyra Weber and Samantha Wyatt.

APPROVED FO UBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David Doy e    
City Manager

Agenda Item A-2



 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF JANUARY 7, 2015 

 

PRESENTATIONS: 

B.   RECOGNITION OF 2014 MAYOR – ORAL PRESENTATION ONLY. 



 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF JANUARY 7, 2015 

 

PRESENTATIONS: 

C.   SAN JOAQUIN HILLS REFINANCING UPDATE PRESENTED BY 
TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR AGENCIES – ORAL PRESENTATION ONLY. 



I

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

NOVEMBER 19, 2014, 7: 00 P. M.

Council Chambers, City Hall, 12 Journey
Aliso Viejo, California

CALL TO ORDER:   Mayor Tsunoda called the Regular Meeting of the City Council of
the City of Aliso Viejo to order at 7: 05 p. m. 

PRESENT: MAYOR PHILLIP B. TSUNODA

MAYOR PRO TEM WILLIAM A. PHILLIPS

COUNCILMEMBER CARMEN CAVE

COUNCILMEMBER ROSS CHUN

COUNCILMEMBER MIKE MUNZING

ABSENT:   NONE

STAFF PRESENT:    DAVID A. DOYLE, CITY MANAGER

SCOTT SMITH, CITY ATTORNEY

MITZI ORTIZ, CITY CLERK

GLENN YASUI, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR

KAREN CROCKER, COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR

RYAN SMITH, SENIOR ACCOUNTANT

SHAUN PELLETIER, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR / CITY

ENGINEER

ALBERT ARMIJO, PLANNING DIRECTOR

JENNIFER LOWE, ASSOCIATE PLANNER

LT. JOHN MACPHERSON, CHIEF OF POLICE SERVICES

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG:   Led by Bob Osborne,  Retired Chief of

Police Services

POST ELECTION MATTERS

A.       CERTIFICATION OF NOVEMBER 4, 2014 ELECTION RESULTS

City Clerk Mitzi Ortiz read the title of the subject Resolution.   

MOTION:      COUNCILMEMBER CHUN MOVED AND COUNCILMEMBER

MUNZING SECONDED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION ENTITLED:

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO,

CALIFORNIA,  RECITING THE FACT OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL

ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014 DECLARING THE RESULTS

AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS PROVIDED BY LAW.

Agenda Item 2-1



MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED.

B.       RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING CITY COUNCILM̀EMBER CARMEN CAVE

AND REMARKS

Mayor Tsunoda introduced a video prepared in Councilmember Cave' s honor
and invited her to join him at the podium.  Mayor Tsunoda then called on guests

to give their presentations.   The following persons expressed accolades and

commendations to Councilmember Cave and presented her with a certificate

and/or plaque:

Senator Patricia Bates
1

Orange County Supervisor Lisa Bartlett
Steve Dicterow, District Representative for Congressman Dana Rohrabacher
Martin Payne, District Director for Senator Mimi Walters

Betty Woollett, Field Representative for Assemblymember Diane Harkey
Assistant Sheriff Lee Trujillo, Orange County Sheriff's Department
Chief of Police Services Lt. John MacPherson
Division Chief Bryan Brice, Orange County Fire Authority
Lisa Telles, Chief Communications Officer, Transportation Corridor Agency
Dick Fisher, President, Aliso Viejo Chamber of Commerce

Richard Paddock, Retired Chief of Police Services

Wendy Harder, Director of Community Relations, Soka University
Mindi Daffron, Crisis Team Member, Trauma Intervention Program
Mayor Tsunoda presented a letter on behalf of Sharon Cody,  President,

Dedicated Animal Welfare Group
John Steward, Founding Member of Aliso Viejo Cityhood
City Attorney Scott Smith
Karl Warkomski, Former Councilmember via video recording

James Littlejohn,  Executive Director,  Boys and Girls Club of Capistrano

Valley

Additionally,  Councilmember Cave was presented with:   a photo book by City
Manager David Doyle on behalf of City staff; a City Tile Plaque by Mayor Pro
Tem Phillips;  a Key to the City by Mayor Tsunoda; and each Councilmember

expressed words of appreciation for Councilmember Cave' s leadership,

contributions and service to the City since 2001.

Councilmember Cave commented on the various challenges and achievements

of the community and the challenges she faced while representing the City.  She

urged current and future leaders to continue to represent the diverse interests of
City residents and expressed appreciation for the community and the

recognitions received in support of her service.

Page 2 of 8 December 3, 2014

Regular Meeting Minutes

Agenda Item 2-2



MAYOR TSUNODA RECESSED THE MEETING AT 8: 21 P. M. FOR A RECEPTION

AND RECONVENED AT 8: 38 P. M.

C.       SWEARING IN CEREMONY OF COUNCILMEMBER DAVID C. HARRINGTON

BY MICHELE WILLIAMS

Michele Williams administered the Oath of Office to Councilmember Harrington

and expressed her congratulations.  Councilmember Harrington joined the dais

for the remainder of the meeting.

D.       SWEARING IN CEREMONY OF COUNCILMEMBER PHILLIP B. TSUNODA BY

SUPERVISOR LISA BARTLETT,     ORANGE COUNTY BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS

Supervisor Lisa Bartlett administered the Oath of Office to Councilmember

Tsunoda and expressed her congratulations.

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, REORDERING TO THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALEIVDAR

Mayor Tsunoda asked if any member of the City Council or the public wished to remove
an item from the Consent Calendar. There were no requests from the public, staff and

City Council to remove any items on the Consent Calendar.

MOTION:  COUNCILMEMBER CHUN MOVED AND MAYOR PRO TEM PHILLIPS

SECONDED TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 1 - 6, AS PRESENTED.

1.       WAIVE THE READING OF ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

Approved the reading by title only of all ordinances and resolutions wherein the
titles appear on the public agenda; said titles shall be determined to have been

read by title, and further reading is waived.

2.       APPROVAL OF MINUTES — NOVEMBER 19, 2014 REGULAR MEETING

Approved the subject Minutes as submitted.

3.       ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Ratified Accounts Payable checks issued November 13, 2014 in the amount of

738,314.44.

Page 3 of 8 December 3, 2014

Regular Meeting Minutes

Agenda Item 2-3



4.       TREASURER' S STATEMENT— OCTOBER 2014

Approved the October 2014 Treasurer's Statement.    

5.       COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR)

Received and filed the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report ( CAFR) for the

year ended June 30, 2014.

6.       ADVERTISE FOR BIDS — FY 2014- 15 SLURRY SEAL AND REHAB{LITATION

1.  Approved Contract Documents,  Specifications, and Plans for FY 2014- 15

Slurry Seal and Rehabilitation project; and
2.  Authorized Staff to advertise, evaluate bids, and recommend contractor for

FY 2014- 15 Slurry Seal and Rehabilitation Project.

MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED.

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

7. REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AND ADMINISTRATIVE USE
PERMIT UNDER PLANNING APPLICATION PA14-022   ( CUP/AUP)   TO

ESTABLISH A SPECIALTY RESEARCH / WET LABORATORY FACILITY WITH

PARKING MANAGEMENT PLAN AT 7 ARGONAUT IN ALISO VIEJO

City Manager David Doyle introduced Associate Planner Jennifer. Lowe who

presented the staff report.

Mayor Tsunoda opened the public hearing.   There were no speakers.   Mayor

Tsunoda closed the public hearing.

Staff responded to questions regarding employee schedules and parking

i m pacts.

MOTION:  MAYOR PRO TEM PHILLIPS MOVED AND COUNCILMEMBER

CHUN SECONDED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION ENTITLED:

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO,

CALIFORNIA APPROVING AN ADMINISTRATIVE USE PERMIT AND

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT UNDER PLANNING APPLICATION PA14-
022   ( CUP/AUP)  TO ESTABLISH A SPECIALTY RESEARCH  / WET

LABORATORY FACILITY WITH PARKING MANAGEMENT PLAN AT 7

ARGONAUT IN ALISO VIEJO

Page 4 of 8 December 3, 2014

Regular Meeting Minutes

Agenda Item 2-4



TO APPROVE PLANNING APPLICATION PA14-022 FOR A CONDITIONAL

USE PERMIT AND ADMINISTRATIVE USE PERMIT TO ESTABLISH A

SPECIALTY RESEARCH    /    WET LABORATORY WITH PARKING

MANAGEMENT PLAN AND DETERMINE THE USE IS CATEGORICALLY

EXEMPT PER SECTION 15301 OF THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL

QUALITY ACT.

MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED.

8.       RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF

MULTIFAMILY HOUSING REVENUE BONDS BY THE CALIFORNIA

MUNICIPAL FINANCE AUTHORITY FOR THE FINANCING OF VINTAGE

ALISO PROJECT

City Manager David Doyle introduced City Attorney Scott Smith who presented
the staff report.

Mayor Tsunoda opened the public hearing.   There were no speakers.   Mayor

Tsunoda closed the public hearing.

MOTION:  COUNCILMEMBER MUNZING MOVED AND MAYOR PRO TEM

PHILLIPS SECONDED TO CONDUCT THE PUBLIC HEARING UNDER THE

REQUIREMENTS OF TEFRA AIVD THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF

1986, AS AMENDED ( THE " CODE"); AND ADOPT RESOLUTION ENTITLED:

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO,

CALIFORNIA APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF TAX-EXEMPT

OBLIGATIONS AND DIRECTING CERTAIN ACTIONS

APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS BY THE CMFA FOR THE

BENEFIT OF ALISO VIEJO 621,    L. P.,    A CALIFORNIA LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP, ON BEHALF OF AND TOGETHER WITH ITS SUCCESSORS

OR ASSIGNS OR ANY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP OR LIMITED LIABILITY

COMPANY ESTABLISHED BY USA PROPERTIES,    A CALIFORNIA

NONPROFIT BENEFIT CORPORATION ( THE " BORROWER"), TO PROVIDE

FOR THE FINANCING OF THE ACQUISITION,   CONSTRUCTION AND

DEVELOPMENT A 202- UNIT MULTIFAMILY HOUSING RENTAL FACILITY

COMMONLY KNOWN AS VINTAGE ALISO LOCATED AT 2C LIBERTY IN

THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO,  CALIFORNIA.  SUCH ADOPTION IS SOLELY

FOR THE PURPOSES OF SATISFYING THE REQUIREMENTS OF TEFRA,

THE CODE AND THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 6500

AND FOLLOWING).

MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED.

Page 5 of 8 December 3, 2014

Regular Meeting IVlinutes

Agenda Item 2-5



DISCUSSION ITEM

9.       CITY COUNCIL REORGANIZATION

City Clerk Mitzi Ortiz opened the floor to accept nominations for Mayor.

Councilmember Harrington nominated Councilmember Chun and Mayor

Tsunoda nominated Mayor Pro Tem Phillips.  There were no further nominations

for Mayor and City Clerk Mitzi Ortiz closed the floor for nominations.

Roll call vote for the first nominee, Councilmember Chun:

COUNCILMEMBER CHUN:   AYE

COUNCILMEMBER HARRINGTON:      AYE

COUNCILMEMBER MUNZING:     NO

MAYOR PRO TEM PHILLIPS:       NO

MAYOR TSUNODA:       NO

THE NOMINATION FAILED 2-3.

Roll call vote for the second nominee, Mayor Pro Tem Phillips:

COUNCILMEMBER CHUN:   NO

COUNCILMEMBER HARRINGTON:      NO

COUNCILMEMBER MUNZING:     AYE

MAYOR PRO TEM PHILLIPS:       AYE       ,

MAYOR TSUNODA:      AYE

THE NOMINATION PASSED 3- 2 AND MAYOR PRO TEM PHILLIPS WAS

DECLARED MAYOR FOR 2015.

City Clerk Mitzi Ortiz opened the floor to accept nominations for Mayor Pro Tem.
Councilmember Harrington nominated Councilmember Chun and Mayor Pro Tem
Phillips nominated Councilmember Munzing.  There were no further nominations

for Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk Mitzi Ortiz closed the floor for nominations.

Roll call vote for the first nominee, Councilmember Chun:

COUNCILMEMBER CHUN:   AYE

COUNCILMEMBER HARRINGTON:      AYE

COUNCILMEMBER MUNZING:     NO

MAYOR PRO TEM PHILLIPS: NO

MAYOR TSUNODA:      NO

THE NOMINATION FAILED 2-3.

Page 6 of 8 December 3, 2014

Regular Meeting Minutes

Agenda Item 2-6



Roll call vote for the second nominee, Councilmember Munzing:

COUNCILMEMBER CHUN:   NO

COUNCILMEMBER HARRINGTON:      NO

COUNCILMEMBER MUNZING:     AYE

MAYOR PRO TEM PHILLIPS:       AYE

MAYOR TSUNODA:      AYE

THE NOMINATION PASSED 3- 2 AND COUNCILMEMBER MUNZING WAS

DECLARED MAYOR PRO TEM FOR 2015.

GOMMUNITY INPUT

1.       Douglas Brown requested broadcast of City Council meetings on local

government channel and availability of videos on City website.
2.       David Russell Orhn commended the City Council on their cordial conduct during

the City Council transition.

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

City Manager David Doyle expressed his appreciation to staff for coordinating the

evening' s events and welcomed Councilmember Harrington

ANNOUNCEMENTS / COUNCIL COMMENTS / COMMITTEE UPDATES

Councilmember Munzing:
Requested staff research possibility of broadcasting City Council meetings

Councilmember Chun:

Attended three TCA meetings:  Budget and Finance Committee;  Legal Ad Hoc

Committee; and Environmental Ad Hoc Committee

Attended SCAG meeting
Announced his appointment to the League of California Cities Environmental

Quality Policy Committee

Councilmember Harrington:

Concurred with Councilmember Munzing regarding broadcasting of City Council
meetings

Thanked those in attendance

Mayor Pro Tem Phillips:    

Announced presentation by the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers regarding Aliso
Creek Ecosystem Restoration Feasibility Study to be held at 6: 30 p. m.  on

December 10, 2014 at City Hall
4

Page 7, of 8 December 3, 2014

Regular Meeting Minutes

Agenda Item 2-7



Expressed his appreciation to staff for coordinating the evening' s events
Congratulated Councilmember Harrington

Thanked Mayor Tsunoda for his service

Mayor Tsunoda

Congratulated Councilmember Harrington,   incoming Mayor Phillips,   and

incoming Mayor Pro Tem Munzing
Congratulated the Aliso Niguel High School Girls Varsity Volleyball Team for
winning the CIF Championship

ADJOURNMENT:   The Council meeting adjourned at 9: 20 p. m. to the next regularly
scheduled meeting of January 7, 2015.  The December 17, 2014 City Council meeting
has been cancelled due to the holidays.

Respectfully submitted:    Approved by:

MITZI ORTIZ, MMC WILLIAM A. PHILLIPS

CITY CLERK MAYOR

P

Page 8 Qf 8 December 3, 2014

Regular Meeting Minutes

Agenda Item 2-8



City of Aliso Viejo
Agenda Item

t; z    ;, , 
DATE:  January 7, 2015 ii : v.

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM: Gina M. Tharani, Director of Financial Services

SUBJECT:    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Recommended Action:

1.  Ratify accounts payable checks issued November 25,  2014 in the amount of
78,821. 15 and

2.  Ratify accounts payable checks issued December 4,  2014 in the amount of
206,536.57 and

3.  Ratify accounts payable checks issued December 11,  2014 in the amount of
351, 054.65 and

4.  Ratify accounts payable checks issued December 18,  2014 in the amount of
666,734. 14.

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditures in the amount of$ 1, 303, 146.51.

Backqround:

The City issues accounts payable checks on a bi- monthly basis and submits them to the
City Council for review and approval prior to the creation of accounts payable checks.
Special check runs are done on a weekly basis with the City Council ratification at its
next regularly scheduled City Council Meeting.

Discussion:

The issued accounts payable checks were reviewed and approved for payment.  The

register is being presented to City Council for approval.

a,    C YC. Gr     .
Gina M. Tharani

Director of Financial Services

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David Do

City Manager

Attachment: Accounts Payable Reports

Agenda Item 3-1



Accounts Payable
11/ 25/2014ff

r,. P

Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

101- GENERAL FUND

AMERICAN SOLAR DIRECT P# 72821 AMERICAN SOLAR REFUND 1. 27

AMERICAN SOLAR DIRECT P# 72821 AMERICAN SOLAR REFUND 21. 07

AMERICAN SOLAR DIREGT P# 72821 AMERICAN SOLAR REFUND 32. 31

COPOWER NOV' 14 DENTAL INSURANCE ADJ 46. 26)

COPOWER DEC' 14 DENTAL INSURANCE 1, 632.85

OPOWER NOV' 14 VISION INSURANCE ADJ 10. 90)

COPOWER DEC' 14 VISION INSURANCE 296.30

UNITED OF OMAHA LIFE INSURANCE C0.   DEC' 14 LIFE INSURANCE 638.75

2, 565. 39

CITY COUNCIL

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- OCBC ECON FORCAST RC 160.00

CITY COUNCIL TOTAL:  160.00

CITY MANAGER

DAVID DOYLE DD CAIPIA MILAGE REIMB.     163. 52

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- OCBC ECON FORCAST DD 160.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASIN6 CARD PROGRAM DD- MISAC CONF EXPENSES 22. 00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PR06RAM DD- MlSAC CONF REGISTRATION 275.00

CITY MANAGER TOTAL:  620.52

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATIOPI FOR LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVEL...    12/ 11/ 14 CALED ECON DEV TRAINING 25. 00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAL:   25. 00

CIIY CLERK

FREEDOM COMMUNICATIONS INC 10/ 9 NOTICE OF NOMINEES 66.83

FREEDOM COMMUNICATIONS INC 10/ 9 NOTICE OF NOMINEES( SPANiSH)    74.25

fREEDOM COMMUNICATIONS INC 10/ 9 NOTtCE tNVITIN6 BIDS- IGLESIA PARK 74.25

FREEDOM COMMUNICATIONS INC 10/ 9 ORD# 2014- 164 ADOPTION PUBLIC NOTICE 96. 53

CITY CLERK TOTAL:  311.86

FINANCE

HDL COMPANIES OCT- DEC' 14 PROPERTY TAX SVCS 2, 700.00

LANCE SOLL LUN6HARD LLP FY 13- 14 AUDIT FINAL& CAFR 2, 277.00

FEDERAL EXPRESS 11/ 3/ 14 DELiVERY SERVICE 16. 43

FEDERAL EXPRESS 10/ 30/ 14 DELIVERY SERVICE 33. 73

COPOWER DEC' 14 ADMIN CHAR6E5 15.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GT- OCBC ECON FORCAST GT, RS 320.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASIN6 CARD PROGRAM GT- PRINTER TONER CARTRIDGES 561.56

FINANCE TOTAL: 5, 923J2

NON- DEPARTMENTAL

10HN CHENG MD INC AND SAMUEL SUNSHINE MD INC MO- PRE PLACEMENT EXAM 75. 00

JOHN CHEN6 MD INC AND SAMUEL SUNSHINE MD INC OCT'14 EMPLOYEE FLU SHOTS- 10 200.00

CERTIFIED RECORDS MANAGEMENT NOV' 14 STORAGE FEES 374.10

CABLE INC CITY HALL NETWORK CABLE TESTING 320.23

NIEVES LANDSCAPE INC AV RANCH LANDSCAPING 793.82

U. S. TELEPACIFIC CORP.  11/ 9- 12/ 8/ 14 CH PHONE SERVICE 1, 232. 51

U. S. BANK PURCHASIN6 CARD PROGRAM GT-SEP' 14 WEB CONFERENCE CALL 8.05

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC-AVX MARKETIN6 344.67

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- E- NEWS MGMT 45.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GO- RANK THE RANCH SUPPLIES 95.92

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- ST OF CITY DINNER MTG 68.32

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD-9/ 25 LUNCH MTG EXP 46.88

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- 10/ 1 COUNCIL MTG DINNER 187.43

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PR06RAM DD- 10/ 15 COUNCIL MTG DINNER 169. 07

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- 10/ 3 CITY LUfdCHEON 247. 23

MICROSOFT CORPORATION NOV'14 MS OFFICE 365 LICENSE FEE 850.00

COX COMMUNICATIONS ORANGE COUNTY 11/ 1- 11/ 30/ 14 INTERNET ACCT k8802 319.00

Agenda Item 3-2



Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

COX COMMUNICATIONS ORANGE COUNTY 11/ 6/ 14- 12/ 5/ 14 INTERNET ACCT# 1903 79. 00

CDW GOVERNMENT INC POWER STRIPS AND CATS CABLES 78. 78

NON- DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 5, 535. 01

C. 5. ADMINISTRATION

DON JUAN AVILA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DON JUAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1, 000.00

LILY FIORE FLORAL VETERANS PROGRAM fLOWERS 200.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GD- VOLUNTEER MGMT SUPPLIES 203. 85

U. S. BANK PURCHASIN6 CARD PROGRAM KC- VOLUNTEER MGMT SUPPLIES 41239

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KO- FOUNDERS DAY SUPPLIES 377.01

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- FOUNDERS DAY SUPPLIES 302. 65

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- WALL OF FAME EXP 268. 16

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- STATEOF THE CITY CERTIF 125. 00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- STATEOF THE CITY EXP 148. 60

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GD- BATTERY CHARGER 34.55

C. 5. ADMINISTRATION TOTAL: 3, 072.21

IGLESIA PARK

50 CAL EDISON 10/ 9- 11/ 8/ 14 PARK ELECTRICITY 116. 85

NIEVES LANDSCAPE INC IGLESIA PARK LANDSCAPING 3, 382. 24

IGLESIA PARK TOTAL: 3,499. 09

IGLESIA BUILDING

SO CAL EDISON 10/ 9- 11/ 8/ 14 BUILDING ELECTRICITY 761.81

TMR SECURITY& PATROL SERVICES INC NOV' 14 IR PATROL INSPECTIONS 190. 00

IGLESIA BUILDING TOTAL:  951.81

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER

BOYS& GIRLS CLUB OF CAPISTRANO VALLEY OCT' 14 RECREATION EXPENSES 7, 860.61

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER TOTAL: 7, 860.61

PLANNING

ERICA ROE55 ER 11/ 25/ 14 MILAGE REIMBURSEMENT 116. 58

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM AA-TOWN CENTER PLAN MTG 47.61

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM AA- BIA OC WORKSHOP 75. 00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM AA- PLANNIN6 LITERATURE 43.45

FORMA DESIGN INC OCT' 14TOWN CENTER SPECIFIC PLAN 20, 238.66

PLANNING TOTAL:       20,521. 30

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER

RAY ULMER PALS MEETING EXP 10/ 34/ 14 74.26

MISSION YAMAHA INC TIRES, BRAKES 1, 290.80

MISSION YAMAHA INC BATTERY 211.89

MISSION YAMAHA INC HEAD LIGHTS MAINT 70.45

RAFIQ NABI DEP. NABI GANG TRAINING 65.00

OC SHERIFF- CORONER DEPARTMENT ML- PALS FINGERPRINTING 44.00

OC SHERIFF- CORONER DEPARTMENT RL- PALS FINGERPRINTING 44.00

OC SHERIFF- CORONER DEPARTMENT RT- PALS FINGERPRINTING 44.00

ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 10/ 26- 11/ 8- 14 CROSSING GUARD 7, 745. 00

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER- TAX COLLECTOR OCT' 14 AFIS 1, 354.42

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER TOTAL:       10,943.82

CRIME PREVENTION

JULIA SMITH J. S.- MEETING SUPPLIES 42. 78

CRIME PREVENTION TOTAL:   42.78

GENERAL FUND TOTAL:     62. 033. 12

102- GEN. FD- CITY HALL

NON- DEPARTMENTAL

FOSTERS' GARDENS INC NOV' 14 PLANT MAINT 100. 00

NIEVES LANDSCAPE INC CITY HALL LANDSCAPING 427.26

WESTCON ELEVATOR NOV' 14 CH ELEVATOR MAINT 115. 00

NON- DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL:  642.26

GEN. FD- CITY HALL TOTAL: 642. 26

203- GAS TAX

STREET MAINTENANCE

SAN DIEGO GAS& ELECTRIC OCT' 14 STREET LIGHTS 2, 373. 00

Agenda Item 3-3



Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

AT& T CALIFORNIA NOV' 14 TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS ACCT# 5557 170. 21

AEGIS ITS INC OCT' 14 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 2, 728. 82

AEGIS ITS INC OCT' 14 ROLLING REPORT 2, 670.93

NIEVES LANDSCAPE INC MEDIANS LANDSCAPING 310.49

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL: 8, 253.45

GAS TAX TOTAL:      8. 253. 45

711- DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND

FEDERAL EXPRESS 10/ 28 FEDEX CHARGE RJM DESIGN 3935

FEDERAL EXPRESS FEDEX CHARGE RJM DESI6N 10. 25

FREEDOM COMMUNICATIONS INC 10/ 2 PA 14-023 CUP CONSIDERATION 143. 55

FREEDOM COMMUNICATIONS INC 10/ 23 PA 14- 008 SDP CONSIDERATION 232.65

CLEARSHOT MANAGEMENT LLC P# 71237 DEPOSIT REFUND CLEARSHOT MGMT 1, 500.00

HW GROUP INC P# 71747 DEPOSIT REFUND HW GROUP 1, 500.00

CCRES AAF NEWPORT HEALTHCARE LLC P# 71911 DEPOSIT REFUND CCRES AAF NEWPORT 1, 500.00

LUKE ROOFING INC P# 72202 REFUND LUKE ROOFTING 1, 500.00

CRAI6 FERBER PA 14-030 DEPOSIT REFUND CRAIG FERBER 400.00

6,825.80

DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND TOTAL:      6.825.80

721- COMMUNITY TRUST

TRUST FUND

BOYS& GIRLS CLUB OF CAPISTRANO VALLEY OCT' 14 TEEN PROGRAM 977.95

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GD- READ FOR THE RECORD SUPPLI 20.97

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GD- CPR CLASS SUPPIIES 14. 95

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GD-CALITION MEETING SUPPLIES 52. 65

TRUST FUND TOTAL: 1, 066.52

COMMUNITY TRUST TOTAL:_     1. 066. 52

GRAND TOTAL:     78,821. 15

Fund Summary

Fund Expense Amount Payment Amount

101- GENERAL FUND 62, 033. 12 62, 033. 12

102- GEN. FD- CITY HALL 642. 26 642. 26

203- GAS TAX 8, 253. 45 8, 253. 45

711- DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND 6, 825. 80 6,825. 80

721- COMMUNITY TRUST 1, 066.52 1, 066.52

Grand Total:  78,821. 15 78,821. 15

Agenda Item 3-4



Accounts Payable
12/4/2014

f

j

Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

101- GENERAL FUND

CALPERS RETIREMENT PERS PAY PERIOD 23 10,110. 25

CALPERS HEALTH DEC' 14 HEALTH PREMIUM 12,910.24

AFLAC PP 24& 25 ACCT# G261 414.26

23,434.75

CITY COUNCIL

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA CITIES RC- 11/ 13/ 14 ELECTION RESULT EVENT 90.00

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA CITIES MM- 11/ 13/ 14 ELECTION RESULT EVENT 80.00

AAA AWARDS& MONOGRAMMING CC KEY TO THE CITY 78.04

AAA AWARDS& MONOGRAMMING OUTGOING MAYOR GAVEL PLAQUE 57.50

CITY COUNCIL TOTAL:  305.54

CITY MANAGER

DAVID DOYLE 11/ 25/ 14 D. D. OCSD MEETING 71. 89

CITY MANAGER TOTAL:   71.89

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

KELLY TOKARSKI NOV' 14 ECONOMIC DEVELP.   357. 50

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAI:  357. 50

CITY CLERK

JEFFREY H. SEAL TiLE PLATE 1 16. 20

CITY CLERK TOTAL:   16.20

CITY ATTORNEY

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK GENERAL SVCS 17, 410.54

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK CODE ENFORCEMENT 1, 403.46

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK ZONING CODE 4,512.08

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 1, 790.70

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK NPDES 1, 530.00

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK LITIGATION 4,127. 28

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK GENERAL PLAN/ TOWN CTR SPEGFIC 2, 588.89

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK GENERAL 4 LIBERTY 2, 670.82

CITY ATTORNEY TOTAL:       36,033.77

FINANCE

HDL COMPANIES 2ND QTR' 14 SALES TAX AUDITS 560.81

HDL COMPANIES 4TH QTR' 14 SALES TAX CONTRACT 1, 050.00

CALPERS HEALTH DEC' 14 ADMIN CHARGES 49. 33

SHEAKLEY PENSION AOMINISTRATION INC OCT' 14 ADMIN& ACH FEE 67.00

FINANCE TOTAL: 1,727. 14

NON- DEPARTMENTAL

ALISO VIEJO fLORIST SR- CITY CLERK RETIRIN6 81.00

TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFfAIRS INC DEC' 14 CITY HALL CONSULTING SERVICES 5, 000.00

SIGMANET INC. NOV' 14 IT SUPPORT SERVICES 4,875.00

MOULTON NIGUEL WATER DIST 9/ 8- 11/ 10/ 14 AV RANCH WATER SERVICE 173. 46

PAULA GARROW 11/ 19/ 14 COUNCIL/ STAFF DINNER 81.93

AT& T CALIFORNIA 11/ 22- 12/ 21/ 14 MAIN LINE 847. 20

AT& T CALIFORNIA il/22- 12/ 21/ 14 MAIN FAX LINE 164.58

AT& T CALIFORNIA 11/ 22- 12/ 21/ 14 FIRE ALARM LINE 73. 81

INCONTACT INC 10/ 21- 11/ 21/ 14 ACCT# 3333 9. 16

10BS AVAILABLE FINANCIAL ANALYST 106 AD 491.40

AAA AWARDS& MON06RAMMING D. H. NAME PLATES 45. 36

ALISO VIEJO SELF STORAGE DEC' 14 UNIT#535 STORA6E 370.00

SYNOPTEK INC NOV' 14 WEBSITE MAINTENANCE 1, 305.00

N16UEL DATA SERVICES INC.      11/ 26/ 14 AGENDA PACKETS PRINTING 12 200.29

CINTAS CORP.  DEC' 14 FIRST AID MAINTENANCE 155. 74

DOCUMEDIA GROUP M. O./ I. J.- BUSINESS CARDS 79.93

DOCUMEDIA GROUP D. H. BUSINESS CARDS 39.96

KELLY TOKARSKI NOV' 14 PUBLIC RELATIONS 2, 365.00

Agenda Item 3-5



Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

KELLY TOKARSKI NOV' 14 MAYOR OUTREACH 55. 00

COX COMMUNICATIONS ORANGE COUNTY DEC' 14 INTERNET SVCS# 3302 79. 20

NO N- DE PARTM E NTAL TOTAL:       16, 493. 02

C. 5. ADMINISTRATION

PV MAINTENANCE INC FOUNDERS DAY- PVM 6, 883. 00

6RACIELA DURAN 10/ 2- 11/ 25/ 14 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 167. 84

CALPERS HEALTH DEC' 14 HEALTH RETIRED"     119. 00

KRISTIN OLSEN KO- FOUNDER' S DAY EVENT SUPPLIES 223. 87

KRISTIN OLSEN KO- AVCA EVENT SUPPLIES 159. 80

MARK SCHWARTZ 2014 HOLIDAY SHOW 150.00

KRISTIN OLSEN KO- CS STORAGE BOX, WASTE BASKET 25. 91

RALPHS 12/ 7/ 14 HOLIDAY COOKIES 249. 75

ANDREW STEIN C. S. PROMOTIONAL CRAYONS 580.07

C. 5. ADMINISTRATION TOTAL: 8, 559. 24

IGLESIA PARK

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT WATER- 10/ 9- 11/ 10/ 14 MTR# 3499 615. 76

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT WATER 10/ 9- 11/ 10/ 14 MTR# 4114 535. 36

ANDY GUMP INC 11/ 13- 12/ 10/ 14 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL& SERVICE 187. 44

IGLESIA PARK TOTAL: 1,338.56

IGLESIA BUILDING

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 10/ 9- 11%10/ 14 MTR# 1850 190. 64

IGLESIA BUILDING TOTAL:  190.64

PLANNING

CALPERS HEALTH DEC' 14 HEALTH RETIRED 119. 00

R MATTHEW SHANNON OCT' 14 AVTC IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY 8, 706. 25

PLANNING DIRECTORS ASSN OF OC 12/ 10/ 14 PDAOC MTG ER, JL,MV 165.00

ENVIRONMENTAL& REGULATORY SPECIALISTS INC NOV' 14 GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 9, 045. 00

ENVIRONMENTAL& REGULATORY SPECIALISTS INC NOV' 14 A.V. RANCH SITE 2, 565. 00

ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC OCT' 14 ELIGIBILITY REVIEW 300.00

ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC OCT' 14 ELIGIBILITY REVIEW 350.00

ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC OCT' 14 ELIGIBILITY REVIEW 350.00

PLANNING TOTAL:       21, 600.25

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER

THE TOLL ROADS 10/ 10- i1/ 9/ 14 TOLL CHAGES 130.00

STACY CAMARENA S. C. PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINING 65. 00

AAA AWARDS& MONOGRAMMING DEPT. SHERIFF' S NAME TAGS 41. 04

GALLS LLC/ QUARTERMASTER LLC R. L. UNIFORM AND EQUIPMENT 68. 02

DOCUMEDIA GROUP D. D. BUSINESS CARDS 100.44

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER- TAX COLLECTOR FY 14- 15 i5T QTR COMM CHRG 1, 158. 21

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER TOTAL: 1, 562.71

ANIMAL CONTROL

CITY OF MISSION VIEJO FY 14- 15 ANIMAL SERVICES 2ND INSTALLMENT 71, 967. 50

ANIMAL CONTROL TOTAL:       71,967. 50

GENERAL FUND TOTAL:    183.658. 71

102- GEN. FD- CITY HALL

NO N- DEPARTM ENTAL

ACCESS LOCK SYSTEM INC DUPLICATE KEYS 2 78. 73

CTIAMJT CORP. NOV' 14 PEST CONTROL SERVICES 100.00

SONITROL GOLD COAST LP DEC' 14 CITY HALL SECURITY SYS. 269. 96

JMG SECURITY SYSTEMS INC JAN- MAR' 14 FIRE& ELEVATOR ALARM 383. 67

MOULTON NIGUEL WATER DIST 9/ 15- 11/ 17/ 14 MTR# 3630 209.94

MOULTON NIGUEL WATER DIST 9/ 15- 11/ 17/ 14 MTR# 6010 48534

MOULTON NIGUEL WATER DIST 9/ 15- 11/ 17/ 14 MTR# 7051 100.48

PACIFIC PARK II ASSOCIATION DEC' 14 HOA ASSESSMENT 329.40

NON- DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 1, 957. 52

GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS

A. B. GRAPHICS ARCHITECTURAL S16NAGE INC.       D. H.- NAME PLAQUE 3135

GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL:   31. 35

GEN FD- CITY HALL TOTAL:      1 988.87

Agenda Item 3-6



Vendor Name Description( ttem)  Amount

203- GAS TAX

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

HARTZOG& CRABILL INC OCT' 14 SIGNAL MONITORING 1, 680.24

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING TOTAL: 1, 680.24

STREET MAINTENANCE

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 10/ 9- 11/ 10/ 14 MTR# 3335 58. 15

MOULTON NIGUEL WATER DIST NOV' 14 WATER MTR# 1683 208. 25

MOULTON NIGUEL WATER DIST NO.V.'14 WATER MTR# 2551 55. 25

MOULTON NIGUEL WATER DIST NOV' 14 WATER MTR# 4551 106. 28

R F DICKSON CO INC NOV' 14 STREET SWEEPING 6,239. 46

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL: 6,667. 39

GAS TAX TOTAL:      8 347. 63

245- DEVELOPMENT IMPACT

GEN- DEVELOPMENT IMPACT

ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC OCT' 14 AFFORDABLE HOUSING SERVICES 772. 50

ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC OCT' 14 AFFORDABLE HOUSING SERVICES 4,496. 25

GEN- DEVELOPMENT IMPACT TOTAL: 5, 268.75

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT TOTAL:      5. 268. 75

711- DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND

JW MITCHELL COMPANY C& D DEPOSIT P# 71985 1, 500.00

ACS DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC C& D DEPOSIT P# 72194 1, 500.00

AMARON CONSTRUCTION CORP C& D DEPOSIT P# 72207 1, 500.00

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK- PA12- 005 SHEA VANTIS GPA/ SPA 640.61

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK-# 5027 SHEA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 1, 109. 00

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK- SHEA/ VANTIS MULTI FAM PA 13- 014 121.50

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK- SHEA/ VANTIS HOTEL PA 13- 015 121. 50

BEST BEST& KRIEGER SEP' 14 BBK- OC WINE MART PA 14- 011 297.00

LARRY LAWRENCE OCT' 14 L. L. PA 14-007 126. 50

LARRY LAWRENCE OCT' 14 L. L. PA 14-031 356.50

7, 272.61

DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND TOTAL:      7.272. 61

GRAND TOTAL:    206,536. 57

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount Payment Amount

101- GENERAL FUND 183, 658.71 183, 658. 71

102- GEN. FD- CITY HALL 1, 988.87 1, 988.87

203- GAS TAX 8,347. 63 8, 347. 63

245- DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 5, 268.75 5, 268. 75

711- DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND 7, 272.61 7, 272. 61

Grand Total: 206,536.57 206,536.57

Agenda Item 3-7



v'

Accounts Payable
12/ 11/ 2014

n

of,

Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

101- GENERAL FUND

CITY COUNGL

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- KEY TO CITY CAVE 343. 72

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- FRAMING CITYHOOD PETITION CAVE 486.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- RC LOCC NEW COUNCIL REG 550.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PR06RAM DD- DH LOCC NEW COUNCIL REG 550.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- MM LOCC NEW COUNCIL REG 550.00

ROSS CHUN R. C.- LOCC ANNUAL CONF EXP.  77.54

CITY COUNCIL TOTAL: 2, 557.26

CITY MANAGER

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- UPIA CONF PARKING 15.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- UPIA CONF ACCOMMODATION 224.52

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- DD LOCC NEW COUNCIL REG 550.00

STAPLES ADVANTAGE CM- RETURN CALENDAR 2. 16)

CITY MANAGER TOTAL:  787. 36

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

FRAN RATCLIFFE SHOP DINE BANNERS 1, 198. 80

DIAMOND STAR ASSOCIATES INC OCT' 14 ECONOMIC CONSULTANT 612.50

DIAMOND STAR ASSOCIATES INC NOV' 14 ECONOMIC CONSULTANT 262.50

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAL: 2,073.80

CITY ATTORNEY

BEST BEST& KRIEGER FY14- 15 LABOR& EMPLOYMENT 254.00

BEST BEST& KRIEGER OCT' 14 BBK ZONING CODE 4,617.64

BEST BEST& KRIEGER OCT' 14 BBK GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 630.00

BEST BEST& KR EGER OCT' 14 BBK RENAISSANCE AIR 10,186.50

BEST BEST& KRIEGER OCT' 14 BBK NPDES 5, 602.50

BEST BEST& KRIEGER OCT' 14 BBK GENERAL LITIGATION 11, 108.86

BEST BEST& KRIEGER OCT' 14 GENERAL PLAN/ TOWN CTR 2, 780.93

BEST BEST& KRIEGER OCT' 14 BBK CODE ENFORCEMENT 2, 306.84

BEST BEST& KRIE6ER OCT' 14 BBK GENERAL SERVICES 16, 507. 16

CITY ATTORNEY TOTAI:       53,994.43

FINANCE

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM 6T-UPIA CONF HOTEL 690.76

DATA FLOW 20141099 FORMS 31. 30

ROBERT BARRY 11/ 14- 11/ 25/ 14 FINANCIAL SUPPORT SVCS 1, 050.00

ROBERT HALf INTERNATIONAL iNC WE 11/ 14/ 14 3HRS LIU 38. 85

ROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC WE 11/ 14/ 14 4HRS JIANG 51. 80

ROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC WE 11/ 21/ 14 28HRS LIU 362.60

ROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC WE 11/ 28/ 14 21HRS LIU 271.95

STAPLES ADVANTAGE FIN- RETURN POSTCARDS 107.91)

FINANCE TOTAL: 2,389. 35

NON- DEPARTMENTAL

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GT- OCT' 14 CONFERENCE CALLS 60.51

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- FACEBOOK ADS 105. 31

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- NOV' 14 E NEWS MGMT 45.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GY-JOB AD 150.00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM DD- 11/ 5 CITY COUNCIL DINNER 69.85

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PR06RAM KC- 11/ 5 EMPLOYEE LUNCHEON 136. 65

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- LUNCHEON SUPPLIES 7. 55

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- il/14 EMPLOYEE LUNCHEON 506.00

MOULTON NIGUEL WATER DIST 10/ 27- 11/ 24/ 14 RANCH WATER MTR# 4746 78.62

DAWNE PELLETIER HOLIDAY LUNCHEON DESSERTS 217.50

GRACIELA DURAN GD- HOLIDAY LUNCHEON TABLECLOTHS 32.36

LILY FIORE FLORAL HOLIDAY LUNCHEON FLOWERS 120.00

STEEN U. LUfdDBIAD DD, GY-ALUM. BLINDS INSTAL. 352. 16

STAPLES ADVANTAGE CEN- PAPER, COF EE, PPR TOWELS, WASTE BASKET 371.50

Agenda Item 3-8



Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

COX COMMUNICATIONS ORANGE COUNTY DEC' 14 INTERNET SERVICE# 8802 337.33

NON- DEPARTMENTAL TOTAI: 2, 590.34

C. 5. ADMINISTRATION

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GD- CPRS PLAYGROUND INSPECTOR COURSE 555. 00

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM KC- HARVEST DECORATION 24.43

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GD- VETERAN FLAGS FRAMING 388.80

ALI50 VIEJO CONFERENCE CENTER VETERANS APPRECIATION PROGRAM 2, 016.03

ALt50 VIEJO CONFERENCE CENTER SPECIAL RECOGNITION TO FOUNDING COUNCIL MEMBER 1, 935. 37

PARTNERS IN RECOGNITION INC PLAQUE- STATE OF CITY 65. 06

STAPLES ADVANTAGE COMM SVCS-VETERAN CERT. HOLDERS 251. 13

STAPLES ADVANTAGE COMM. SVCS- TAPE, PAPER, CERT HOLDER 17. 55

Ce Se ADMINISTRATION TOTAL: 5, 253.37

IGLESIA BUILDING

PROTECTION ONE ALARM MONITORING INC 12/ 17/ 14- 1/ 16/ 15 FRC ALARM SERVICE 63. 49

IGLESIA BUILDING TOTAL:   63.49

PLANNING

RK ENGINEERING GROUP INC NOV' 14 RK AV TOWNCENTER 1, 200.00

STAPLES ADVANTAGE PLNG- KLEENEX, BUS CARD SLEEVE, LGL PAD 154.50

PLANNING TOTAI: 1, 354.50

BUILDING

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA BUILDING SVCS 31, 462.88

STAPLES ADVANTAGE BLDG- PAPER, POST IT,TISSUE 59. 91

BUILDING TOTAL:       31,522.79

CODE ENFORCEMENT

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA CODE ENFORCEMENT 9, 957. 50

CODE ENFORCEMENTTOTAL: 9,957. 50

ENGINEERING( GENERAL)

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA WATER EDUCATION 1, 111.60

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA NPDES COSTS 26, 107.40

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA WQ TESTING 600.00

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA SOLID WASTE 4, 148. 20

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA PW EN6INEERING 15, 170.90

ENGINEERING( GENERAL) TOTAL:       47, 138. 10

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA TRAFFIC ENGINEERING 2, 620.90

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING TOTAL: 2,620.90

STREET MAINTENANCE

PV MAINTENANCE INC NOV' 14 STREET MAINTENANCE 3, 009.88

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA ST MAINTENANCE 22, 515. 20

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL:       25, 525.08

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM 1M- MTG EXP 25. 37

JOHN MCPHERSON JM- DEP& PALS HATS& CERTIFICATES 276. 15

AAA AWARDS& MONOGRAMMING E. B./ V.A./ C. C.- PLAQUES 461.43

AAA AWARDS& MONOGRAMMING DEP. SHERIFF' S NAME TAGS 20.52

ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 11/ 9- 11/ 22/ 14 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD SVCS. 5, 762. 28

MON06RAM MAGIC PALS UNIFORM 254. 79

MONOGRAM MAGIC PALS UNIFORM 177. 15

GALLS LLC/ QUARTERMASTER LLC EMERGENCY MGR. UNIFORM 176. 00

GALLS LLC/ QUARTERMASTER LLC PALS UNIFORM 219. 20

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER- TAX COLLECTOR NOV' 14 AFIS 1, 354.42

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER TOTAL: 8,727. 31

CRIME PREVENTION

ALISO VIEJO SELF STORAGE DEC' 14 STORAGE UNIT 251 85. 00

STAPLES ADVANTAGE CP- PRINTER CARTRIDGE 37.79

CRIME PREVENTION TOTAL:  122. 79

GENERAL FUND TOTAL:    196, 678. 37

Agenda Item 3-9



Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

102- GEN. FD- CITY HALL

NON- DEPARTMENTAL

GREENSTAR HOME SERVICES INC 12/ 4/ 14 WATER LEAK SERVICE CALL 49. 00

NON- DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL:   49.00

GEN. FD- CITY HALL TOTAL: 49. 00

203- GAS TAX

STREET MAINTENANCE

PV MAINTENANCE INC NOV' 14 STREET MAINTENANCE 23, 163. 01

AEGIS ITS INC NOV' 14 TRAFIFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 2, 728.82

AEGIS ITS INC NOV' 14 ROLLING REPORT 2, 907. 50

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL:       28,799. 33

GAS TAX TOTAL:     28.799. 33

241- TECHNOLOGY FUND

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA COMPUTER CREDIT 550.00)

550.00

TECHNOLOGY FUND TOTAL:       - 550.00

311- STREET IMPROVEMENTS

STREETS& HIGHWAYS

APA ENGINEERING INC CIP 092 ALISO CREEK REHAB DESIGN 1, 030.56

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA# 093 FY14- 15 SLURRY SEAL 205. 50

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA# 092 ALISO CREEK REHAB DESIGN 274.00

STREETS& HIGHWAYS TOTAL: 1, 510.06

STREET IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL:      1. 510.06

331- CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INTL PYMT# 1 RETENTION IGLESIA BASEBALL FIELD 4,431. 61)

4,431.61

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INTL IGLESIA PARK BASEBALL FIELD PMT# 1 88, 632. 13

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL:       88, 632. 13

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL:     84.200. 52

332- STORM WATER

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA# 091 DAIRY FORK WETLAND DESIGN 1, 567. 20

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL: 1, 567Z0

STORM WATER TOTAL:      1. 567. 20

711- DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND

JULIA HAMILTON PA 14-021 REFUND DEPOSIT 1, 691.25

ALISO VIEJO COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 2172 AVCA REFUND DEPOSIT 4,506.61

RMC FACILITIES SERVICES INC P# 72288 C& D REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT 1, 500.00

LARRY LAWRENCE NOV' 14 LL PA 13- 031 DETERMINATION OF USE 241. 50

R1M DESIGN GROUP INC AV2182 RJM VANTIS APT. LANDSCAPE PLANCHECK 1, 887.40

RJM DESIGN GROUP INC AV2183 R1M HOMEWOOD SUITES PLANCHECK 1, 755. 04

RJM DESIGN GROUP INC AV2185 RJM VANTIS PLANCHECK 1, 299. 60

FLASHOEALER LLC 2500- 26B FLASH DRIVES WITH CITY VIDEO 8, 299. 00

ROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC WE 11/ 14/ 14 3HRS LIU 16. 65

ROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC WE 11%14/ 14 4HRS JIANG 22. 20

ROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC WE 11/ 21/ 14 28HRS LIU 155. 40

ROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC WE 11/ 28/ 14 21HRS LIU 116. 55

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA 5002 ATT/ SBC 2, 047.00

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA 2183 VANTIS HOTEL LANDSCAPING 43. 20

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA 2179 HOMEWOOD SUITES 2, 993. 20

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA 5003 COX 133. 50

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA 5027 SHEA PROPERTIES VANTIS 2, 575. 20

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA 5011 SCE SANTA ANA 43. 20

CHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC OCT' 14 CAA 5004 MNWD 888. 70

Agenda Item 3-10



Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

BEST BEST& KRIEGER OCT' 14 BBK PA 14- 008 USA PROP 2C LIBERTY 7, 434.97

BEST BEST& KRIEGER OCT' 14 BBK CITY PA 14-026 540.00

BEST BEST& KRIEGER OCT' 14 BBK PA 12- 005 SHEA VANTIS 558.00

38, 748. 17

DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND TOTAL:     38.748. 17

721- COMMUNITY TRUST

TRUST FUND

U. S. BANK PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM GD- FRC PRG. SUPPLIES 52. 00

TRUST FUND TOTAL:   52.00

COMMUNITY TRUST TOTAL:  52. 00

GRAND TOTAL:    351, 054.65

Fund Summary

Fund Expense Amount Payment Amount

101- GENERAL FUND 196, 67837 196, 678.37

102- GEN. FD- CITY HALL 49. 00 49.00

203- GAS TAX 28, 799. 33 28, 799. 33

241- TECHNOLOGY FUND 550.00 550.00

311- STREET IMPROVEMENTS 1, 510.06 1, 510.06

331- CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 84,200. 52 84,200.52

332- STORM WATER 1, 567.20 1, 567.20

711- DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND 38,748. 17 38, 748. 17

721- COMMUNITY TRUST 52. 00 52. 00

Grand Total: 351,054.65 351,054.65

Agenda Item 3-11



Accounts Payable
12/ 18{2014

5          j

b.}`..S, ft

Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

101- GENERAL FUND

CALPERS RETIREMENT PERS PAY PERIOD 24 10,353.03

CARMEN CAVE JAN' 15 COBRA DENTAL REFUND 47. 19

CARMEN CAVE 1AN' 15 COBRA VISION REFUND 11. 53

10,411.75

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH RC- OCBC LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST 18. 75

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH RC- OCBC LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST 18.75

CITY COUNCIL TOTAL:   37. 50

CITY MANAGER

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH DD- OCBC ECON. DEVELOPMENT CONF 12.00

CITY MANAGER TOTAL:   12.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SHAN M CRAWFORD WINTER' 14 FLYERS/ GRAPHIC DESIGN 420.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAI:  420.00

CITY CIERK

PACIFIC CLIPPINGS NOV' 14 NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS 87.00

CITY CLERK TOTAL:   87.00

FINANCE

GINA THARANI GT-UPIA CONFERENCE EXPENSES 101.00

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH GT-COPtES OF KEYS FOR FINANCE 11. 15

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH LB- BAKERY FOR WEB CONFER. TRAINING 15.00

FINANCE TOTAL:  127. 15

NON- DEPARTMENTAL

ARROWHEAD NOV' 14 CITY KITCHEN SUPPUES 174. 57

THE GAS COMPANY 10/ 31- 12/ 3/ 14 AV RANCH GAS MTR# 9972 27.80

SO CAL EDiSON 11/ 3- 12/ 4/ 14 AV RANCH ELECTRICITY 162. 56

SIGMANET INC. DEC' 14 IT SERVICES 4,875.00

JENNIFER LOWE JL- HOLIDAY LUNCHEON 109. 51

CERTIFIED RECORDS MANAGEMENT DEC' 14 STORAGE FEE 377.40

SYNOPTEK INC DEC' 14 WEBSiTE MAINTENANCE 1, 305. 00

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS DEC' 14 KONICA MINOLTA C754 533. 89

STEEN U. LUNDBLAD KC-ALUMINUM BLINDS INSTALLATION 197. 46

NIEVES LANDSCAPE INC DEC' 14 RANCH LANDSCAPING 793.82

U. S. TELEPACIFIC CORP.  12/ 9/ 14- 1/ 8/ 15 CH PHONE SERVICE 1, 18731

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS DEC' 14 KONICA MINOLTA C250 347.07

DOCUMEDIA GROUP W.P./ M. M. BUSINE55 CARDS 79. 93

RYAN ARMSTRON6 C CAVE VIDEO 300.00

COX COMMUNICATIONS ORANGE COUNTY 12/ 6/ 14- 1/ 5/ 15 INTERNET SERVICE# 1903 79.00

ASSA ABLOY ENTRANCE SYSTEMS US INC CH FRONT DOOR REPAIRS 216.78

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH PG- KITCHEN SUPPLIES 2439

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH PG- COUNCIL DINNER 11. 76

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH PG- GREETING CARDS 9. 37

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH P6- COUNCIL DINNER 11.44

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH PG- FOOD ITEMS FOR PLANNING MEEfING 19. 61

CITY OF ALI50 VIEJO- PETTY CASH JB- LVNC TRAINING SUPPLIES 19. 70

CITY OF ALI50 VIEJO- PETTY CASH GD- HOLIDAY LUNCHEON SUPPLIES 36. 70

NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL:       10,900.07

C. 5. ADMINISTRATION

AGE WELL SENIOR SERVICES INC NOV' 14 TRANSPORTATION 365.76

ERICA ROESS ER- HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 51. 93

MAYFLOWER DISTRIBUTING CO INC HELIUM TANK RENTAL 29. 16

SHAN M CRAWFORD WINTER' 14! STOCK PHOTOS 181.80

C. S. ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:  628.65

Agenda Item 3-12



Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

IGLESIA PARK

50 CAL EDISON 11/ 8- 12/ 11/ 14 PARK ELECTRICITY 97. 62

NIEVES LANDSCAPE INC DEC' 14 IP LANDSCAPING 3, 382. 24

ANDY GUMP INC 12/ 11/ 14- 1/ 7/ 15 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL& SERVICE 187. 44

IGLESIA PARK TOTAL: 3, 667.30

IGLESIA BUILDING

50 CAL EDISON 11/ 8- 12/ 11/ 14 BUILDING ELECTRICITY 662. 94

TEAM ONE MANAGEMENT DEC' 14 EXTRA CLEANING 30.00

TEAM ONE MANAGEMENT DEC' 14JANITORIALSERVICES 450.00

HARBOR POINTE AIR CONDITION IGLESIA AC MAINTENANCE 171. 17

IGLESIA BUILDING TOTAL: 1, 314. 11

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER

BOYS& GIRLS CLUB OF CAPISTRANO VALLEY NOV' 14 RECREATION EXPENSE 6,884.11

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER TOTAL: 6,884.11

PLANNING

CENTER FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY NOV' 14 SOLAR PROGRAM EDUCATION 536.25

ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC NOV' 14 ELIGIBILITY REVIEW 350.00

PLANNiNG TOTAI:  886. 25

ENGINEERING( GENERAL)

MARTIN LOCK AND SAFE C0.      MASTER LOCKS AND KEYS 71. 72

CITY OF ALI50 VIEJO- PETTY CASH MY-WATER LEAK DETECTION SUPPLIES 13.56

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH JL- WQTESTING SUPPLIES 11. 22

ENGINEERING( GENERAL) TOTAL:   96. 50

LAW ENFORCEMENT-CONTRACT

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER- TAX COLLECTOR DEC' 14 LAW ENFORCEMENT 585, 526. 79

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER- TAX COLLECTOR DEC' 14 VACANT POSITION CREDIT 4,912.00)

LAW ENFORCEMENT-CONTRACTTOTAL:      580,614.79

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER

THE TOLL ROADS 11/ 10- 12/ 9/ 14 TOLL CHARGES 130. 00

RAY ULMER BACK TO SCHOOL EVENT SUPPLIES 12/ 17/ 14 49. 09

PVP COMMUNICATIONS MOTOR HELMET COMM. KIT 529. 93

ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 11/ 23- 12/ 9/ 14 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD SVCS 3, 872.50

FRANZ JELKE INC BATTERY REPLACEMENT VIN# 7050 191. 40

VOYA6ER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 11/ 25- 12/ 24/ 14 MOTORCYCLE FUEL 255. 12

DOCUMEDIA GROUP 5. 6. BUSINESS CARDS 84.78

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH RU- NETWORK CABLE FOR EOC OFFICE 32. 39

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER TOTAL: 5, 145. 21

EOC

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH SB- ADDRESS LABELS& COIN ENVELOPE 16.45

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO- PETTY CASH SB- PARKIN6 FOR TRAINING 10. 50

EOC TOTAL:   26.95

GENERAL FUND TOTAL:    621. 259: 34

102- GEN. FD- CITY HALL

NON- DEPARTMENTAL

THE GAS COMPANY NOV' 14 ACCT# 1988 MTR# 6544 297. 08

SO CAL EDISON 11/ 4- 12/ 5/ 14 CITY HALL ELECTRICITY 3, 683. 23

JAMES J MARX 11/ 20 CITY HALL PLUMBING SERVICES 65. 00

HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC NOV' 14-JAN' 15 CH HVAC MAINTENANCE 1, 468.75

NIEVES LANDSCAPE INC DEC' 14 CITY HALL LANDSCAPING 427Z6

TEAM ONE MANAGEMENT DEC' 14 JANITORIAL SERVICE 1, 650.00

TEAM ONE MANAGEMENT DEC' 14 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 713. 75

NON- DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 8, 305. 07

GEN. FD- CITY HALL TOTAL:      8.305: 07

203- GAS TAX

STREET MAINTENANCE

SAN DIEGO GAS& ELECTRIC NOV' 14 STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 2, 432. 73

50 CAL EDISON NOV' 14 STREET LIGHTS L52 1, 431. 65

SO CAL EDISON NOV' 14 STREET LI6HT5 TC1 2, 724.80

SO CAL EDISON NOV' 14 STREET LIGHTS GS1 97. 12

Agenda Item 3-13



Vendor Name Description( Item)  Amount

SO CAL EDISON NOV' 14 STREET LIGHTS LS1 14, 561. 68

NIEVES LANDSCAPE INC DEC' 14 MEDIAN LANDSCAPIN6 310.49

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL:       21, 558.47

GAS TAX TOTAL:     21 558 47

204 MEASURE M

GEN- MEASURE M

AGE WELL SENIOR SERVICES INC NOV' 14 TRANSPORTATION 1, 463. 04

GEN- MEASURE M TOTAL: 1, 463.04

MEASURE M TOTAL:      1 463 04

215 PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER- TAX COLLECTOR DEC' 14 PVS RECURRING 1, 288.78

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER- TAX COLLECTOR DEC' 14 MDC REPLACEMENT 1, 647. 17

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER- TAX COLLECTOR DEC' 14 PVS REPLACEMENT 1, 124.39

COUNTY OF ORAN6E TREASURER- TAX COLLECTOR DEC' 14 MDC RECURRING 2, 260.79

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER TOTAL: 6, 321. 13

PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS TOTAL:      6. 321. 13

245- DEVELOPMENT IMPACT

GEN- DEVELOPMENT IMPACT

ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC NOV' 14 AFFORDABLE HOUSING SERVICES 2, 967.50

ROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC NOV' 14 AFFORDABLE HOUSING SERVICES 630.00

GEN- DEVELOPMENT IMPACT TOTAL: 3, 597. 50

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT TOTAL:      3 597 50

331- CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

APA ENGINEERING INC CIP 088 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCS 126. 50

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL:  126.50

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL: 126. 50

711- DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND

PACIfIC TUSK BUILDERS P# 72702 C& D REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT 1, 500.00

NOVO CONSTRUCTION P# 72128 C& D REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT 1, 500.00

3, 000.00

DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND TOTAL:      3. 000.00

721- COMMUNITY TRUST

TRUST FUND

BOYS& GIRLS CLUB OF CAPISTRANO VALLEY NOV' 14 TEEN PROGRANI 1, 103. 09

TRUST FUND TOTAL: 1, 103. 09

COMMUNITY TRUST TOTAL:      1. 103. 09

GRAND TOTAL:    666,734.14

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount Payment Amount

101- GENERAL FUND 621,259. 34 621, 259.34

102- GEN. FD- CITY HALL 8, 305.07 8, 305. 07

203- GAS TAX 21, 558.47 21, 558.47

204- MEASURE M 1, 463.04 1, 463.04

215- PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS 6, 321. 13 6, 321. 13

245- DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 3, 597. 50 3, 597.50

331- CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 126. 50 126. 50

711- DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND 3, 000.00 3, 000.00

Agenda Item 3-14



Fund Summary

Fund Expense Amount Payment Amount

721- COMMUNITY TRUST 1, 103. 09 1, 103. 09

Grand Total: 666,734. 14 666,734. 14

Agenda Item 3-15



t of I is

Ager da Item
l

Ty  {

r  

DATE:  January 7, 2015
ks

TO:       Mayor and City Council v,.

FROM: Gina Tharani, Director of Financial Services/City Treasurer

SUBJECT:    CHANGE IN SIGNATURE AUTHORITY FOR THE CITY'S
BANK ACCOUNTS

Recornmended 4ction:

Adopt a Resolution designating signatories for City checks and rescinding Resolution
No. 2014 - 09, effective January 1, 2015.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

ackqround:

On February 5, 2014, Council adopted Resolution No. 2014 - 09, approving individuals
and positions authorized to sign checks for the City' s checking account as required by
the City's banking institution. Two signatures are required for each City check to be
negotiable.

Discussion:

Reorganization of the City Council makes it necessary to amend and update the list of
signatories authorized to sign City checks. These changes must be communicated to
the City's financial institution through a resolution. A recent policy change made by the
City's financial institution has eliminated the need to identify individual names. Hence

the current resolution has been amended to reflect positions authorized to operate the

City's bank accounts. Signatory cards will be updated annually.

The list of positions authorized to sign checks is as follows:

Mayor

Mayor Pro Tem

City Manager
Director of Financial Services/City Treasurer

Agenda Item 4-1



ffJ
G, fifl(a,    / Ti1G, 1/(, t.Ja, L,

o

Gina M. Tharani

Director of Financial Services/City Treasurer

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David Doyle

City Manager

Attachment:     Resolution

Resolution 2014-09

Agenda Item 4-2



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO,

CALIFORNIA,   DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES FOR CITY CHECKS AND

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO: 2014-09

WHEREAS, the City of Aliso Viejo City Council routinely approves the issuance of checks for the
payment of goods and services; and

WHEREAS, City policy requires that two signatures be executed on each check prior to issuance;
and

WHEREAS, on-site staffing limits the number of positions available to execute checks and provide
internal financial control; and

WHEREAS, the City's bank or banks, require(s) the City to designate the positions authorized to
sign checks.

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO

YIEJO AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.      The following positions are authorized to sign checks:

Mayor

Mayor Pro Tem

City Manager
Director of Financial Services/City Treasurer

Section 2.       City Council Resolution No. 2014-09 is hereby rescinded.

Section 3.      This Resolution is effective on January 1, 2015.

Section 4.      The City Clerk shall certify as to the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this
7th

day of January, 2015.

William Phillips

Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitzi Ortiz, MMC, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Scott C. Smith, City Attorney

Agenda Item 4-3



r   

rt

RESOLUTION NO. 2014- 09

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO,
Ci4LIFORNIA,   DESIGNl TING SIGN TORIES FOR CITY CHECKS AND
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO: 2013-02

VIIHEREAS, the City of Aliso Viejo City Council routinely approves the issuance of checks for the
payment of goods and services; and

WHEREAS, City policy requires that two signatures be executed on each check prior to issuance;
and

WHEREAS, on-site staffing limits the number of positions available to execute checks and provide
internal financial control; and

WHEREAS, the City's bank or banks, require(s) the City to designate the positions authorized to
sign checks.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO
VIEJO AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.      The following people and positions are authorized to sign checks:

Phillip B. Tsunoda Mayor
William Phillips Mayor Pro Tem
David Doyle City Manager
Geetanjali ( Gina) M Tharani Director of Financial Services/

City Treasurer

Section 2.      City Council Resolution No. 2013-02 is hereby rescinded.
Section 3.      This Resolution is effective on February 10, 2014.
Section 4.      The City Clerk shall certify as to the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5t'

day of February, 2014.

Phi lip B. Tsunoda
Mayor

ATTEST:

Susan A. Ramos, City Clerk v

APPROVED A O FOR  :

Sco     . Smith,   ity orney

Agenda Item 4-4



City of Aliso Viejo
Agenda Item

4

I

t JJI
DATE:  January 7, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  Karen Crocker, Community Services Director

SUBJECT:    WEBSITE MAINTENANCE, HOSTING & SUPPORT SERVICES

Recommended Action:

Authorize City Manager to execute a contract with the City of Mission Viejo for the City's
Website Maintenance and Hosting Services in the amount of $ 15,660 annually and

9,840 for additional website enhancements to be approved and authorized by City
Staff.

Fiscal Impact:

The agreement provides for compensation to the City of Mission Viejo in the amount not
to exceed $ 76, 305 for a three year contract ($ 25,500 annually). The current website
maintenance and hosting services for the FY 2014- 15 general fund budget is $ 25,500
annually.

Backaround:

Synoptek has been providing website maintenance and hosting services to the City
since 2008. In January 2012 the website re-design was also completed by Synoptek,
and the City amended the agreement to extend maintenance services until June 2014.
The City had received proposals for the current contract year of FY 2014- 15 and
Synoptek was awarded the contract for website maintenance and hosting services.
However, on October 14, 2014 the City received a letter from Synoptek that they were
terminating our contract effective November 30,  2014,  since they were no longer
providing extended IT management services for the City. In order to give staff ample
time to review other options,  staff had requested a termination date of January 31,
2015, which was granted.

Discussion:

Staff has reviewed the other proposals that were submitted as part of the Request for
Proposal process. The second highest rated contractor's fee was slightly higher than
what we are currently paying for website maintenance and hosting services. In addition

Agenda Item 5-1



to reviewing the proposals staff has been meeting with the City of Mission Viejo,
Information Technology Department.   Mission Viejo' s Department of Information

Technology ( I. T. Department) is responsible for the city's Technology infrastructure at 9
facilities, including 30- plus miles of city-owned fiber; more than 1, 115 IP nodes/devices
supported;  310- plus software applications; telecommunications ( phones and circuits);

training and user support for over 300 users; audio/visual support including TV studio
and broadcast of Mission Viejo Television channels; disaster recovery readiness with a
hot colocation site;  social media;  Mission Viejo Life blog/web development;  and
eCommerce.

Their I. T. Department is very qualified, with Jackie Alexander who serves as Director of
Information Technology since 2006.  She oversees the 10- person department that
consists of professional staff members possessing both private and public sector
information and technology experience. The department also provides I. T. support to
the City of Costa Mesa and has provided I. T. support to the City of Tustin.   Both of

these cities have been very satisfied with the quality of work and services provided.

In addition,  last year,  the City of Mission Viejo I. T.  Department provided repair
assistance to Aliso Viejo' s TV studio broadcast computer when Synoptek was unable to.

Staff is recommending the City of Mission Viejo,  I. T.  Department maintain,  host and
provide support services to the City's website. Support Services will include data and
visitor tracking, reports, technical/ trouble shooting solutions and 24/7 telephone support.
The specific required services and performance conditions are described in the Scope
of Services of the attached agreement.

The agreement will consist of an annual amount of $ 15,660 for maintenance, hosting
and support services. In addition, there are 115 optional hours available for enhanced
website maintenance at a rate of $ 85.00 per hour. The optional 115 hours will require

City approval prior to any work to be perFormed. The term of the agreement is for a
period of three ( 3) years, with an option of two ( 2) additional one-year extensions. The
annual contract will be $ 25,435, for a total three ( 3) year contract of $ 76,305. This
amount is the same as to the contract amount with Synoptek and General Fund FY
2014- 15 budget.

Ir,^

V" 1

Karen Croeker

Community Services Director

APPROVED FOR SU MITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David Do .le

City Manager

Attached: Agreement

Agenda Item 5-2



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

FOR

CITY' S WEBSITE MAINTENANCE AND HOSTING SERVICES

1.       PARTIES AND DATE.

This Agreement is made and entered into this 7 day of January, 2015, by and between the
City of Aliso Viejo, a municipal organization organized under the laws of the State of California
with its principal place of business at 12 Journey, Suite 100, Aliso Viejo, California 92656

City")  and City of Mission Viejo,  a California general law City and municipal

corporation, with its principal place of business at 200 Civic Center, Mission Viejo, CA.. 92691

Consultant").  City and Consultant are sometimes individually referred to herein as " Party" and

collectively as " Parties."

2.       RECITALS.

2. 1 Consultant.

Consultant shall provide the professional services described in City' s Scope of Services
the" Assignment").  A copy of said Assignment is attached hereto as Exhibit" A" and

incorporated herein by this reference.

2.2 Project.

City desires to engage Consultant to render such services for the Website Maintenance
and Hosting services (" Services") as set forth in this Agreement Exhibit" A".

3.       TE s.

3. 1 Scope of Services and Term.

3. 1. 1 General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish to

the City all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work
necessary to fully and adequately supply the professional Website Maintenance and Hosting
consultant services necessary for the Project  (" Services").  The Services are more particularly
described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  All Services shall

be subject to, and performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the exhibits attached hereto

1
60367.00100\2969033. 4 BBK JAN UARY 20] 2

Agenda Item 5-3



and incorporated herein by reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and

regulations.

3. 1. 2 Term.   The term of this Agreement shall be from February 1, 2015 to

January 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated as provided herein. The City Manager shall have the
unilateral option, at its sole discretion, to renew this Agreement annually for no more than two
2) additional one-year terms. Consultant shall complete the Services within the term of this

Agreement, and shall meet any other established schedules and deadlines.

3. 2 Responsibilities of Consultant.

3. 2. 1 Control and Payment of Subordinates;  Independent Contractor.    The

Services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision.  Consultant will determine

the means, methods and details of performing the Services subject to the requirements of this
Agreement.  City retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and not as an employee.
Consultant shall complete, execute, and submit to City a Request for Taxpayer ldentification
Number and Certification ( IRS FormW-9) prior to commencement of any Services under this
Agreement.  Consultant retains the right to perform similar or different services for others during
the term of this Agreement.   Any additional personnel performing the Services under this
Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall also not be employees of City and shall at all times be
under Consultant's exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and
other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services under this

Agreement and as required by law.    Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and

obligations respecting such additional personnel, including, but not limited to: social security

taxes,  income tax withholding, unemployment insurance,  disability insurance,  and workers'

compensation insurance.

3. 2. 2 Schedule of Services.       Consultant shall perfonn the Services

expeditiously, within the term of this Agreement,  and in accordance with the Schedule of

Services set forth in Exhibit  " B"  attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
Consultant represents that it has the professional and technical personnel required to perform the

Services in conformance with such conditions.  In order to facilitate Consultant's conformance

with the Schedule, City shall respond to Consultant' s submittals in a timely manner.   Upon

request of City, Consultant shall provide a more detailed schedule of anticipated performance to
meet the Schedule of Services.

3. 2. 3 Conformance to A plicable Requirements.     All work prepared by
Consultant shall be subject to the approval of City.

3. 2.4 Substitution of Kev Personnel.   Consultant has represented to City that
certain key personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this Agreement.  Should

one or more of such personnel become unavailable, Consultant may substitute other personnel of
at least equal competence upon written approval of City.  In the event that City and Consultant
cannot agree as to the substitution of key personnel, City shall be entitled to terminate this
Agreement for cause.   As discussed below, any personnel who fail or refuse to perform the
Services in a manner acceptable to the City,  or who are determined by the City to be
uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project or a
threat to the safety of persons or property, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the

2
60367.00100 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-4



Consultant at the request of the City.  The key personnel for performance of this Agreement are
as follows: Jackie Alexander, Director of Information Technology.

3. 2. 5 City's Representative.  The City hereby designates the City Manager, or
his or her designee, to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement (" City's
Representative").  City's Representative shall have the power to act on behalf of the City for all
purposes under this Contract.     The City Manager hereby designates Karen Crocker,

Community Services Director,  or his or her designee,  as the City's contact for the

implementation of the Services hereunder.  Consultant shall not accept direction or orders from

any person other than the City's Representative or his or her designee.

3. 2. 6 Consultant's Representative.      Consultant hereby designates Dave

Valentine or his or her designee,  to act as its representative for the performance of this

Agreement (" Consultant's Representative").  Consultant's Representative shall have full authority
to represent and act on behalf of the Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement.   The

Consultant's Representative shall supervise and direct the Services, using his best skill and
attention, and shall be responsible for all means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures

and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Services under this Agreement.

3. 2. 7 Coordination of Services.   Consultant agrees to work closely with City
staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to City's staff, consultants and other
staff at all reasonable times.

3. 2. 8 Standard of Care; Performance of Emplovees.  Consultant shall perform

all Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner, consistent with the

standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the
State of California.   Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional

calling necessary to perform the Services.    Consultant warrants that all employees and

subconsultants shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to

them.  Finally, Consultant represents that it, its employees and subconsultants have all licenses,
permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the
Services and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this

Agreement.  As provided for in the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, Consultant

shall perform, at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement from the City, any

services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by the Consultant's failure to
comply with the standard of care provided for herein.  Any employee of the Consultant or its
sub- consultants who is determined by the City to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the
adequate or timely completion of the Proj ect, a threat to the safety of persons or property, or any
employee who fails or refuses to perform the Services in a manner acceptable to the City, shall

be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant and shall not be re-employed to
perform any of the Services or to work on the Project.

3. 2. 9 Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and
in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting
the performance of the Project or the Services, including all Cal/ OSHA requirements, and shall
give all notices required by law.  Consultant shall be liable for all violations of such laws and

regulations in connection with Services.  If the Consultant performs any work knowing it to be

3
60367.00100 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-5



contrary to such laws, rules and regulations and without giving written notice to the City,
Consultant shall be solely responsible for all costs arising therefrom.  Consultant shall defend,

indemnify and hold City,  its officials,  directors,  officers,  employees and agents free and

harmless, pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any claim or
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws,  rules or

regulations.

3. 2. 10 Insurance.

3. 2. 10. 1 Time for Compliance.    Consultant shall not commence

Work under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that it has
secured all insurance required under this section.   In addition, Consultant shall not allow any
subconsultant to commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory
to the City that the subconsultant has secured all insurance required under this section.

3. 2. 10. 2 Types of Insurance Required.  As a condition precedent to

the effectiveness of this Agreement for work to be performed hereunder and without limiting the
indemnity provisions of the Agreement, the Consultant in partial performance of its obligations
under such Agreement, shall procure and maintain in full force and effect during the term of the
Agreement,  the following policies of insurance.    If the existing policies do not meet the
Insurance Requirements set forth herein, Consultant agrees to amend, supplement or endorse the

policies to do so.

a)      Commercial General Liability:    Commercial General Liability
Insurance which affords coverage at least as broad as Insurance

Services Office " occurrence" form CG 0001, with minimum limits
w

of at least  $ 1, 000,000 per occurrence,  and if written with an

aggregate, the aggregate shall be double the per occurrence limit.

Defense costs shall be paid in addition to the limits.

The policy shall contain no endorsements or provisions limiting
coverage for ( 1) contractual liability; (2) cross liability exclusion
for claims or suits by one insured against another; or ( 3) contain

any other exclusion contrary to the Agreement.

b)     Automobile Liability Insurance:   Automobile Liability Insurance
with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office Form

CA 0001 covering "Any Auto" ( Symbol 1) with minimum limits of

1, 000,000 each accident.

c)     Workers' Compensation:   Workers' Compensation Insurance, as

required by the State of California and Employer's Liability
Insurance with a limit of not less than $ 1, 000,000 per accident for

bodily injury and disease.

4

60367.00100 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-6



3. 2. 10. 3 Endorsements.  Required insurance policies shall not be in

compliance if they include any liiniting provision or endorsement that has not been submitted to
the City for approval.

A)    The policy or policies of insurance required by Section 3. 2. 10. 2 ( a)

Commercial General Liability and ( c)  Contractor's Pollution Liability shall be endorsed to
provide the following:

1)      Additional Insured:   The City, its officials, officers, employees,

agents, and volunteers shall be additional insureds with regard to

liability and defense of suits or claims arising out of the

performance of the Agreement.

Additional Insured Endorsements shall not  ( 1) be restricted to

ongoing operations";  ( 2)  exclude  " contractual liability";  ( 3)

restrict coverage to " sole" liability of Consultant; or ( 4) contain

any other exclusions contrary to the Agreement.

2)     Cancellation:  Required insurance policies shall not be canceled or

the coverage reduced until a thirty ( 30)  day written notice of
cancellation has been served upon the City except ten ( 10) days

shall be allowed for non-payment of premium.

B)     The policy or policies of insurance required by Section 3. 2. 10. 2 ( b)
Automobile Liability and ( d) Professional Liability shall be endorsed to provide the following:

1)     Cancellation:  Required insurance policies shall not be canceled or

the coverage reduced until a thirty ( 30)  day written notice of
cancellation has been served upon the City except ten ( 10) days

shall be allowed for non-payment of premium.

C)     The policy or policies of insurance required by Section 3. 2. 10. 2 ( e)

Workers' Compensation shall be endorsed to provide the following:

1)     Waiver of Subrogation:  A waiver of subrogation stating that the
insurer waives all rights of subrogation against the indemnified

parties.

2)     Cancellation:  Required insurance policies shall not be canceled or

the coverage reduced until a thirty ( 30)  day written notice of
cancellation has been served upon the City except ten ( 10) days

shall be allowed for non-payment of premium.

3. 2. 10.4 Primary and Non-Contributin Insurance.   All insurance

coverages shall be primary and any other insurance, deductible, or self-insurance maintained by
the indemnified parties shall not contribute with this primary insurance.  Policies shall contain or

be endorsed to contain such provisions.

5
60367.00100\ 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-7



3. 2. 10. 5 Waiver of Subro a ion.    Required insurance coverages

shall not prohibit Consultant from waiving the right of subrogation prior to a loss.  Consultant
shall waive all subrogation rights against the indemnified parties.  Policies shall contain or be

endorsed to contain such provisions.

3. 2. 10. 6 Deductible.  Any deductible or self-insured retention must
be approved in writing by the City and shall protect the indemnified parties in the same manner
and to the same extent as they would have been protected had the policy or policies not
contained a deductible or self-insured retention.

3. 2. 10. 7 Evidence of Insurance.  The Consultant, concurrently with
the execution of the Agreement, and as a condition precedent to the effectiveness thereof, shall
deliver either certified copies of the required policies, or original certificates and endorsements

on forms approved by the City.    The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy
shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.  At least

fifteen ( 15 days) prior to the expiration of any such policy, evidence of insurance showing that
such insurance coverage has been renewed or extended shall be filed with the City.   If such

coverage is cancelled or reduced, Consultant shall, within ten ( 10) days after receipt of written

notice of such cancellation or reduction of coverage, file with the City evidence of insurance
showing that the required insurance has been reinstated or has been provided through another
insurance company or companies.

3. 2. 10. 8 Failure to Maintain Covera e.     Consultant agrees to

suspend and cease all operations hereunder during such period of time as the required insurance
coverage is not in effect and evidence of insurance has not been furnished to the City. The City
shall have the right to withhold any payment due Consultant until Consultant has fully complied
with the insurance provisions of this Agreement.

In the event that the Consultant' s operations are suspended for failure to

maintain required insurance coverage, the Consultant shall not be entitled to an extension of time

for completion of the Services because of production lost during suspension.

3. 2. 10. 9 Acceptabilitv of Insurers.  Each such policy shall be from a
company or companies with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII and authorized to
do business in the State of California, or otherwise allowed to place insurance through surplus

line brokers under applicable provisions of the California lnsurance Code or any federal law.

3. 2. 10. 10 Insurance for Subconsultants.  All Subconsultants shall be

included as additional insureds under the Consultant' s policies,  or the Consultant shall be

responsible for causing Subconsultants to purchase the appropriate insurance in compliance with
the terms of these Insurance Requirements, including adding the City as an Additional Insured to
the Subconsultant' s policies.

3. 2. 11 Safetv.   Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid

injury or damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at
all times be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations,

6
60367.00100 2,969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-8



and shall exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature
of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed.  Safety precautions as
applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to:  ( A) adequate life protection and life saving
equipment and procedures;  ( B)  instructions in accident prevention for all employees and

subconsultants, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, bridges, gang planks,
confined space procedures,  trenching and shoring,  equipment and other safety devices,

equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or
injuries; and ( C) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all safety
measures.

3. 2. 12 Verification of Funds.   Pursuant to City Council Policy 300- 5, if the

Services are for an applicant- initiated project for which a deposit account has been established

with the City, Consultant shall verify with the City' s Representative that sufficient funds are
available in City' s deposit account for that project before the commencement of any work or
services and periodically as the Services progress.

3.3 Fees and Payments.

3. 3. 1 Compensation.      Consultant shall receive compensation,   including
authorized reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth

in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.   The total compensation

shall not exceed Seventy-Six Thousand Three Hundred and Five DOLLARS  ($76,305)

Total Compensation") without written approval of City's City Manager.  Extra Work may be
authorized, as described below, and if authorized, will be compensated at the rates and manner

set forth in this Agreement.

3. 3. 2 Payment of Compensation.   Consultant shall submit to City a monthly
itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by
Consultant.  The statement shall describe the amount of Services and supplies provided since the

initial commencement date, or since the start of the subsequent billing periods, as appropriate,

through the date of the statement.   City shall, within 45 days of receiving such statement, review
the statement and pay all approved charges thereon. 

3. 3. 3 Reimbursement for Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any
expenses unless authorized in writing by City.

3. 3. 4 Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, City may
request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, " Extra Work" means any work

which is determined by City to be necessary for the proper completion of the Project, but which
the Parties did not reasonably anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.
Consultant shall not perform, nor be compensated for, Extra Work without written authorization

from the City. The City Manager may approve Extra Work, provided the cost of the Extra Work,
does not exceed ten percent ( 10%) of the Total Compensation as set forth in Section 3. 3. 1, for a

total increase of$7, 650. Any Extra Work in excess of this amount shall be approved by the City
Council.

3. 3. 5 Rate Increases.  In the event that this Agreement is renewed pursuant to

Section 3. 1. 2, the rates set forth in Exhibit " C" may be adjusted each year at the time of renewal
as set forth in Exhibit" C."

7
60367.00100\2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-9



3. 4 Accounting Records.

3. 4. 1 Maintenance and Inspection.   Consultant shall maintain complete and

accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such

records shall be clearly identifiable.   Consultant shall allow a representative of City during
normal business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any
other docuinents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all

work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three

3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement.

3. 5 General Provisions.

3. 5. 1 Termination of A reement.

3. 5. 1. 1 Grounds for Termination.   City and Consultant may, by written
notice to Consultant or City, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and
without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the
effective date thereof, at least thirty ( 30) days before the effective date of such termination.

Upon termination, Consultant shall be compensated only for those services which have been
adequately rendered to City, and Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.

3. 5. 1. 2 Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided

herein, City may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data
and other information of any kind prepared by Consultant in connection with the performance of
Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide such document and other

information within fifteen ( 15) days of the request.

3. 5. 1. 3 Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in

whole or in part as provided herein, City may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it
may determine appropriate, services similar to those terminated.

3. 5. 2 Deliverv of Notices.    All notices permitted or required under this

Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address, or at such other

address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

Consultant:

City of Mission Viejo
200 Civic Center, Mission Viejo, Ca. 92691

Attn: Jackie Alexander, Director of Information Technology
City:

City of Aliso Viejo
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Attn:  Karen Crocker, Community Services Department

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed, forty-eight
48) hours after deposit in the U.S.  Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed to the party at

8
60367.00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-10



its applicable address.  Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice

occurred, regardless of the method of service.

3. 5. 3 Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.

3. 5. 3. 1 Documents  &  Data;  Licensin  of Intellectual Property.    This

Agreement creates a non-exclusive and perpetual license for City to copy, use, modify, reuse, or
sublicense any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in plans,
specifications, studies, drawings, estimates, and other documents or works of authorship fixed in
any tangible medium of expression, including but not limited to, physical drawings or data

magnetically or otherwise recorded on computer diskettes, which are prepared or caused to be

prepared by Consultant under this Agreement (" Documents & Data").  Consultant shall require

all subconsultants to agree in writing that City is granted a non-exclusive and perpetual license
for any Documents  &  Data the subconsultant prepares under this Agreement.   Consultant

represents and warrants that Consultant has the legal right to license any and all Documents &
Data.  Consultant makes no such representation and warranty in regard to Documents & Data

which were prepared by design professionals other than Consultant or provided to Consultant by
the City.  City shall not be limited in any way in its use of the Documents and Data at any time,
provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement shall be at City's
sole risk.

3. 5. 3. 2 Confidentiality.    All ideas,  memoranda,  specifications,  plans,

procedures,  drawings,  descriptions,  computer program data,  input record data,  written

information, and other pocuments and Data either created by or provided to Consultant in
connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held confidential by Consultant.
Such materials shall not, without the prior written consent of City, be used by Consultant for any
purposes other than the performance of the Services.  Nor shall such materials be disclosed to

any person or entity not connected with the performance of the Services or the Project.  Nothing
furnished to Consultant which is otherwise known to Consultant or is generally known, or has

become known, to the related industry shall be deemed confidential.  Consultant shall not use

City's name or insignia, photographs of the Project, or any publicity pertaining to the Services or
the Project in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, television or radio production or other

similar medium without the prior written consent of City.

3. 5. 3. 3 Confidential Information.  The City shall refrain from releasing
Consultant' s proprietary information (" Proprietary Information") unless the City's legal counsel
determines that the release of the Proprietary Information is required by the California Public
Records Act or other applicable=state or federal law, or order of a court of competent jurisdiction,

in which case the City shall notify Consultant of its intention to release Proprietary Information.
Consultant shall have five ( 5) working days after receipt of the Release Notice to give City
written notice of Consultant's objection to the City's release of Proprietary Information.

Consultant shall indemnify,  defend and hold harmless the City,  and its officers,  directors,

employees, and agents from and against all liability, loss, cost or expense ( including attorney' s
fees) arising out of a legal action brought to compel the release of Proprietary Information.  City
shall not release the Proprietary Information after receipt of the Obj ection Notice unless either:

1) Consultant fails to fully indemnify, defend ( with City's choice of legal counsel), and hold

9
60367.00100 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-11



City harmless from any legal action brought to compel such release; and/or (2) a final and non-

appealable order by a court of competent jurisdiction requires that City release such information.

3. 5. 4 Fraud Policv.    Consultant shall provide a copy of the City's Fraud
Prevention Policy to each of its employees assigned to perform Services under this Agreement.
Consultant shall submit to the City a statement signed by an authorized representative for
Consultant certifying receipt of the City' s Fraud Prevention Policy. A finding by the City that
any of Consultant's employees have committed fraud against the City or have violated the City' s
Fraud Prevention Policy shall be grounds for appropriate discipline, up to and including such
employee' s removal from performance of this Agreement at City's request and/ or termination of
this Agreement.  Consultant shall reimburse the City for any costs and expenses associated with
fraud against the City.

3. 5. 5 Cooperation; Further Acts.   The Parties shall fully cooperate with one
another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary,
appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement.

3. 5. 6 Attorney's Fees.   If either party commences an action against the other
party,  either legal,  administrative or otherwise,  arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the
losing party reasonable attorney's fees and all other costs of such action.

3. 5. 7 Indemnification.

3. 5. 7. 1 Scope of Indemnity.   To the fullest extent permitted by law,
Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action,

costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or

persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any
alleged acts, errors or omissions of Consultant, its officials, officers, employees, subcontractors,

consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the Consultant' s Services, the

Proj ect or this Agreement,  including without limitation the payment of all consequential

damages,  expert witness fees and attorneys fees and other related costs and expenses.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Consultant's Services are subject to Civil Code

Section 2782. 8, the above indemnity shall be limited, to the extent required by Civil Code
Section 2782. 8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or

willful misconduct of the Consultant.

3. 5. 7. 2 Additional Indemnitv Obli at ions.  Consultant shall defend, with

Counsel of City's choosing and at Consultant' s own cost, expense and risk, any and all claims,

suits, actions or other proceedings of every kind covered by Section 3. 5. 7. 1 that may be brought
or instituted against City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents.

Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered against
City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents as part of any such

claim, suit, action or other proceeding.  Consultant shall also reimburse City for the cost of any
settlement paid by City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers as part
of any such claim, suit, action or other proceeding.  Such reimbursement shall include payment

10
60367.00100 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-12



for City' s attorney' s fees and costs, including expert witness fees.  Consultant shall reimburse

City and its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and/ or volunteers, for any and all
legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the
indemnity herein provided.  Consultant' s obligation to indemnify shall survive expiration or
termination of this Agreement, and shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received
by the City, its directors, officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

3. 5. 8 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the

parties with respect to the subject matter hereof,  and supersedes all prior negotiations,

understandings or agreements.  This Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by
both parties.

3. 5. 9 Governin.   This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the
State of California. Venue shall be in Orange County.

3. 5. 10 Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of
this Agreement.

3. 5. 11 City's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  City reserves right to employ
other consultants in connection with this Project.

3. 5. 12 Successors and Assi ns.    This Agreement shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the parties.

3. 5. 13 Assi,gnment or Transfer.   Consultant shall not assign, hypothecate, or

transfer, either directly or by operation of law, this Agreement or any interest herein without the
prior written consent of the City.  Any attempt to do so shall be null and void, and any assignees,
hypothecates or transferees shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such attempted
assignment, hypothecation or transfer.

3. 5. 14 Construction; References; Captions.  Since the Parties or their agents have

participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement, the language of this Agreement shall be
construed simply, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against any Party.  Any
term referencing time, days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and not

work days.    All references to Consultant include all personnel,  employees,  agents,  and

subconsultants of Consultant, except as otherwise specified in this Agreement.  All references to

City include its elected officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers except as otherwise
specified in this Agreement.   The captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for

convenience and ease of reference only, and do not define, limit, augment, or describe the scope,
content, or intent of this Agreement.

3. 5. 15 Amendment; Modification.  No supplement, modification, or amendment

of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties.

3. 5. 16 Waiver.  No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other
default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition.   No waiver, benefit,

privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any
contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.

11
60367.00100\ 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-13



3. 5. 17 No Third Party Beneficiaries.    There are no intended third party

beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the Parties.

3. 5. 18 Invalidit,y; Severability.   If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining
provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

3. 5. 19 Prohibited Interests.   Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not

employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely
for Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement.  Further, Consultant warrants that it has not

paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or other consideration
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement.   For breach or

violation of this warranty, City shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability.
For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of City, during the term of his
or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or
anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.

3. 5. 20 Equal O portunity Em lovment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal

opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subconsultant,  employee or

applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, handicap, ancestry,

sex or age.  Such non-discrimination shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to

initial employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff
or termination.   Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of City's Minority
Business Enterprise program, Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines

currently in effect or hereinafter enacted.

3. 5. 21 Labor Certification.  By its signature hereunder, Consultant certifies that it
is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every
employer to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and agrees to comply with such

provisions before commencing the performance of the Services.

3. 5. 22 Authority to Enter Agreement.   Consultant has all requisite power and

authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement.  Each Party
warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and

authority to make this Agreement and bind each respective Party.

3. 5. 23 Counterparts.   This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of

which shall constitute an original.

3. 5. 24 Declaration of Political Contributions.   Prior to the City' s approval of
this Agreement, Consultant shall submit to City a statement in writing declaring any political
contributions of money, in-kind services, or loan made to any member of the City Council within
the previous twelve-month period by the Consultant and all of Consultant's employees, including
any employee( s) that Consultant intends to assign to perform the Services described in this

Agreement.

12

60367.00100 2,969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-14



3. 6 Subcontracting.

3. 6. 1 Prior Approval Rec uired.  With approval from both Cities, Consultant can

use approved subcontractors.

Signatures on followingpage.]

13
60367. 00100 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-15



IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties have executed this Professional Services

Agreement for Website Maintenance, Hosting and Support Services on this day of
201    .

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

By:   By:
David Doyle Dennis Wilberg

City Manager City Manager
City of Aliso Viejo City of Mission Viejo

By:
Mitzi Ortiz

City Clerk

Approved as to Form:

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

By:
Best Best & Krieger LLP

City Attorney

Approved as to Compliance with Budget:

By:
Gina Tharani

Director of Financial Services

14

60367.00100\2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-16



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

DECLARATION OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Using the space provided below, please list any political contributions of money,  in-kind

services, or loans made to any member of the City Council within the last twelve ( 12) months by
Consultant and all of Consultant' s employees, including any employee( s) that applicant intends

to assign to perform the work or services described in this Agreement:

To the best of my knowledge, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
was executed at:

Mission Viejo, California Januar,y 5, 2015

City/County/State Date

City of Mission Viejo Dennis Wilber

Name of Business Print Name

Signature

NOTE:  THIS DECLARATION IS INCLUDED AS PART OF THE AGREEMENT AND

MUST BE SIGNED AND ATTACHED HERETO.

6036'7. 00100\2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-17



E s T " A"

SCOPE OF SERVICES

General Rec uirements:

Assume support services, hosting and maintenance responsibilities for the existing City
website. Consultant' s data center will be utilized for reliable and secure hosting of the
City website.

Maintain and edit the current website as well as provide upgrades to programs and

content design.  Support Services will include data and visitor tracking,  reports,

technical/ trouble shooting solutions and 24/ 7 telephone support.

The City' s current website model calls for each City department to have some limited
ability to perform routine content management related to routine information such as the
posting of ineeting dates,  agendas, minutes,  departmental events, removing old and

outdated information and general noticing. There will be times when the contractor will
need to upload and remove content management, photos, large files, etc.

General System Operations & Technical Features:

The website must provide for high-speed upload/download response times for both low

and high speed computers that are used by the average citizen.

Include links for citizens to download any browser plug-in products, such as Acrobat

Reader, that are necessary to view information on the site.

The site must be compatible with current versions of commonly used Internet browsers.
Please identify proposed compatibility in the proposal.

On-Going Su port:

Provide on-going tech support services for issues with the site and any future
development.

Provide optional maintenance and development service plans as needed.

On-call support with response times according to the following schedule:

a)       P 1 Emergency 1 hour

An emergency situation with a severe overall impact;  defined as a loss of website
capabilities orfunctions.

60367.00100 2969033.4 A- 1 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-18



b)       P2 High 2 hours

A high priority incident has a moderate business impact such as non-ability to upload
items such as City Council agendas, posting ofpublic hearings and other documents that
are time sensitivefor legal requirements.

c)       P3 Medium 8 hours

A medium priority incident has a lower business impact or moderate impact. Incident
may represent uploading a largefile, videos or photos.

d)       P4 Low 48- 72 hours or at a time scheduled/ agreed

upon by City

A low priority incident has a low impact to the operations of the website. Incident may
represent adding new pages, headers and changing out information on the website as
directed by City.

e)       PS Vey Low Time scheduled/ Request by City

Incident has no impact on the website. Incident may represent a new design or page
layouts on the Home page or subsequent pages.

Additional Requirements and Features:

Cross- reference information should be hyper-linked from page to page within the

website with the Home Page link always visible. The site must have continuous

operation 24 hours a day, 7 days a week with exception for times of scheduled

maintenance.

Capability to maintain an archive of existing and past records such as agendas, staff

reports, minutes, press releases, newsletters, etc.

Telephone technical support during normal business hours.

Evaluate and monitor trends and developments in website services.

Administer the City' s electronic newsletter ( ENews) account, Domain Renewals, and

other licensing requirements. City of Aliso Viejo writes, edits and emails eNewsletter.

60367.00100 2969033. 4 A-2 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-19



EXHIBIT " B'

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

In the event that this Agreement is renewed pursuant to Section 3. 1. 2, the first renewal period
shall be from February 1, 2017 through January 31, 2018. The second renewal period shall be

from February 1, 2018 through January 30, 2019.

60367. 00100\2969033.4 B- 1 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-20



E s T " C"

COMPENSATION

All fees and expenses due shall be invoiced by City of Mission Viejo in arrears on a monthly
basis. Fees shall be due and payable 30 days following receipt of invoice, which shall include a
flat rate billing of$ 1, 305 which includes maintenance and hosting fees for up to 180 hours per
year.

115 hours annually will be available for optional enhanced website maintenance at a rate of
85. 00 per hour.  This optional website maintenance requires City approval prior to any

maintenance work to be performed.

In the event that this Agreement is renewed pursuant to Section 3. 1. 2, the rates set forth above

may be adjusted each year at the time of renewal described in Exhibit "B" in accordance with the

March Consumer Price Index, All Urban Consumers, Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange Counties

up to a maximum percentage of five percent ( 5%).

60367.00100 2969033.4 C- 1 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-21



City of Aliso Viejo
CITY COUNCIL f..,.-.     `

AGENDA ITEM

I "

L \•?
t •,L I l . >>,,

DATE:  January 7, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  David A. Doyle, City Manager
Albert Armijo, Director of Planning Services
Erica Roess, Senior Planner

SUBJECT:    AUTHORIZING CALIFORNIAFIRST AND FIGTREE PROPERTY

ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY { PACE) FINANCING PROGRAMS IN THE
CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Council take the following actions:

Make findings that the City' s participation in the CaliforniaFIRST and Figtree
property assessed clean energy ( PACE) financing programs is exempt from the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines section
15378( b)( 4);

Adopt a Resolution {Attachment 1) to 1) authorize the City to join CaliforniaFIRST
PACE Program; 2) authorize the California Statewide Communities Development

Authority ( CSCDA)  to conduct contractual assessment proceedings and levy
contractuai assessments within the City of Aliso Viejo' s jurisdiction;     and 3)

authorize related actions in furtherance of the CaliforniaFIRST PACE Program.

Adopt a Resolution ( Attachment 2) to 1) authorize the City to join Figtree PACE
Program; 2) authorize the California Enterprise Development Authority (CEDA) to
conduct contractual assessment proceedings and levy contractual assessments
within the City of Aliso Viejo' s jurisdiction;  3)  authorize related actions in
furtherance of the Figtree PACE Program; and 4) approve the attached associate

membership agreement with CEDA.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact to the City by consenting to inclusion of properties within the
City limits in the CaliforniaFIRST and Figtree PACE Programs. The City of Aliso Viejo
wiil not incur any costs for its involvement in the Programs.  Furthermore, there are no
administrative responsibilities, marketing obligations, or financial exposure to the City.

Agenda Item 6-1



CaliforniaFIRST PACE and Figtree PACE Program Financing
January 7, 2015 City Council

Page 2

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION

The City of Aliso Viejo is lead agency for purposes of approving the attached
resolutions.  However, as indicated in the attached resolutions, CSCDA and CEDA will

serve as lead agencies for any and all projects that are actually carried out using
CaliforniaFIRST or Figtree PACE funding.

Staff has evaluated the attached resolutions and has determined that the City Council' s
approval of the resolutions is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
because the action is not a " projecY' under CEQA.  Specifically, the attached resolutions
establish a government funding mechanism that does not involve a commitment to any
specific project.  ( State CEQA Guidelines  §  15378( b)( 4).)     Instead,  the attached

resolutions merely authorize the City to participate in CSCDA's and CEDA's established
PACE Programs to provide a funding option for property owners in Aliso Viejo who wish
to pursue energy upgrades.    Moreover,  when individual property owners apply for
funding under the programs, CSCDA and CEDA will serve as the lead agency and will
consider environmental impacts of all projects at that time.   Therefore, the proposed

activity is not a " projecY' subject to CEQA.

Staff wi l file a notice of exemption with the County Clerk within five ( 5) working days of
the Council' s approval of the attached resolutions.

BACKGROUND

On February 19,  2014,  a representative from the California HERO  ( Home Energy
Renovation Opportunity)  Program conducted a Powerpoint presentation for the City
Council pertaining to HERO' s scope,  purpose and benefits for property owners and
jurisdictions.

On August 6, 2014, the Aliso Viejo City Council approved a Resolution of Participation
giving City staff authorization to coordinate with Western Riverside Council of
Governments ( WRCOG) staff to facilitate operation of the California HERO Program

within the City' s boundaries.  The program allows property owners in Aliso Viejo to
finance renewable energy,  energy and water efficiency improvements,  and electric
vehicle charging infrastructure on their property.  If a property owner chooses to
participate,  the installed improvements are financed by issuance of bonds let by
WRCOG. The bonds are secured by a voluntary contractual assessment levied on such
owner's property,  with no recourse to the local government or other participating
jurisdictions.   Participation in the Program is 100% voluntary.   Property owners who
wish to participate in the Program agree to repay the amount borrowed through the
voluntary contractual assessment collected together with their property taxes.   This

financing is available for eligible improvements on both residential and non- residential
properties.

In September 2014, staff was approached by a representative from a second PACE
program,  CaliforniaFIRST to allow properties within Aliso Viejo to participate in its

program.  CaliforniaFIRST is sponsored by the California Statewide Communities
Development Authority (CSCDA). CSCDA established the CaliforniaFIRST Commercial

Agenda Item 6-2



CaliforniaFIRST PACE and Figtree PACE Program Financing
January 7, 2015 City Council

Page 3

Program in 2012 and the Residential Program in September 2014 and is making the
programs available to every city and county in California.

In October 2014, staff was approached by a representative from a third PACE program,
Figtree PACE, to allow properties within Aliso Viejo to participate in its program. Figtree

is sponsored by the California Enterprise Development Authority  (CEDA).  Figtree' s
Commercial Program has been in place since 2011 and its Residential Program will be

in place in early 2015.

DISCUSSION

Similar to the California HERO Program,  joining an existing program,  such as
CaliforniaFIRST PACE and Figtree PACE, simply allows the program to do business in
Aliso Viejo with voluntary customers.  The City . is already a member of CSCDA,
therefore just a Resolution,  and not a membership agreement is required to allow
inclusion of CaliforniaFIRST PACE.  However,  the City is not a member of CEDA,
therefore an associate membership agreement is required with the Resolution of
Participation for Figtree PACE. The City' s participation in California HERO does not
preclude the City from participating in CaliforniaFIRST' s and Figtree' s respective
programs.  Rather,  inclusion of competing programs provides greater options and
potentially greater benefits to property owners in the City.

One of the issues discussed at the February 19 and August 6,  2014 City Council
meetings was the Federal Housing Finance Agency's ( FHFA' s) fear that a priority in
repayment could make mortgages on properties participating in PACE more risky for
mortgage lenders.  California law affords PACE programs senior lien status to PACE

liens. In event of a default, borrowers could be required to repay PACE lenders prior to
repaying their original mortgage lenders.  FHFA fears this priority in repayment could
make mortgages on properties participating in PACE more risky for mortgage lenders.

In the case of a refinance, a lender could require that the PACE assessment be paid off

before they can approve the transaction.  Based on data from the Sonoma County
Energy Independence Program and HERO,  in approximately 15% of refinances, the

lender has requested that the PACE assessment be paid.  In that situation,  the

homeowner has the option of settiing the PACE lien ( with no prepayment penalty) and
proceeding with the refinance.

To address FHFA' s ( and a City' s) concerns, CaliforniaFIRST PACE and Figtree PACE
do, and will,  incorporate the following measures and requirements into its residential
programs:

Participating in California' s Loan Loss Reserve Program: The State' s Loan Loss
Reserve Program will provide additional protection to mortgage lenders for any
lost cash outflows as a result of PACE assessment payments. In the event of a
default,  PACE bondholders will be paid first, but the loss reserve will cover all

losses for the mortgage lender. This ensures that mortgage lenders wiil end up in
the same position with or without PACE. CaliforniaFIRST PACE currently does

Agenda Item 6-3



CaliforniaFIRST PACE and Figtree PACE Program Financing
January 7, 2015 City Council

Page 4

participate, and Figtree PACE will participate in the Loan Loss Reserve Program

as soon as Figtree' s statewide residentiai program launches in 2015.

Maintain a Minimum Equity Requirement:    Maintaining minimum equity
requirements for participating property owners limits the risk to lenders by
ensuring there is sufficient equity in the property from which a PACE assessment
can be paid in event of default. This equity cushion ensures both lenders and
PACE programs will be able to recover their investments. Both CaliforniaFIRST

PACE and Figtree PACE either meet or exceed the Governor's Loss Reserve

minimum equity requirement of 10%.

Limit Assessments to 10 Percent of Property Value:   Limiting the assessment
amount is another way to limit the risk to lenders.  Combined with equity
requirements, the 10% limitation provides a great deal of protection to lenders.

Evaluating Past Payment History: Looking at a property owners past mortgage
and property tax payment history screens out many property owners who are
likely to default on their property tax payments in the future. This screening also
reduces the risk exposure to both PACE bondholders and mortgage lenders.

Checking Borrower Credit Histories for Bankruptcies:  Again,  this type of
screening eliminates from eligibility property owners who are likely to default on
their property tax payments in the future.

From its initial statement in July 2010 to its most recent May 2014 letter to Governor
Brown, FHFA largely maintains its objections albeit for the efforts of the PACE lenders
identified above. Yet despite these ongoing objections from the FHFA, residential PACE
programs continue to operate in California and have been successful in attracting
property owners to their respective financing programs., Ultimately,  it is a property
owners' choice to participate in a PACE program.  By approving this action, the City
Council is just allowing a property owner to make that choice.

CONCLUSION

In preparing this agenda item, the City Attorney' s office provided staff report comments
and approved the attached resolutions. Staff recommends the City Council approve the
attached resolutions and applicable membership agreement.

Once adopted by Council, the CaliforniaFIRST PACE Program will undergo a validation
process that upon completion will allow owners of property located within the City to
participate in the Program.   The validation process includes filing with the Superior
Court and notifying all interested parties.  The judicial validation is done for every
participating city and is conducted on a quarterly basis with all cities that join during that
period.  It gives the bond investors protection and surety that the Program has been
judicially validated in each participating jurisdiction.  Figtree PACE has already received
a statewide judicial validation for both its' residential and commercial programs.

Agenda Item 6-4



CaliforniaFIRST PACE and Figtree PACE Program Financing
January 7, 2015 City Council

Page 5

Prepared by:    Reviewed by:

C
lil t, Ca 

Erica Roess Albert Armijo

Senior Planner Director of Planning Services

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL:

t

David' p,.

City Manager

Attachments:

1 .  Resolution — CaliforniaFIRST PACE Program Financing
2.  Resolution — Figtree PACE Program Financing

Agenda Item 6-5



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

TO JOIN THE CALIFORNIAFIRST PROGRAM;  AUTHORIZING THE

CALIFORNIA STATEWIDE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT APPLICATIONS FROM PROPERTY

OWNERS OF PROPERTIES WITHIN THE CITY' S JURISDICTION,

CONDUCT CONTRACTUAL ASSESSMENT PROCEEDINGS,   AND

LEVY CONTRACTUAL ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE INCORPORATED

TERRITORY OF THE CITY

WHEREAS,   the California Statewide Communities Development Authority
California Communities") is a joint exercise of powers authority the members of which

include numerous cities and counties in the State of California,  including the City of
Aliso Viejo ( the "City'); and

WHEREAS,   California Communities has established the CaliforniaFIRST

property assessed clean energy financing program ( the " CaliforniaFIRST Program") to
provide for the financing of certain renewable energy,  energy efficiency and water
efficiency improvements ( the " Improvements") within counties and cities throughout the
State of California that elect to participate through the levy of contractual assessments
pursuant to Chapter 29 of Division 7 of the Streets & Highways Code ("Chapter 29") and

the issuance of improvement bonds ( the " Bonds") under the Improvement Bond Act of

1915 ( Streets & Highways Code Sections 8500 and following) ( the " 1915 AcY') upon the
security of the unpaid contractual assessments; and

WHEREAS,  Chapter 29 provides that assessments may be levied under its
provisions only with the free and willing consent of the owner of each lot or parcel upon
which an assessment is levied at the time the assessment is levied; and

WHEREAS,  the City desires to allow property owners (" Participating Property
Owners")   within the incorporated territory of the City to participate in the
CaliforniaFIRST Program and to allow California Communities to conduct assessment

proceedings under Chapter 29 within the incorporated territory of the City and to issue
Bonds under the 1915 Act to finance the Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City will not be responsible for the conduct of any assessment
proceedings; the levy or collection of assessments or any required remedial action in
the case of delinquencies in the payment of any assessments; or the issuance, sale or
administration of the Bonds or any other bonds issued in connection with the
CaliforniaFIRST Program; and

WHEREAS,  State CEQA Guidelines section 15378( b)( 4)  provides that the

creation of a government funding mechanism is not a " projecY' as defined by the State
CEQA Guidelines and is therefore exempt from CEQA and no further environmental

review is required.
Attachment 1 PACE Financing
Resolution 2015- CaliforniaFIRST

1- 7- 15 City Council

Agenda Item 6-6



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Aliso
Viejo as follows:

Section 1.    CEQA Exemption.    Based upon all evidence presented in the

administrative record,  including but not limited to the staff report for the proposed

project,  the City Council hereby finds and determines that the proposed project is

exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to State CEQA

Guidelines section 15378( b)( 4) because the activity is not a project.   Specifically, this

resolution establishes a government funding mechanism that does not involve a

commitment to any specific project.  ( State CEQA Guidelines, § 15378( b)( 4).)  Instead,

the resolution merely authorizes the City to participate in the California Communities'
established PACE Program, CaliforniaFlRST, to provide a funding option for property
owners in Aliso Viejo who wish to pursue qualifying energy- related upgrades.

Moreover,  when individual property owners apply for funding under the program,

California Communities will serve as the lead agency and will consider the

environmental impact of projects at that time.   Therefore,  no further environmental

review by the City of Aliso Viejo is necessary at this time.

Section 2.    The City Council hereby finds and declares that properties in the
City' s incorporated area will benefit from the availability of the CaliforniaFIRST Program
and,  pursuant thereto,  the conduct of special assessment proceedings by California
Communities pursuant to Chapter 29 and the issuance of Bonds under the 1915 Act.

Section 3.    In connection with the CaliforniaFIRST Program, the City hereby
consents to special assessment proceedings by California Communities pursuant to
Chapter 29 on any property within the City's jurisdiction and the issuance of Bonds
under the 1915 Act; provided, that

1)      The Participating Property Owners, who shall be the legal owners

of such property,  execute a contract pursuant to Chapter 29 and comply with
other applicable provisions of California law in order to accomplish the valid levy
of assessments; and

2)       The City will not be responsible for the conduct of any assessment
proceedings;  the levy or collection of assessments or any required remedial

action in the case of delinquencies in the payment of such assessment

payments;  or the issuance,  sale or administration of the Bonds or any other
bonds issued in connection with the CaliforniaFIRST Program.

3)      The issuance of Bonds will occur following receipt of a final

judgment in a validation action filed by California Communities pursuant to Code
of Civil Procedure Section '860 that the Bonds are legal obligations of California
Communities. 

Agenda Item 6-7



Section 4.   . Pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 29,    California

Communities has prepared and will update from time to time the " Program Report" for

the CaliforniaFIRST Program ( the " Program Report"), and California Communities will

undertake assessment proceedings and the financing of Improvements as set forth in
the Program Report.

Section 5.    The appropriate officials and staff of the City are hereby authorized
and directed to make applications for the CaliforniaFIRST program available to all

property owners who wish to finance Improvements;   provided,   that California

Communities shall be responsible for providing such applications and refated materials
at its own expense. The following staff persons, together with any other staff persons
chosen by the City Manager from time to time, are hereby designated as the contact
persons for California Communities in connection with the CaliforniaFIRST Program:

Erica Roess, Senior Planner.

Section 6.    The appropriate officials and staff of the City are hereby authorized
and directed to execute and deliver such closing certificates, requisitions, agreements

and related documents as are reasonably required by California Communities in

accordance with the Program Report to implement the CaliforniaFIRST Program for

Participating Property Owners.

Section 7.    The City Council hereby approves participation in the

CaliforniaFIRST Program.

Section 8.    This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. The
City Council hereby authorizes and directs the City Clerk to transmit a certified copy of
this resolution to the Secretary of California Communities.

Section 9.    The City Council hereby authorizes and instructs staff to prepare,
execute, file and record a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County Clerk within five
5) working days of the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this
7t" 

day of January 2015.

William A. Phillips

Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitzi Ortiz, MMC

City Clerk

Agenda Item 6-8



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Scott C. Smith

City Attorney

Agenda Item 6-9



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO

VIEJO,  CALIFORNIA,  APPROVING ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP BY

THE CITY IN THE CALIFORNIA ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY;  AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE EXECUTION OF

AN ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT RELATING TO

ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP OF THE CITY IN THE AUTHORITY;

AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO JOIN THE FIGTREE PACE PROGRAM;

AUTHORIZING THE CALIFORNIA ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT CONTRACTUAL ASSESSMENT

PROCEEDINGS AND LEVY CONTRACTUAL ASSESSMENTS WITHIN

THE TERRITORY OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO; AND AUTHORIZING

RELATED ACTIONS

WHEREAS,   the City of Aliso Viejo,   California   ( the   "City"),   a municipal

corporation,  duly organized and existing under the Constitution and the laws of the
State of California; and

WHEREAS, the City,  upon authorization of the City Council,  may pursuant to
Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California,

commencing with Section 6500 ( the " JPA Law") enter into a joint exercise of powers
agreement with one or more other public agencies pursuant to which such contracting
parties may jointly exercise any power common to them; and

WHEREAS,  the City and other public agencies wish to jointly participate in
economic development financing programs for the benefit of businesses and nonprofit
entities within their jurisdictions offered by membership in the California Enterprise
Development Authority   (the   "Authority")   pursuant to an associate membership
agreement and Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Relating to the California
Enterprise Development Authority (the "AgreemenY'); and

WHEREAS,  the Agreement provides that under the JPA Law and the

Agreement, the Authority is a public entity separate and apart from the parties to the
Agreement and the debts, liabilities and obligations of the Authority will not be the d'ebts,
liabilities or obligations of the City or the other members of the Authority; and

WHEREAS,  the form of Associate Membership Agreement  ( the  " Associate
Membership AgreemenY') between the City and the Authority is attached; and

WHEREAS, the City is willing to become an Associate Member of the Authority
subject to the provisions of the Associate Membership Agreement.

WHEREAS, the California Enterprise Development Authority (" CEDA") is a joint
exercise of powers authority, comprised of cities and counties in the State of California,
including the City of Aliso Viejo ( the " City"); and

Attachment 2 PACE Financing
Resolution 2015- Figtree

1- 7- 15 City Council

Agenda Item 6-10



WHEREAS,  CEDA has adopted the Figtree Property Assessed Clean Energy
PACE) and Job Creation Program  ( the  "Program"  or " Figtree PACE"),  to allow the

financing of certain renewable energy,   energy efficiency and water efficiency
improvements  ( the  " Improvements")  through the levy of contractual assessments

pursuant to Chapter 29 of Division 7 of the Streets & Highways Code (" Chapter 29"),

and the issuance of improvement bonds or other evidences of indebtedness  ( the

Bonds")  under the Improvement Bond Act of 1915  ( Streets and Highways Code

Sections 8500 et seq.) ( the " 1915 Act") upon the security of the unpaid contractual
assessments; and

WHEREAS,  Chapter 29 provides that assessments may be levied under its

provisions only with the free and willing consent of the owner of each lot or parcel on
which an assessment is levied at the time the assessment is levied; and

WHEREAS,  the City desires to allow the owners of property  (" Participating
Parcel") within its jurisdiction (" Participating Property Owners") to participate in Figtree

PACE, and to allow CEDA to conduct assessment proceedings under Chapter 29 and

to issue Bonds under the 1915 Act to finance the Improvements; and

WHEREAS,  CEDA will conduct assessment proceedings under Chapter 29 to

establish an assessment district ( the " District") and issue Bonds under the 1915 Act to

finance Improvements; and

WHEREAS,  there has been presented to this meeting a proposed form of

Resolution of Intention to be adopted by CEDA in connection with such assessment
proceedings ( the " ROI"), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, said ROI sets forth the territory within which assessments may be
levied for Figtree PACE which territory shall be coterminous with the City's official
boundaries of record at the time of adoption of the ROI ( the " Boundaries"); and

WHEREAS,  pursuant to Chapter 29, the Joint Exercise of Powers Act,  being
Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California,

commencing with Section 6500,  the Agreement and the Associate Membership
Agreement, the City authorizes CEDA to conduct assessment proceedings,  levy and
collect assessments, pursue remedies in the event of delinquencies in the payment of

such assessments,  and issue bonds or other forms of indebtedness to finance the

Improvements in connection with Figtree PACE; and

WHEREAS, to protect the City in connection with operation of the Figtree PACE
program,  Figtree Energy Financing, the program administrator,  has agreed to defend

and indemnify the City; and

WHEREAS, the City will not be responsible for the conduct of any assessment
proceedings, the levy or collection of assessments, any required remedial action in the

Agenda Item 6-11



case of delinquencies,  the issuance,  sale or administration of the bonds or other

indebtedness issued in connection with Figtree PACE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE iT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Aliso
Viejo, hereby finds, determines and declares as follows:  

Section 1.   The City Council hereby specifically finds and declares that the
actions authorized hereby constitute public affairs of the City.  The City Council further
finds that the statements,  findings and determinations of the City set forth in the

preambles above are true and correct.

Section 2.   The Associate Membership Agreement presented to this meeting
and on file with the City Clerk is hereby approved.   The Mayor of the City, the City
Manager, the City Clerk and other officials of the City are each hereby authorized and
directed, for and on behalf of the City, to execute and deliver the Associate Membership
Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes therein as such officer may
require or approve subject to the prior review of the City Attorney, such approval to be

conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 3.   The officers and officials of the City are hereby authorized and
directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any
and all documents which they may deem necessary or advisable in order to

consummate,  carry out,  give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this
resolution and the Associate Membership Agreement.  All such actions heretofore taken

by such officers and officials are hereby confirmed, ratified and approved.

Section 4. Good Standing.  The City is either a municipal corporation or other
public body and a member of CEDA in good standing.

Section 5. Public Benefits.   On the date hereof, the City Council hereby finds
and determines that the Program and issuance of Bonds by CEDA in connection with
Figtree PACE will provide significant public benefits which may,  include without

limitation, savings in effective interest rates, bond preparation, bond underwriting and
bond issuance costs and reductions in effective user charges levied by water and
electricity providers within the boundaries of the City.

Section 6.  Appointment of CEDA.   The City hereby appoints CEDA as its
representative to  ( i)  record the assessment against the Participating Parcels,  ( ii)

administer the District in accordance with the 1915 and Chapter 29 ( collectively, the

Law"),  (iii)  prepare program guidelines for the operations of the Program and  ( iv)

proceed with any claims, proceedings or legal actions as shall be necessary to collect
past due assessments on the properties within the District in accordance with the Law

and Section 6509.6 of the California Government Code.  The City is not and will not be
deemed to be an agent of Figtree or CEDA as a result of this Resolution.

Agenda Item 6-12



Section 7. Assessment Proceedings.    In connection with Figtree PACE,  the

City hereby consents to the special assessment proceedings by CEDA pursuant to
Chapter 29 on any property within the Boundaries and the issuance of Bonds under the
1915 Act, provided that:

1) Such proceedings are conducted pursuant to one or more Resolutions of

Intention in substantially the form of the ROI;
2) The Participating Property Owners, who shall be the legal owners of such

property, voluntarily execute a contract pursuant to Chapter 29 and comply
with other applicable provisions of California law in order to accomplish the

valid levy of assessments; and

3) The City will not be responsible for the conduct of any assessment

proceedings,  the levy or collection of assessments,  any required remedial
action in the case of delinquencies in such assessment payments,  or the

issuance,  sale or administration of the Bonds in connection with Figtree

PACE.

Section 8. Program Report.       The City Council hereby acknowledges that

pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 29, CEDA has prepared and will update from

time to time the  " Program Report"  for Figtree PACE  ( the  " Program Report")  and

associated documents,  and CEDA will undertake assessment proceedings and the

financing of Improvements as set forth in the Program Report.

Section 9. Foreclosure.   The City Council hereby acknowledges that the Law
permits foreclosure in the event that there is a default in the payment of assessments

due on a property. The City Council hereby designates CEDA as its representative to
proceed with collection and foreclosure of the liens on the defaulting properties within
the District, including accelerated foreclosure pursuant.to the Program Report.

Section 10.  Indemnification.    The City Council acknowledges that Figtree

Energy Financing has provided the City with an indemnification agreement, as shown in

Exhibit B, for negligence or malfeasance of any type as a result of the acts or omissions
of Figtree, its officers, employees, subcontractors and agents. The City Council hereby
authorizes the appropriate officials and staff of the City to execute and deliver the
Indemnification Agreement to Figtree.

Section 11. City Contact Designation.  The appropriate officials and staff of the

City are hereby authorized and directed to make applications for Figtree PACE available
to all property owners who wish to finance Improvements. The following staff persons,
together with any other staff designated by the City Manager from time to time,  are

hereby designated as the contact persons for CEDA in connection with Figtree PACE:
Erica Roess, Senior Planner, 949-425-2528, eroess@cityofalisoviejo. com].

Section 12.  CEQA.    The City Council hereby finds that adoption of this

Resolution is not a " project" under the California Environmental Quality Act (" CEQA"),

because the Resolution does not involve any commitment to a specific project which

Agenda Item 6-13



may result in a potentially significant physical impact on the environment,   as

contemplated by Title 14, California Code of Regulations, Section 15378( b )( 4)).

Section 13. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
its adoption. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to transmit a certified
copy of this resolution to Figtree Energy Financing.

Section 14. Costs.  Services related to the formation and administration of the

assessment district will be provided by CEDA at no cost to the City.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this
7t" 

day of January 2015.

William A. Phillips

Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitzi Ortiz, MMC

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Scott C. Smith

City Attorney

Agenda Item 6-14



CERTIFICATE OF CLERK OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

I;      Clerk of the City of Aliso Viejo,  hereby certify that the
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at the meeting of
the City Council of the City of Aliso Viejo duly and regularly held in the Council

Chambers,   on 201_, of which meeting all of the
members of said City Council had due notice.

I further certify that I have carefully compared the foregoing copy with the original
minutes of said meeting on file and of record in my office; that said copy is a full, true

and correct copy of the original resolution adopted at said meeting and entered in said
minutes;  and that said resolution has not been amended,  modified,  rescinded or

revoked in any manner since the date of its adoption, and the same is now in full force
and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  I have executed this certificate this day of

201_.

Mitzi Ortiz, MMC

City Clerk
City of Aliso Viejo

Agenda Item 6-15



EXHIBIT A

CEDA Resolution of Intention

Agenda Item 6-16



RESOLUTION OF THE CALIFORNIA ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY DECLARING INTENTION TO FINANCE INSTALLATION

OF DISTRIBUTED GENERATION RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES,
ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND WATER EFFICIENCY IMPROVEMEN S IN

THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

WHEREAS, the California Enterprise Development Authority ("CEDA") is a joint

powers authority organized and existing pursuant to the Joint Powers Act ( Government

Code Section 6500 et seq.) and that certain Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement ( the

Agreement") dated as of June 1,  2006,  among the cities of Eureka,  Lancaster and

Selma; and

WHEREAS, CEDA is authorized under the Agreement and Chapter 5 of Division

7 of Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California and in accordance with
Chapter 29 of Part 3 of Division 7 of the Streets & Highways Code of the State of

California  (" Chapter 29")  to authorize assessments to finance the installation of

distributed generation renewable energy sources, energy efficiency and water efficiency
improvements that are permanently fixed to real property ("Authorized Improvements");

and

WHEREAS, CEDA has obtained authorization from the City of A(iso Viejo ( the

City")  located in the County of Orange  ( the  " County")  to conduct assessment

proceedings and to enter into contractual assessments to finance the installation of

Authorized Improvements within the jurisdictional boundaries of the City pursuant to
Chapter 29; and

WHEREAS, CEDA desires to declare its intention to establish a Figtree PACE

program  (" Figtree PACE")  in the City,  pursuant to which CEDA,  subject to certain

conditions set forth below,  would enter into contractual assessments to finance the

installation of Authorized Improvements in the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE CALIFORNIA ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  Findings.  The Board of Directors hereby finds and determines the
following:

a)      The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this
reference.

b)      Energy and water conservation efforts,   including the promotion of

Authorized Improvements to residential,  commercial,  industrial,  or other

real property, are necessary to address the issue of global climate change
and the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions in the City.

c)      The upfront cost of making residential, commercial, industrial, or other real

property more energy and water efficient, along with the fact that most

Agenda Item 6-17



commerciai loans for that purpose are due on the sale of the property,
prevents many property owners from installing Authorized Improvements.

d)      A public purpose will be served by establishing a contractual assessment
program,  to be known as Figtree PACE,  pursuant to which CEDA will

finance the installation of Authorized Improvements to residential,

commercial, industrial, or other real property in the City.

Section 2.   Determination of Public Interest.  The Board of Directors hereby
determines that ( a) it would be convenient, advantageous, and in the public interest to

designate an area, which shall encompass the entire geographic territory within the
boundaries of the City, within which CEDA and property owners within the City may
enter into contractual assessments to finance the installation of Authorized

Improvements pursuant to Chapter 29 and ( b) it is in the public interest for CEDA to

finance the installation of Authorized Improvements in the City pursuant to Chapter 29.

Section 3.     Identification of Authorized Improvements.     CEDA hereby
declares its intention to make contractual assessment financing available to property
owners to finance installation of Authorized Improvements, including but not limited to
those improvements detailed in the Report described in Section 8 hereof (the " Report"),

as that Report may be amended from time to time.

Section 4.   Identification of Boundaries.   Contractual assessments may be
entered into by property owners located within the entire geographic territory of the City.

Section 5.   Proposed Financing Arrangements.   Under Chapter 29,  CEDA

may issue bonds,  notes or other forms of indebtedness  ( the  "Bonds")  pursuant to

Chapter 29 that are payable by contractual assessments.   Division 10 ( commencing
with Section 8500) of the Streets &  Highways Code of the State ( the " Improvement

Bond Act of 1915") shall apply to any indebtedness issued pursuant to Chapter 29,
insofar as the Improvement Bond Act of 1915 is not in conflict with Chapter 29.   The

creditworthiness of a property owner to participate in the financing of Authorized

Improvements will be based on the criteria developed by Figtree Energy Financing ( the

Program Administrator") upon consultation with Figtree PACE Program underwriters or

other financial representatives, CEDA general counsel and bond counsel, and as shall

be approved by the Board of Directors of CEDA.    In connection with indebtedness

issued under the Improvement Bond Act of 1915 that is payable from contractual

assessments,  serial and/or term improvement bonds or other indebtedness shall be

issued in such series and shall mature in such principal amounts and at such times ( not

to exceed 20 years from the second day of September next following their date), and at

such rate or rates of interest ( not to exceed the maximum rate permitted by applicable
law) as shall be determined by Board of Directors at the time of the issuance and sale of
the indebtedness.   The provisions of Part 11. 1 of the Improvement Bond Act of 1915

shall apply to the calling of the bonds.   It is the intention of CEDA to create a special

reserve fund for the bonds under Part 16 of the Improvement Bond Act of 1915.  Neither

CEDA,  nor any of its members participating in the Figtree PACE Program,  shall

advance available surplus funds from its treasury to cure any deficiency in the

Agenda Item 6-18



redemption fund to be created with respect to the indebtedness; provided, however, that

this determination shall not prevent CEDA or any of its members from,  in their sole

discretion, so advancing funds,  The Bonds may be refunded under Division 11. 5 of the
California Streets and Highways Code or other applicable laws permitting refunding,
upon the conditions specified by and upon determination of CEDA.

CEDA hereby authorizes the Program Administrator,  upon consultation with

CEDA general counsel, bond counsel and the Figtree PACE underwriter, to commence

preparation of documents and take necessary steps to prepare for the issuance of
bonds, notes or other forms of indebtedness as authorized by Chapter 29.

In connection with the issuance of bonds payable from contractual assessments,

CEDA expects to obligate itself, through a covenant with the owners of the bonds, to

exercise its foreclosure rights with respect to delinquent contractual assessment

installments under specified circumstances.

Section 6.   Public Hearing.   Pursuant to the Act, CEDA hereby orders that a
public hearing be held before CEDA Board ( the " Board"), at 550 Bercut Drive, Suite G,

Sacramento, CA 95811, on at A_, for the purposes of allowing
interested persons to object to, or inquire about, the proposed Figtree PACE Program.

The public hearing may be continued from time to time as determined by the Board for a
time not exceeding a total of 180 days.

At the time of the hearing, the Report described in Section 8 hereof shall be

summarized, and the Board shall afford all persons who are present an opportunity to
comment upon,  object to,  or present evidence with regard to the proposed Figtree

PACE Program, the extent of the area proposed to be included within the boundaries of

the assessment district,  the terms and conditions of the draft assessment contract

described in Section 8 hereof ( the " Contract"),  or the proposed financing provisions.
Following the public hearing, CEDA may adopt a resolution confirming the Report ( the

Resolution Confirming Report") or may direct the Report' s modification in any respect,
or may abandon the proceedings.

The Board hereby orders the publication of a notice of public hearing once a
week for two successive weeks.   Two publications in a newspaper published once a

week or more often,  with at least five days intervening between the respective

publication dates not counting such publication dates,  are sufficient.   The period of

notice will commence upon the first day of publication and terminate at the end of the
fourteenth day.  The first publication shall occur not later than 20 days before the date of

the public hearing.

Section 7.    Notice to Water and Electric Providers.    Pursuant to Section

5898. 24 of the Streets & Highways Code, written notice of the proposed contractual

assessment program within the City to all water and electric providers within the

boundaries of the City has been provided.

Agenda Item 6-19



Section 8.   Report.   The Board hereby directs the Program Administrator to
prepare the Report and file said Report with the Board at or before the time of the public

hearing described in Section 6 hereof containing all of the following:

a)       A map showing the boundaries of the territory within which contractual
assessments are proposed to be offered, as set forth in Section 4 hereof.

b)       A draft contractual assessment contract  (the  "Contract")  specifying the
terms and conditions of the agreement between CEDA and a property
owner within the City.

c)       A statement of CEDA's policies concerning contractual assessments

including all of the following:
1)      Identification of types of Authorized Improvements that may be

financed through the use of contractual assessments.

2)      Identification of the CEDA official authorized to enter into

contractual assessments on behalf of CEDA.

3)      A maximum aggregate dollar amount of contractual assessments.

4)      A method for setting requests from property owners for financing
through contractual assessments in priority order in the event that
requests appear likely to exceed the authorization amount.

d)       A plan for raising a capital amount required to pay for work performed in
connection with contractual assessments.  The plan may include the sale
of a bond or bonds or other financing relationship pursuant to Section
5898.28 of Chapter 29.    The plan  ( i)  shall include a statement of,  or

method for determining, the interest rate and time period during which
contracting property owners would pay any assessment, ( ii) shall provide

for any reserve fund or funds, and ( iii) shall provide for the apportionment

of all or any portion of the costs incidental to financing, administration and

collection of the contractual assessment program among the consenting
property owners and CEDA.

e)       A report on the results of the discussions with the County Auditor-
Controller described in Section 10 hereof, concerning the additional fees,
if any,  that will be charged to CEDA for inclusion of the proposed

contractual assessments on the general property tax roll of the County,
and a plan for financing the payment of those fees.

Section 9.  Nature of Assessments.  Assessments levied pursuant to Chapter

29, and the interest and any penalties thereon, will constitute a lien against the lots and

parcels of land on which they are made, until they are paid.  Unless otherwise directed

by CEDA, the assessments shall be collected in the same manner and at the same time
as the general taxes of the County on real property are payable, and subject to the

same penalties and remedies and lien priorities in the event of delinquency and default.

Section 10.   Consultations with County Auditor-Controller.   CEDA hereby
directs the Program Administrator to enter into discussions with the County Auditor-
Controller in order to reach agreement on what additional fees, if any, will be charged to
CEDA for incorporating the proposed contractual assessments into the assessments of

Agenda Item 6-20



the general taxes of the County on real property.

Section 11.  Preparation of Current Roll of Assessment.  Pursuant to Section

5898.24(c),  CEDA hereby designates the Program Administrator as the responsible

party for annually preparing the current roll of assessment obligations by assessor's
parcel number on property subject to a voluntary contractual assessment.

Section 12.     Procedures for Responding to Inquiries.     The Program

Administrator shall establish procedures to promptly respond to inquiries concerning
current and future estimated liability for a voluntary contractual assessment:

Section 13.  Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon
its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 201_.

CALIFORNIA ENTERPRISE

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:
Gurbax Sahota, Chair

ATTEST:

Michelle Stephens, Secretary

Agenda Item 6-21



EXHIBIT B

Indemnification Agreement

Agenda Item 6-22



INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN

THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO AND

FIGTREE COMPANY, INC.

This Indemnification Agreement (the "Agreement") is entered into by and between the
City of Aliso Viejo, a municipal corporation or political subdivision, duly organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California ( the "Public Entit') and Figtree

Company, Inc., a California corporation, the administrator of the Figtree Property
Assessed Clean Energy and Job Creation Program ( the "Administrator"), which is a

program of the California Enterprise Development Authority, a California joint exercise of
powers authority (the "Authority").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Authority is a joint exercise of powers authority whose members
include the Public Entity in addition to other cities and counties in the State of California;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority established the Figtree Property Assessed Clean Energy
and Job Creation Program ( the " Figtree PACE Program") to allow the financing of certain
renewable energy, energy efficiency and water efficiency improvements that are
permanently affixed to real property through the levy of assessments voluntarily agreed to
by the participating property owners pursuant to Chapter 29 of Division 7 of the Streets
and Highways Code ("Chapter 29") and the issuance of improvement bonds, or other
forms of indebtedness, under the Improvement Bond Act of 1915 upon the security of the
unpaid assessments; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has conducted or will conduct proceedings required by
Chapter 29 with respect to the territory within the boundaries of the Public Entity; and

WHEREAS, the legislative body of the Public Entity adopted or will adopt a
resolution authorizing the Public Entity to join the Figtree PACE Program; and

WHEREAS, the Public Entity will not be responsible for the formation, operation and
administration of the Figtree PACE Program as well as the sale and issuance of any
bonds or other forms of indebtedness in connection therewith, including the conducting of
assessment proceedings, the levy and collection of assessments and any remedial action
in the case of such assessment payments, and the offer, sale and administration of any
bonds issued by the Authority on behalf of the Figtree PACE Program; and

WHEREAS, the Administrator is the administrator of the Figtree PACE Program and

agrees to indemnify the Public Entity in connection with the operations of the Figtree
14

Agenda Item 6-23



PACE Program as set forth herein;

NOW, THERFORE, in consideration of the above premises and of the Public Entity's
agreement to join the Figtree PACE Program, the parties agree as follows:

1 .      Indemnification. Figtree has provided the CEDA with an indemnification for

negligence or malfeasance of any type as a result of the acts or omissions of Figtree, its

officers,  employees,  subcontractors and agents,  arising from or related to the Figtree
PACE Program,  the assessments,  the assessment districts,  the improvements or the

financing and marketing thereof.  Figtree agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the Public Entity,  its officers,  elected or appointed officials,  employees,  agents and

volunteers from and against any and all actions,  suits,  proceedings, claims,  demands,

losses,  costs and expenses,  including legal costs and attorneys'  fees,  for injury or
damage due to negligence or malfeasance of any type claims as a result of the acts or
omissions of Figtree,  except for such loss or damage which was caused by the sole
negligence or willful misconduct of the Public Entity.  This indemnity shall apply to all
claims and liability regardless of whether any insurance policies are applicable. The policy
limits do not act as limitation upon the amount of indemnification to be provided by
Figtree.

2.       Amendment/Interaretation of this Aareement.  This Agreement represents

the entire understanding of the parties as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral

or written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered hereunder. No supplement, modification or amendment of this Agreement shall

be binding unless executed in writing by both of the parties hereto.  This Agreement shall

not be interpreted for or against any party by reason of the fact that such party may have
drafted this Agreement or any of its provisions.

3.       Section Headings.   Section headings in this Agreement are included for

convenience of reference only and shall not constitute a part of this Agreement for any
ofiher purpose.

4.       Waiver.    No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be

binding unless in the form of writing signed by the party against whom enforcement is
sought,  and no such waiver shall operate as a waiver of any other provisions hereof
whether or not similar), nor shall such waiver constitute a continuing waiver.  Except as

specifically provided herein, no failure to exercise or any delay in exercising any right or
remedy hereunder shall constitute a waiverthereof.

5.       Severabilitv and Governina  If any provision or portion thereof of this
Agreement shall be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,  void,  or

otherwise unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall remain enforceable to the fullest
extent permitted by law.    This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and

enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California applicable to contracts
made and to be perFormed in Califomia.

6.       Notices.   All notices,  demands and other communications required or

is

Agenda Item 6-24



permitted hereunder shall be made in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly
given if delivered by hand,  against receipt,  or mailed certified or registered mail and

addressed as follows:

If to the Administrator Figtree Company, Inc.

9915 Mira Mesa Blvd., Suite 130

San Diego, California 92131

Attn: Chief Executive Officer

If to the Public Entity:

7.       Counterp=    This Agreement may be executed in one or more

counterparts,  each of which shall be deemed to be an original,  which together shall

constitute the same instrument.

8.       Effective Date. This Agreement will be effective as of the date of the

signature of Public Entity's representative as indicated below in the signature block.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto duly executed this Agreement as of the date
below.

16

Agenda Item 6-25



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Public Entity Attorney

Public Entity Name

By
Name:

Title:

Date:

Figtree Company, Inc., a California corp.

By
Name: Mahesh Shah

Title: CEO

Date:

4825- 8409-6773. 1 1
Agenda Item 6-26



Cit of Aliso Vie' o lJ   ,; 
y a.       ;      f

A enda Item 4}      ,i        s r

a-~  — ,,  '   `     :

I  l     3 tIUr:L
j(' 1,`    t,,

d 1.     
h

DATE:   January 7, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  Albert Armijo, Director of Planning Services

SUBJECT:     AGREEMENT WITH STANLEY R.  HOFFMAN ASSOCIATES FOR TOWN

CENTER ECONOMIC STUDY

Recommendation

Approve a Professional Services Agreement between the City of Aliso Viejo and Stanley R.
Hoffman Associates, Inc. for planning consultant services pertaining to the Aliso Viejo Town
Center Concept Plan.

Fiscal Impact

Council directed staff to conduct a revenue enhancement study within the sphere of the City
during the annual 2014-2015 budget deliberations.  Sfaff is recommending City Council approve
use of the budgeted $ 40, 000 for the Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept Plan study.  The study
will produce potential revenues generated by realization of the Concept Plan for the overall
Town Center as well as for the four districts within Town Center.  The retail analysis also will

confirm sales performance for the proposed retail development.

Discussion

When staff presented various Concept Plan alternatives to Council in July, 2014, staff indicated
it would be important for the Council to have fiscal and market data for its deliberations

pertaining to the final draft of the Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept Plan.  Staff is recommending
the Council approve the attached Agreement with Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.  to begin

those analyses.   Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc. is the best and most logical choice to

assist staff because this firm prepared the original market assessment for the Council-

sanctioned Aliso Viejo Town Center Vision and Opportunities Plan and thereby is very familiar
with existing conditions, constraints and issues related to Town Center.   Stanley R. Hoffman

Associates, Inc.'s work methodology and work product are of the highest quality.

The attached Agreement includes a Scope of Services that would include the following:
preparing market data by assembling recent sales and market information for Aliso Viejo;

assembling various land use  ( residential,  commercial office,  commercial retail,  hotel and

recreational facilities) valuation and parcel data; conducting a retail feasibility analysis regarding
potential for additional retail, dining, entertainment and services within Aliso Viejo Town Center,

according to the proposed Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept Plan;  updating the 2012 retail
analysis and examining current market demand, sales potential and opportunity for various
tenant scenarios; conducting a fiscal analysis of land uses proposed in the Aliso Viejo Town

Agenda Item 7-1



ALISO VIEJO TOWN CENTER CONCEPT PLAN

January 7, 2015 City Council
Page 2

Center Concept Plan within the contexts of the entire Town Center and within each of the four

districts; preparing Findings and Conclusions in a report format; and, attending various meetings
with City staff and City Council.

The proposed Agreement is attached to this Staff Report.

Albert Armij
Director of PI nning Services

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David   .   oyle

City Manager

Attachment

A.  Professional Services Agreement

6.  Stanley R. Hoffman Associates Proposal

Agenda Item 7-2



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

FOR

PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES

1.       PARTIES AND DATE.

This Agreement is made and entered into this
7t" 

day of January, 2015, by and between
the City of Aliso Viejo, a municipal organization organized under the laws of the State of

California with its principa(  place of business at 12 Journey,  Suite 100, Aliso Viejo,

California 92656  ("City") and Stanley R.  Hoffman Associates,  Inc.,  with its principal

place of business at 11661 San Vicente Blvd.  Suite 306,  Los Angeles,  CA 90049

Consultant").   City and Consultant are sometimes individually referred to herein as
Party" and collectively as " Parties."

2.       RECITALS.  

2. 1 Consultant.

Consultant desires to perform and assume responsibility for provision of

professional land use consultant services required by the City on the terms and

conditions set forth in this Agreement.    Consultant represents it is experienced in

providing professional land use consultant services to public clients, is licensed in the

State of California, and is familiar with the plans of City.

2. 2 Project.

City desires to engage Consultant to render such services for professional

planning and land use consulting within the City Planning Department (" Project") as set

forth in this Agreement.   

3.       TERMS.      

3. 1 Scope of Services and Term.

3. 1. 1 General Scope of Services.   Consultant promises and agrees to

furnish to the City all labor,. materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and

customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply the professional land use
consultant services necessary for the Project  ("Services").   The Services are more

particularly described in Exhibit  " A"  attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.   All Services shall be subject to,  and performed in accordance with,  this

Agreement, the exhibits attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and all

applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations.

3. 1. 2 Term.   The term of this Agreement shall be from January 7, 2015

to June 30, 2015, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The City shall have the
1

Agenda Item 7-3



unilateral option, at its sole discretion, to renew this Agreement annually for no more
than two additional one-year terms.  Consultant shall complete the Services within the  

term of this Agreement, and shall meet any other established schedules and deadlines.

3. 2 Responsibilities of Consultant.

3. 2. 1 Control and Payment of Subordinates;  Independent Contractor.

The Services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision.  Consultant will

determine the means,  methods and details of performing the Services subject to the
requirements of this Agreement.  City retains Consultant on an independent contractor
basis and not as an employee.  Consultant shali complete, execute, and submit to City
a Request for Taxpayer ldentification Number and Certification ( IRS FormW-9) prior to

commencement of any Services under this Agreement.  Consultant retains the right to

perform similar or different services for others during the term of this Agreement.  Any
additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of

Consultant shall also not be employees of City and shall at all times be under

Consultant's exclusive direction and control.   Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries,

and other amounts due such personnel in connection with their perFormance of Services

under this Agreement and as required by law.   Consultant shall be responsible for all

reports and obligations respecting such additional personnel, including, but not limited

to:  social security taxes,  income tax withholding,  unemployment insurance,  disability
insurance, and workers' compensation insurance.

3.2. 2 Schedule of Services.    Consultant shall perform the Services

expeditiously, within the term of this Agreement, and in accordance with the Schedule of
Services set forth in Exhibit " A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
Consultant represents that it has the professional and technical personnel required to

perform the Services in conformance with such conditions.    In order to facilitate

Consultant's conformance with the Schedule,  City shall respond to Consultant's

submittals in a timely manner.   Upon request of City, Consultant shall provide a more

detailed schedule of anticipated perFormance to meet the Schedule of Services.

3. 2. 3 Conformance to Applicable Requirements.   All work prepared by
Consultant shall be subject to the approval of City.

3. 2. 4 Substitution of Kev Personnel.  Consultant has represented to City
that certain key personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this

Agreement.   Should one or more of such personnef become unavailable, Consultant

may substitute other personnel of at least equal competence upon written approval of
City.   In the event that City and Consultant cannot agree as to the substitution of key
personnel, City shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement for cause.  As discussed

below, any personnel who fail or refuse to perform the Services in a manner acceptable
to the City,  or who are determined by the City to be uncooperative,  incompetent, a

threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project or a threat to the safety of
persons or property, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant at
the request of the City.   The key personnel for perFormance of this Agreement is as
follows: R. Matthew Shannon.

2

Agenda Item 7-4



3. 2. 5 City's Representative.     The City hereby designates the City
Manager, or his or her designee, to act as its representative for the performance of this

Agreement (" City's Representative").  City's Representative shall have the power to act
on behalf of the City for all purposes under this Contract.   The City Manager hereby
designates the Director of Planning Services,  or his or her designee,  as the City's
contact for the implementation of the Services hereunder.  Consultant shall not accept

direction or orders from any person other than the City's Representative or his or her
designee.

3. 2. 6 Consultant's Representative.    Consultant hereby designates R.

Matthew Shannon or his designee, to act as its representative for perFormance of this

Agreement ("Consultant's Representative").  Consultant's Representative shall have full

authority to represent and act on behalf of the Consultant for all purposes under th'is
Agreement.  The Consultant's Representative shall supervise and direct the Services,

using his best skill and attention,  and shall be responsible for all means,  methods,

techniques, sequences and procedures and for satisfactory coordination of all portions
of the Services under this Agreement.

3. 2. 7 Coordination of Services.   Consultant agrees to work closely with
City staff in the perFormance of Services and shall be available to City's staff,

consultants and other staff at all reasonable times.

3. 2. 8 Standard of Care;  Performance of Emplovees.   Consultant shall

perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner,

consistent with standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in
the same discipline in the State of California.  Consultant represents and maintains it is

skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the Services.    Consultant

warrants that all employees and subconsultants shall have sufficient skill and

experience to perform the Services assigned to them.   Finally, Consultant represents

that it, its employees and subconsultants have all licenses, permits, qualifications and

approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services and that
such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.
As provided for in the indemnification provisions of this Agreement,  Consultant shall

perform,  at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement from the City, any

services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by the Consultant's
failure to comply with the standard of care provided for herein.   Any employee of the
Consultant or its sub-consultants who is determined by the City to be uncooperative,
incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat to the
safety of persons or property,  or any employee who fails or refuses to perform the
Services in a manner acceptable to the City, shall be promptly removed from the Project
by the Consultant and shall not be re- employed to perform any of the Services or to
work on the Project.

3.2. 9 Laws and Requlations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of
and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws,  rules and regulations in any
manner affecting the performance of the Project or the Services, including all Cal/OSHA
requirements, and shall give all notices required by law.  Consultant shall be liable for all

3

Agenda Item 7-5



violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services.   If the Consultant

performs any work knowing it to be contrary to such laws,  rules and regulations and

without giving written notice to the City, Consultant shall be solely responsible for all
costs arising therefrom.   Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold City, its officials,

directors,   officers,   employees and agents free and harmless,   pursuant to the

indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any claim or liability arising out of any
failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws, rules or regulations.

3. 2. 10 Insurance.

3. 2. 10. 1 Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not

commence Work under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the
City that it has secured all insurance required under this section.  In addition, Consultant

shall not allow any subconsultant to commence work on any subcontract until it has
provided evidence satisfactory to the City that the subconsultant has secured all

insurance required under this section.

3. 2. 10.2 Types of Insurance Required.      As a condition

precedent to the effectiveness of this Agreement for work to be perFormed hereunder

and without limiting the indemnity provisions of the Agreement, the Consultant in partial
performance of its obligations under such Agreement, shall procure and maintain in full

force and effect during the term of the Agreement, the following policies of insurance.  If

the existing policies do not meet the Insurance Requirements set forth herein,

Consultant agrees to amend, supplement or endorse the policies to do so.

a)      Commercial General Liability:   Commercial General Liability
Insurance which affords coverage at least as broad as

Insurance Services Office " occurrence" form CG 0001, with

minimum limits of at least $ 1, 000,000 per occurrence, and if

written with an aggregate, the aggregate shall be double the

per occurrence limit.  Defense costs shall be paid in addition

to the limits.

The policy shall contain no endorsements or provisions

limiting coverage for ( 1) contractual liability; ( 2) cross liability
exclusion for claims or suits by one insured against another;
or (3) contain any other exclusion contrary to the Agreement.

b)      Automobile Liability Insurance: Automobile Liability
Insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance

Services Office Form CA 0001 covering " Any Auto" ( Symbol

1) with minimum limits of $ 1, 000,000 each accident.

c)     Professional Liability:   Professional Liability insurance with
minimum limits of   $ 1, 000,000.      Covered professional

services shall specifically include all work to be performed

4

Agenda Item 7-6



under the Agreement and delete any exclusions that may
potentially affect the work to be performed.

If coverage is written on a claims-made basis, the retroactive

date shall precede the effective date of the initial Agreement

and continuous coverage will be maintained or an extended

reporting period will be exercised for a period of at least

three   (3)  years from termination or expiration of this

Agreement.

d)      Workers'     Compensation:  Workers'     Compensation

Insurance,  as required by the State of California and

Employer's Liability Insurance with a limit of not less than
1, 000,000 per accident for bodily injury and disease.   

3. 2. 10.3 Endorsements.  Required insurance policies shall not

be in compliance if they include any limiting provision or endorsement that has not been
submitted to the City for approval.

A)    The policy or policies of insurance required by Section

3. 2. 10.2 ( a) Commercial General Liability shall be endorsed to provide the following:

1)      Additional Insured:       The City,    its officials,   officers,

employees,   agents,   and volunteers shall be additional

insureds with regard to liability and defense of suits or claims
arising out of the performance of the Agreement.

Additional Insured Endorsements shall not ( 1) be restricted

to " ongoing operations"; (2) exclude " contractual liability"; ( 3)

restrict coverage to  " sole"  liability of Consultant;  or  ( 4)

contain any other exclusions contrary to the Agreement.

2)     Cancellation:     Required insurance policies shall not be

canceled or the coverage reduced until a thirty  (30)  day
written notice of cancellation has been served upon the City
except ten  ( 10) days shall be allowed for non- payment of

premium.

B)    The policy or policies of insurance required by Section

3. 2. 10.2  ( b) Automobile Liability and  ( c)  Professional Liability shall be endorsed to

provide the following:

1)     Cancellation:     Required insurance policies shall not be

canceled or the coverage reduced until a twenty ( 20) day
written notice of cancellation has been served upon the City
except ten  ( 10) days shall be allowed for non- payment of

premium.

5

Agenda Item 7-7



C)    The policy or policies of insurance required by Section

3. 2. 10. 2 ( e) Workers' Compensation shall be endorsed to provide the following:

1)    Waiver of Subrogation:  A waiver of subrogation stating that
the insurer waives all rights of subrogation against the

indemnified parties.

2)     Cancellation:     Required insurance policies shall not be

canceled or the coverage reduced until a thirty  (30)  day
written notice of cancellation has been served upon the City
except ten  ( 10) days shall be allowed for non- payment of

premium.

3. 2. 10.4 Primary and Non- Contributing Insurance.   As to the

City, all insurance coverage shall be primary and any other insurance, deductible, or

self-insurance maintained by the indemnified parties shall not contribute with this

primary insurance.  Policies shall contain or be endorsed to contain such provisions.

3. 2. 10. 5 Waiver of Subrogation.      ` Required insurance

coverages shall not prohibit Consultant from waiving the right of subrogation prior to a
loss.    Consultant shall waive all subrogation rights against the indemnified parties.

Policies shall contain or be endorsed to contain such provisions.

3. 2. 10.6 Deductible.   Any deductible or self-insured retention
must be approved in writing by the City and shall protect the indemnified parties in the
same manner and to the same extent as they would have been protected had the policy
or policies not contained a deductible or self-insured retention.

3. 2. 10. 7 Evidence of Insurance.  The Consultant, concurrently
with the execution of the Agreement, and as a condition precedent to the effectiveness

thereof,   shall deliver either certified copies of the required policies,  or original

certificates and endorsements on forms approved by the City.    The certificates and

endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.  At least fifteen ( 15 days) prior to the expiration of

any such policy, evidence of insurance showing that such insurance coverage has been
renewed or extended shall be filed with the City.   If such coverage is cancelled or

reduced, Consultant shall, within ten ( 10) days after receipt of written notice of such

cancellation or reduction of coverage, file with the City evidence of insurance showing
that the required insurance has been reinstated or has been provided through another

insurance company or companies.

3. 2. 10. 8 Failure to Maintain Coveraqe.   Consultant agrees to

suspend and cease all operations hereunder during such period of time as the required
insurance coverage is not in effect and evidence of insurance has not been furnished to

the City. The City shall have the right to withhold any payment due Consultant until
Consultant has fully complied with the insurance provisions of this Agreement.

6

Agenda Item 7-8



In the event that the Consultant's operations are suspended for

failure to maintain required insurance coverage, the Consultant shall not be entitled to

an extension of time for completion of the Services because of production lost during
suspension.

3. 2. 10.9 Acceptabilitv of Insurers.   Each such policy shall be
from a company or companies with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII and
authorized to do business in the State of California,  or otherwise allowed to place

insurance through surplus line brokers under applicable provisions of the California

Insurance Code or any federal law.

3. 2. 10. 10 Insurance for Subconsultants.    All Subconsultants

shall be included as additional insureds under the Consultant's policies,  or the

Consultant shall be responsible for causing Subconsultants to purchase the appropriate
insurance in compliance with the terms of these Insurance Requirements,  including
adding the City as an Additional Insured to the Subconsultant's policies.

3. 2. 11 Safety.   Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to

avoid injury or damage to any person or property.   In carrying out its Services, the

Consultant shall at all times be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal

laws, rules and regulations, and shall exercise all necessary precautions for the safety
of employees appropriate to the nature of the work and the conditions under which the

work is to be performed.  Safety precautions as applicable shalf include, but shall not be

limited to:   ( A) adequate life protection and life saving equipment and procedures; ( B)

instructions in accident prevention for all employees and subconsultants, such as safe

walkways,  scaffolds,  fall protection ladders,  bridges,  gang planks,  confined space

procedures, trenching and shoring, equipment and other safety devices, equipment and     _

wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or injuries;
and  ( C)  adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all safety
measures.

3. 2. 12 Verification of Funds.  Pursuant to City Council Policy 300-5, if the

Services are for an applicant- initiated project for which a deposit account has been
established with the City,  Consultant shall verify with the City's Representative that
sufficient funds are available in City's deposit account for that project before the

commencement of any work or services and periodically as the Services progress.

3. 3 Fees and Payments.

3. 3. 1 Compensation.   Consultant shall receive compensation,  including
authorized reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates

set forth in Exhibit "B" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  The total

compensation shall not exceed Forty Thousand dollars    ($ 40,000)    (" Total

Compensation")  without written approval of City Manager.     Extra Work may be

authorized, as described below, and if authorized, will be compensated at the rates and

manner set forth in this Agreement.

7

Agenda Item 7-9



3. 3. 2 Payment of Compensation.    Consuitant shall submit to City a

monthly itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services

rendered by Consultant.   The statement shall describe the amount of Services and

supplies provided since the initial commencement date,  or since the start of the

subsequent billing periods,  as appropriate, through the date of the statement.     City
shall, within 45 days of receiving such statement,  review the statement and pay all
approved charges thereon.

3. 3. 3 Reimbursement for Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed

for any expenses unless authorized in writing by City.

3. 3.4 Extra Work.   At any time during the term of this Agreement, City
may request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, " Extra Work" means

any work which is determined by City to be necessary for the proper completion of the
Project, but which the Parties did not reasonably anticipate would be necessary at the
execution of this Agreement.   Consultant shall not perForm,  nor be compensated for,

Extra Work without written authorization from the City. The City Manager may approve
Extra Work, provided the cost of the Extra Work, does not exceed ten percent ( 10%) of

the Total Compensation as set forth in Section 3. 3. 1, for a total increase of $4,000.  Any
Extra Work in excess of this amount shall be approved by the City Council.

3.3. 5 Rate Increases.    In the event that this Agreement is renewed

pursuant to Section 3. 1. 2, the rates set forth in Exhibit "B" may be adjusted each year at
the time of renewal as set forth in Exhibit "B."

3. 3.6 Prevailinq Waqes.    Consultant is aware of the requirements of

California Labor Code Section 1720, et sec., and 1770, et sec., as well as California

Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 16000, et seq., (" Prevailing Wage Laws"), which

require the payment of prevailing wage rates and the performance of other

requirements on " public works" and " maintenance" projects.   If the Services are being
performed as part of an applicable " public works" or "maintenance" project, as defined

by the Prevailing Wage Laws,  and if the total compensation is  $ 1, 000 or more,

Consultant agrees to fully comply with such Prevailing Wage Laws.  City shall provide
Consultant with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages in effect at the

commencement of this Agreement.  Consultant shall make copies of the prevailing rates
of per diem wages for each craft, classification or type of worker needed to execute the

Services available to interested parties upon request,  and shall post copies at the

Consultant's principal place of business and at the project site.  Consultant shall defend,

indemnify and hold the City,  its elected officials, officers, employees and agents free

and harmless from any claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to
comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws.

3. 4 Accounting Records.

3. 4. 1 Maintenance and Inspection.   Consultant shall maintain complete

and accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this

Agreement.   All such records shall be clearly identifiable.   Consultant shall allow a

8

Agenda Item 7-10



representative of City during normal business hours to examine,  audit,  and make

transcripts or copies of such records and any other documents created pursuant to this
Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings,

and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three ( 3) years from the date of

final payment under this Agreement.

3. 5 General Provisions.

3. 5. 1 Termination of Aqreement.

3. 5. 1. 1 Grounds for Termination.  City may, by written notice
to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without
cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination,  and specifying the
effective date thereof,  at least seven  ( 7)  days before the effective date of such

termination.  Upon termination, Consultant shall be compensated only for those services
which have been adequately rendered to City, and Consultant shall be entitled to no

further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this Agreement except for cause.

3. 5. 1. 2 Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated

as provided herein,  City may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished
Documents and Data and other information of any kind prepared by Consultant in
connection with the performance of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be

required to provide such document and other information within fifteen ( 15) days of the

request.

3. 5. 1. 3 Additional Services.   In the event this Agreement is

terminated in whole or in part as provided herein, City may procure, upon such terms

and in such manner as it may determine appropriate,  services similar to those

terminated.

3. 5. 2 Deliverv of Notices.   All notices permitted or required under this

Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address, or at such

other address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

Consultant: Stanley R. Hoffman

11661 San Vicente Boulevard., Suite 306

Los Angeles, CA 90049-5111

310) 820-2680

City:      City of Aliso Viejo
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Attn:  Albert Armijo, Department of Planning Services

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed, forty-
eight  (48)  hours after deposit in the U. S.    Mail,  first class postage prepaid and

addressed to the party at its applicable address.    Actual notice shall be deemed

adequate notice on the date actual notice occurred, regardless of the method of service.

9

Agenda Item 7-11



3. 5. 3 Ownership of Materials and ConfidentialitY.

3. 5. 3. 1 Documents & Data; Licensing of Intellectual Property.
This Agreement creates a non-exclusive and perpetual license for City to copy,  use,

modify,  reuse,  or sublicense any and all copyrights,  designs,  and other intellectual

property embodied in plans,  specifications,  studies,  drawings,  estimates,  and other

documents or works of authorship fixed in any tangible medium of expression, including
but not limited to,  physical drawings or data magnetically or otherwise recorded on
computer diskettes, which are prepared or caused to be prepared by Consultant under
this Agreement (" Documents & Data").   Consultant shall require all subconsultants to

agree in writing that City is granted a non-exclusive and perpetual license for any
Documents  &  Data the subconsultant prepares under this Agreement.    Consultant

represents and warrants that Consultant has the legal right to license any and all

Documents & Data.  Consultant makes no such representation and warranty in regard
to Documents  &  Data which were prepared by design professionals other than

Consultant or provided to Consultant by the City.  City shall not be limited in any way in
its use of the Documents and Data at any time, provided that any such use not within
the purposes intended by this Agreement shall be at City's sole risk.

3. 5. 3. 2 Confidentiality.  All ideas, memoranda, specifications,

plans, procedures, drawings, descriptions, computer program data, input record data,

written information,  and other pocuments and Data either created by or provided to
Consultant in connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held

confidential by Consultant.  Such materials shall not, without the prior written consent of

City,  be used by Consultant for any purposes other than the perFormance of the

Services.   Nor shall such materials be disclosed to any person or entity not connected
with the performance of the Services or the Project.   Nothing furnished to Consultant
which is otherwise known to Consultant or is generally known, or has become known, to

the related industry shall be deemed confidential.  Consultant shall not use City's name
or insignia, photographs of the Project, or any publicity pertaining to the Services or the
Project in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, television or radio production or other
similar medium without the prior written consent of City.

3. 5. 3. 3 Confidential Information.    The City shall refrain from

releasing Consultant's proprietary information  (" Proprietary Information")  unless the

City's legal counsel determines that the release of the Proprietary Information is

required by the California Public Records Act or other applicable_state or federal law, or
order of a court of competent jurisdiction, in which case the City shall notify Consultant
of its intention to release Proprietary Information.  Consultant shall have five ( 5) working

days after receipt of the Release Notice to give City written notice of Consultant's

objection to the City's release of Proprietary Information.   Consultant shall indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the City, and its officers, directors, employees, and agents

from and against all liability, loss, cost or expense ( including attorney's fees) arising out
of a legal action brought to compel the release of Proprietary Information.  City shall not
release the Proprietary Information after receipt of the Objection Notice unless either:

1) Consultant fails to fully indemnify, defend ( with City's choice of legal counsel), and

10

Agenda Item 7-12



hold City harmless from any legal action brought to compel such release; and/ or ( 2) a

final and non-appealable order by a court of competent jurisdiction requires that City
release such information.

3. 5.4 Fraud Policv.   Consultant shall provide a copy of the City's Fraud
Prevention Policy to each of its employees assigned to perform the tasks under this
Agreement.  Consultant shall submit to the City's Representative a statement signed by
Consultant and by each of its employees who are assigned to perform the Services
under this Agreement certifying receipt of and that they have read the City's Fraud
Prevention Policy.  A finding by the City that Consuitant or any of Consultant's

employees have committed fraud against the City or have violated the City's Fraud
Prevention Policy shall be grounds for appropriate discipline, up to and including such
employee's removal from performance of this Agreement at City's request and/ or

termination of this Agreement.   Consultant shall reimburse the City for any costs and
expenses associated with fraud against the City.

3. 5. 5 Cooperation;  Further Acts.   The Parties shall fully cooperate with
one another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as
may be necessary, appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement.

3. 5. 6 Attorney's Fees.   If either party commences an action against the
other party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with
this Agreement,  the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and

recover from the losing party reasonable attorney's fees and all other costs of such
action.

3. 5. 7 Indemnification.      

3. 5. 7. 1 Scope of Indemnitv.  To the fullest extent permitted by law,
Consu(tant shall defend,  indemnify and hold the City,  its directors,  officials,  officers,

employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands,
causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or

equity, to property or persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of,
pertaining to,  or incident to any alleged acts,  errors or omissions of Consultant,  its

officials, officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with

the performance of the Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including
without limitation the payment of all consequential damages, expert witness fees and

attorneys fees and other related costs and expenses.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, to

the extent Consultant's Services are subject to Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above

indemnity shall be limited, to the extent required by Civil Code Section 2782. 8, to claims

that arise out of,  pertain to,  or relate to the negligence,  recklessness,  or willful

misconduct of the Consultant.

3. 5. 7. 2 Additional Indemnitv Obliqations.  Consultant shall defend,

with Counsel of City's choosing and at Consultant's own cost, expense and risk, any
and all claims,  suits,  actions or other proceedings of every kind covered by Section
3. 5. 7. 1 that may be brought or instituted against City or its directors, officials, officers,

11

Agenda Item 7-13



employees,  volunteers and agents.   Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment,
award or decree that may be rendered against City or its directors, officials, officers,

employees,  volunteers and agents as part of any such claim,  suit,  action or other

proceeding.  Consultant shall also reimburse City for the cost of any settlement paid by
City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers as part of any
such claim, suit, action or other proceeding.  Such reimbursement shall include payment

for City's attorney's fees and costs,  including expert witness fees.   Consultant shall

reimburse City and its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers,

for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection

therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.   Consultant' s obligation to

indemnify shall survive expiration or termination of this Agreement,  and shall not be

restricted to insurance proceeds,  if any,  received by the City,  its directors,  officials

officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

3. 5. 8 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement

of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof,  and supersedes all prior

negotiations, understandings or agreements.  This Agreement may only be modified by
a writing signed by both parties.

3. 5. 9 Governinq Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of
the State of California.  Venue shall be in Orange County.

3. 5. 10 Time of Essence.    Time is of the essence for each and every
provision of this Agreement.

3. 5. 11 City's Riaht to Emplov Other Consultants.   City reserves right to
employ other consultants in connection with this Project.

3. 5. 12 Successors and Assiqns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the parties.

3. 5. 13 Assiqnment or Transfer.  Consultant shall not assign, hypothecate,

or transfer, either directly or by operation of law, this Agreement or any interest herein
without the prior written consent of the City.  Any attempt to do so shall be null and void,
and any assignees,  hypothecates or transferees shall acquire no right or interest by
reason of such attempted assignment, hypothecation or transfer.  

3. 5. 14 Construction;  References;  Captions.   Since the Parties or their

agents have participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement, the ianguage of this
Agreement shall be construed simply, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for
or against any Party.  Any term referencing time, days or period for performance shall

be deemed calendar days and not work days.  All references to Consultant include all

personnel, employees, agents, and subconsultants of Consultant, except as otherwise

specified in this Agreement.  All references to City include its elected officials, officers,

employees,  agents,  and volunteers except as otherwise specified in this Agreement.

The captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for convenience and ease of
reference only, and do not define,  limit, augment, or describe the scope,  content, or

intent of this Agreement.

12

i

Agenda Item 7-14



3. 5. 15 Amendment;  Modification.     No su'pplement,  modification,  or

amendment of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by
both Parties.

3. 5. 16 Waiver.   No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any
other default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition.  No waiver,

benefit,  privilege,  or service voluntarily given or perFormed by a Party shall give the
other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.

3. 5. 17 No Third Party Beneficiaries.   There are no intended third party
beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the Parties.

3. 5. 18 Invalidity; Severabilitv.  If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid,  illegal,  or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction,  the

remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

3. 5. 19 Prohibited Interests.  Consultant maintains and warrants that it has

not employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee

working solely for Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement.   Further, Consultant

warrants that it has not paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than

a bona fide employee working solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage,

brokerage fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or
making of this Agreement.  For breach or violation of this warranty, City shall have the
right to rescind this Agreement without liability.   For the term of this Agreement,  no

member, officer or employee of City, during the term of his or her service with City, shall
have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or anticipated material
benefit arising therefrom.

3. 5. 20 Equal OpportunitY Emplo.  Consultant represents that it is an

equal opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subconsultant,
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin,

handicap,  ancestry,  sex or age.    Such non-discrimination shall include,  but not be

limited to,  all activities related to initial employment,  upgrading,  demotion,  transfer,

recruitment or recruitment advertising,  layoff or termination.    Consultant shall also

comply with all relevant provisions of City's Minority Business Enterprise program,

Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines currently in effect or
hereinafter enacted.

3. 5. 21 Labor Certification.     By its signature hereunder,  Consultant

certifies that it is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code

which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation
or to undertake self- insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code,  and

agrees to comply with such provisions before commencing the perFormance of the

Services.

3. 5.22 Authority to Enter Aqreement.  Consultant has all requisite power

and authority to conduct its business and to execute,  deliver,  and perform the

Agreement.  Each Party warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement
13

Agenda Item 7-15



have the legal power,  right,  and authority to make this Agreement and bind each

respective Party.

3. 5. 23 Counterparts.   This Agreement may be signed in counterparts,
each of which shall constitute an original.

3. 5.24 Declaration of Political Contributions.  Consultant shall, throughout

the term of this Agreement, submit to City an annual statement in writing declaring any
political contributions of money, in- kind services, or loan made to any member of the
City Council within the previous twelve-month period by the Consultant and all of

Consultant's employees, including any employee(s) that Consultant intends to assign to

perform the Services described in this Agreement.

3. 6 Subcontracting.

3. 6. 1 Prior Approval Required.    Consultant shall not subcontract any
portion of the work required by this Agreement,  except as expressly stated herein,

without prior written approval of City.   Subcontracts,  if any,  shall contain a provision

making them subject to all provisions stipulated in this Agreement.

Signatures on following page.]

14

Agenda Item 7-16



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Professional Services

Agreement for professional land use consultant services on this day of

2015.

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO STANLEY R.  HOFFMAN,  a California

corporation

By:   By:
David A. Doyle

City Manager Name:

Title:

Attest: 

If Corporation, TV110 SIGNATURES, President

OR

Vice President AND Secretary,    AND

CORPORATE SEAL OF CONSULTANT

REQUIRED]

By:
nn tZ ort Z By:
City Clerk

Name:

Approved as to Form:

Title:

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

By:
Best Best & Krieger LLP

City Attorney

Approved as to Compliance with Budget:

By:
Gina Tharani

Director of Financial Services

15

Agenda Item 7-17



CITY OF ALfSO VIEJO

DECLARATION OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Using the space provided below, please list any political contributions of money, in- kind

services, or loans made to any member of the City Council within the last twelve ( 12)

months by Consultant and all of Consultant's employees,  including any employee( s)
that applicant intends to assign to perForm the work or services described in this

Agreement:

To the best of my knowledge,  I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
true and was executed at:

City/County/State Date

Name of Business Print Name

Signature

NOTE:   THIS DECLARATION IS INCLUDED AS PART OF THE AGREEMENT AND
MUST BE SIGNED AND ATTACHED HERETO.

Agenda Item 7-18



EXHIBIT " A"

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1.  Prepare proposed land use descriptions for the Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept
Plan by district (Mixed Use; Entertainment; Retail; Convenience).

2.  Prepare market data by assembling recent sales and market information for Aliso
Viejo and surrounding communities.

3.  Assemble the following information.

Vicinity and boundary area maps (GIS and JPEG or PDF format)

Acreages by land use
Assessed valuation and parcel data

Residential units by type and estimated valuation ranges
Commercial office, retail or tourist serving square feet and estimated valuation

ranges

Estimated taxable retail sales per square foot by retail and restaurant

categories

Estimated hotel average room rates and occupancy rates
Estimated increase in employment and population

Recreational facilities, including parks or community facilities
Pubtic infrastructure such as roads, drainage, trails and open space

Other public infrastructure, including police or fire facilities

4.  Conduct a retail feasibility analysis regarding potential for additional retail, dining,
entertainment and services within Aliso Viejo Town Center,  according to the
proposed Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept Plan.  This will involve updating the
2012 retail analysis and examining current market demand, sales potential, and

opportunity for various tenant scenarios, including big and medium box retailers,
local serving retailers,  restaurants and other uses that may be appropriate in
realizing goals of the Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept Plan.

5.  Conduct a fiscal analysis of land uses proposed in the Aliso Viejo Town Center

Concept Plan within the contexts of the entire Town Center and each of the four

districts noted in the Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept Plan.  Assumptions will be

based on the City's latest 2014-2015 budget information, as well as interviews

and coordination with key City finance and departmental managers.

6.  Prepare Findings and Conclusions of project fiscal impacts of the Aliso Viejo

Concept Plan in a report format.

7.  Attend two (2) meetings with City staff.

8.  Attend two (2) City Council meetings.

i

Agenda Item 7-19



EXHIBIT B

COMPENSATION

Consultant's hourly rate of compensation shall be as follows.

Principal - $ 200.00 (Two Hundred Dollars)

Senior Staff- $ 175.000 (One Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars)

Support Staff- $ 100.00 ( One Hundred Dollars)

Gregory Stoffel - $ 187. 50 ( One Hundred Eighty-Seven Dollars and Fifty Cents)

Agenda Item 7-20



STANLEY R. HOFFMAN
A s s o c      A T e s 11661 San Vicente Bivd. Suite 306

Los Angeles, California 90049-5111
310)820-2680, ( 310) 820-8341 fax

www.stanleyrhoffman.com

December 12, 2014

Mr. Albert Arinijo

Planning Director
City of Aliso Viejo
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656- 5335

SUBJECT:      City of Aliso Viejo Town Center: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis Proposal
Dear Mr. Armijo:

Thank you for inviting Stanley R. Hoffinan Associates ( SRHA) to assist the City of Aliso Viejo in
preparing the fiscal and retail inarket analysis of the proposed concept plan for the Aliso Viejo
Town Center.   Our work will build upon our earlier fiscal and retail market study prepared in
September of 2003.   In the current study, we will address the range of land uses proposed,     

including; retail, restaurant, of ce, fitness, lodging, and residential.  We understand that these uses

may vary depending upon their location within the Town Center, and that mixed use residential will
also be considered.. We will prepare our analysis based on the City' s latest budget information as
well as the most current market assumptions that are available. Greg Stoffel & Associates will

prepare the retail component of the analysis as a sub- consultant to SRHA.

Scope and Budget. Our proposed Scope of Work is described in Attachment 1.  The proposed total

budget of$40,750 is shown in Attaclunent 2 and includes an assumption of four (4) meetings, two

2) with city staff and the city manager, and two ( 2) wifh the City Council. Greg Stoffel' s labor
costs are shown in aggregate as $ 16,950, including his attendance at four ( 4) meetings.   The

estimated expenses will be billed at cost and are primarily for purchasing market and valuation data,
and some travel costs. Greg Stoffel' s detailed letter proposal is attached.

If this budget and scope of work meet with your approval, we can begin the study upon your
authorization.  We understand that you have a City Council workshop in late January 2015, and we
will work to have preliininary results by that time.

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you again on this project.  Please contact me if

you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

y%' t'tX" c ' ) ,      / -`'' Z ti.

i L',

Stanley R. Hoffinan, President

cc. Greg Stoffel

Agenda Item 7-21



Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

Deceinber 12, 2014

Albert Armijo, Planning Director, City of Aliso Viejo
Aliso Viejo Town Center Proposal: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan

Page 2 of 6

Attachment 1

Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis

City of Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept Plan
Scope of Work

As we understand the assignment, the City of Aliso Viejo has prepared a concept plan for the
revitalization of the Town Center that includes a variety of retail, restaurant, office, fitness, lodging
and residential land uses.     Further, the Town Center has been divided into four ( 4) districts,

including: 1) Mixed Use District; 2) Entertaininent District; 3) Retail District; and 4 Convenience

District.  This study will analyze the fiscal and retail impacts under assumed build-out conditions
for the concept plan land uses by district and the total concept plan.

The fiscal analysis will focus primarily on the City' s General Fund, with analysis on other relevant
funds as identified, such as the Road Fund to the extent that new public road facilities are included.

Also, discussion will be provided regarding any potential fiscal impacts to fire and emergency
services provided by the Orange County Fire Authority ( OCFA) and park maintenance services

provided the Aliso Viejo Community Association (AVCA).

The scope of work describes the steps of the analysis including: setting up the fiscal model, and

preparing the analysis of the concept plan land uses within the four districts and the total concept
plan area.   Also, Greg Stoffel' s retail analysis will address the support for the proposed retail
development and the level of taxable sales performance.    Documentation of findings and.

conclusions will be shown in a final report with an Executive Summary and graphics and tables that
can be used for key meeting presentations.   While Greg Stoffel' s key findings and retail saies
perfonnance measures will be integrated into the final fiscal report, he will also prepare a stand-

alone report of his detailed retail market analysis with graphics showing locations of competitive
stores.

SCOPE OF WORK

Task 1 Project DescriptionlMarket Data.  This task involves preparation of the proposed land use

descriptions for the concept plan by district and the total area.  We will build upon the mapping and
land use statistics that have already been forwarded to us.  We understand that where we need

additional information in GIS format, we can access that information through FORMA and your

staff.  The land use descriptions will consist of key variables, such as: residential units by type and
densities and non-residential square feet by type and floor area ratios; assessor parcel and assessed
valuation information; and market value assumptions for residential and non-residential land uses.

In preparing the market data, we will assemble recent sales and narket information for Aliso Viejo
and the surrounding cominunities, primarily from internet sources or through phone interviews with
representatives of comparable developments in the market area.  We will also build upon recent

studies that have been completed for nearby residential and lodging development in Aliso Viejo

Agenda Item 7-22



Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

December 12, 2014

Albert Annijo, Plannillg Director, City of Aliso Viejo
Aliso Viejo Town Center Proposal: Fiscai and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan

Page 3 of 6

nearby the Town Center.  For mixed use developments, which are not as prevalent in the local area,

we will research exainples in south Orange County from Irvine and Lake Forest southward.

While inuch of the city is built-out, in coordination with the project teain, we will assemble any new
infrastructure information that will require public maintenance,  such as road widening' s or

extensions, new signalization, drainage and parks, recreational and open space uses.  We will also

identify any unique public safety requirements for police and fire/emergency services protection.
We will work closely with the City staff and project team to define this information.  In summary,
the information that will be assembled includes:

Vicinity and boundary area maps ( GIS and JPEG or PDF format)
Acreages by land use
Assessed valuation and parcel data

Residential units by type and estimated valuation ranges
Commercial office, retail or tourist ser ing square feet and estimated valuation ranges
Estimated taxable retail sales per sq. ft. by retail and restaurant categories
Estimated hotel average room rates and occupancy rates
Estimated increase in employment and populafion

Recreational facilities, including parks or community facilities
Public infrastructure, such as: roads, drainage, trails and open space

Other public infrastructure, including police or fire facilities

Task 2 Retail Analysis.

The retail maxket analysis will be prepared by Stoffel & Associates and his scope is summarized in

this section with his detailed scope presented in his attached proposal letter of December 12, 2014.
The retail proposal is for the purpose of having Stoffel & Associates provide retail feasibility
consultation services to the City of Aliso Viejo regarding the potential for aciditional retail, dining,
entertainment and services within the Town Center according to the proposed concept plan

The retail work program will to a large extent update the 2012 retail analysis and look at the current

market demand, sales potential, and opportunity for various tenant scenarios, including big and.
inedium box retailers, local serving retailers, restaurants and other uses that inay be appropriate in
realizing the goals of the proposed Town Center Concept Plan.   This analysis will address the

following key questions and issues:      
l.  What is the sales potential for additional key categories within Town Center? Specifically,

can the community and surrounding market area support additional quality retailers?
2.  What are current local, sub- regional and regional retail, dining, and entertainment patronage

patterns? Where do market area customers in the region cunently shop for various retail
goods and services?

3.  What characteristics do competitive centers and districts have that attract area shoppers?

Conversely, why do shoppers avoid certain areas?
4.  Would a properly positioned and expanded Town Center be able to attract quality retail,

dining, and/ or entertainment tenants? VVho are these tenants?

Agenda Item 7-23



Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

December 12, 2014

Albert Annijo, Planning Director, City of Aliso Viejo
Aliso Viejo Town Center Proposal: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan
Page 4 of 6

5.  Given the analysis of overall retail demand and opportunities for the site, what is the optimal
retail mix?  (e. g., square footage, types of tenants, timing of absorption, etc.)?

Task 3 Fiscal Analysis.  This task includes a fiscal impact analysis of the various land uses

proposed for the concept plan land uses within the Town Center.  As mentioned above, the analysis

wi11 be prepared at a hypothetical build-out and presented for the total concept plan and each of the

four districts of the Town Center:  1) Mixed Use District, 2) Entertainznent District, 3) Retail

District, and 4) Convenience District.  The fiscal analysis will project the General Fund' s annual

public revenues to cover the annual public costs, including reserve fiind standards that are set by the
City' s budget policy.  The analysis will focus primarily on the City' s General Fund with attention to
key special funds as necessary, such as the Road Fund.  Discussion will also be provided where

independent special districts may be impacted, such as the Orange County Fire Authority or the
Aliso Viejo Coinmunity Association.  We will prepare the assuinptions based on the City' s latest
2014- 2015 budget information along with interviews and coordination with key City finance and
departmental managers.   Revenue/cost factors for the fiscal analysis will be estimated using
applicable public revenues and costs on a per unit type of basis, including such factors as per capita,
per employee, per service population, per unit, per lane mi e, per dwelling unit or per developed
acre, depending on the speci c revenue and cost factor.

In some situations, a case study approach may be applied where the factors are unique and are
identified in interviews with the respective service providers.  Such examples inight be the level of

police protection required or public works standards for maintaining roads, signalization, or other

public facilities.   Any local maintenance provided by property owner landscape and lighting
assessments, privately maintained roads, or special taxes or other financing mechanisms will need
to be accounted for in the fiscal analysis.

The major revenues would include property taxes, potential retail sales taxes ( both on-site and off-

site taxable sales), transient occupancy tax (hotel and visitor serving uses), franchise fees, business

license and other service charges and fees, fines and forfeitures, motor vehicle in- lieu taxes, State

gasoline taxes,  and other intergovernmental revenues,  as identified.   Where new State-Local

revenue related legislation modifies or eliminates current local revenue sources, these conditions

will be taken into account.

The costs would include: public works, including roads and drainages, police and fire protection
OCFA),  community development,  including planning and building and safety,  community

services, parks ( AVCA) and recreation, open space, general overnment and other public services,

as identified.  Any landscape and maintenance districts and their related services will be identified
and reflected in the fiscal analysis, as appropriate.  We will assume that the city' s current service
delivery assumptions will be in effect throughout the analysis.

Since fhere is always uncertainty about projecting conditions into the future, the fiscal impacts will
present a sensitivity analysis of selected key variables and how changes in these variables would
affect the outcoine.  Some of these variables to be tested inight be changes in: valuations, taxable
sales, average lodging room and occupancy rates, and retail vacancy rates.

Agenda Item 7-24



Staniey R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

Deceinber 12, 2014

Albert Armijo, Planning Director, City of Aliso Viejo
Aliso Viejo Town Center Proposal: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan
Page 5 of 6

Task 4 Findings and Conclusions.   A report of the projected scal impacts will be presented

along with key assurnptions and data used in the fiscal analysis, including the retail evaluation.  The

report will include an Executive Summary that will present Findings and Conclusions, along with
key tables and graphics that could also be used in presentations.  The report will identify where
surpluses or de cits could potentially be realized and how respective land uses contribute to those

scal impacts.  The report will present the scal impact a hypothetical build-out for the concept

plan land uses.  The report will be distributed to the City staff and project team for review and
modified, as appropriate.  A PDF file of the nal report will be provided, along with ve ( 5) bound

hard copies. Additional requested copies would be provided at cost.

Task 5 Meetings and Coordination.  For budgeting purposes, meeting and coordination time is
estimated at 16 hours for SRHA and 16 hours for Greg Stoffel, assuming both would attend 4
meetings at 4 hours each.  In the budget Greg Stoffel' s ineeting time is included under his overall
aggregate ainount.  The meetings are assumed to be two ( 2) meetings with city staff, including the
city manager, and two meetings with City Council, including one city council workshop.

There will also be ongoing email and phone coordination to collect data and assumptions from the
City staff and the Working Group.  Soine of these possible coordination points may be conducted.
using a web- based program, such as Go To Meeting, and not require being present at the City.  Any
additional major meetings beyond the 16 hours estimated would be conducted under an augmented
budget or based on the time expended.

BUDGET I SCHEDULE

The proposed budget for this assignment is $ 40,750, as shown in Attachment 2.  Greg Stoffel' s
labor costs are shown as $ 16, 950, including his attendance at four ( 4) meetings.  The estimated.

expenses will be billed at cost and are primarily for purchasing Inarket and valuation data.  Some

travel costs may be included.   We are prepared to start work upon your authorization and

understand that time is of the essence.

Agenda Item 7-25



Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

December 12, 2014

Albert Ar nijo, Planning Director, City of Aliso Viejo
Aliso Viejo Tov rn Center Proposal: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan
Page 6 of 6

Attachment 2

Fiscal Impact Analysis

City of Aliso Viejo General Plan Land Use Alternatives
Proposed Budget

i .     
Principal Senior Staff Support Staff Greg

Stoffel2

Estimated

Task Hrs ;  $ 200 Hrs   $ 175 Hrs   $ 100 Hrs ;$ 187. 50 Cost

1. Project Description/Market Data 6    $ 1, 200 8    $ 1, 40Q 16  $ 1, 600 0       $ 0     $ 4, 200

2. Retail Market Analysis 0 0 0 0 0       $ 0    _    $ 16, 950    $ 16, 950 :

3. Fiscal Analysis of Concept Plan 20    $ 4, 000 40    $ 7,000 10  $ 1r,000 12, 000

4. Findings and Conclusions 8    $ 1, 600 8    $ 1, 400 4    $ 400 3,400 .

5. Meetin s and Coordination'     16    $ 3, 200 0 0 0       $ 0 3,200

Total Pro osed Labor Bud et 50  $ 10, 000 56    $ 9,800 30  $ 3,000 0  $ 16, 950    $ 39, 750 '`

Estimated Direct Expenses 1. 000 ,

Total Estimated Bud et s   $ 40,750

1. For budgeting purposes, meeting attendance and coordination is estimated for 16 hours, r

assuming 4 meetings at 4 hours per meeting for both Stan and Greg.  Howe er, some of the potential meetings   f

may actually be conducted using a web based program such as Go To Meeting and not
2. Greg Stoffel's meeting time is included under his aggregate budget.  _  

F.       

Meetings Estimated
j

Meetings with Staff( 2)  -   _    

Meetings with City Council ( 2) 1     '

Agenda Item 7-26



Stoffel  &
Associates

December 12, 2014

Mr. Albert Armijo cc: Stan Hoffman

Planning Director
City of Aliso Viejo
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656- 5335

Re:     Proposal for Retail Analysis— Aliso Viejo Town Center

Dear Albert:

As a follow-up to our conference calls and discussions with Stan Hoffman, this letter will serve
as a proposal for the purpose of having Stoffel & Associates provide retail feasibility
consultation services to the City of Aliso Viejo regarding the potential for additional retail,
dining, entertainment and services within Aliso Viejo Town Center.

Introduction

This work program will to a large extent update the 2012 retail analysis and look at the current

market demand, sales potential, and opportunity for various tenant scenarios, including big and
medium box retailers, local serving retailers, restaurants and other uses that may be appropriate
in realizing the goals of the Town Center Concept Plan.

Key Questions
This effort will serve to address the following questions and issues:
1.  What is the sales potential for additional key categories within Town Center? Specifically,

can the community and surrounding market area support additional quality retailers?
2.  What are current local, sub- regional and regional retail, dining, and entertainment patronage

patterns?  Where do market area customers in the region currently shop for various retail
goods and services?

3.  What characteristics do competitive centers and districts have that attract area shoppers?

Conversely, why do shoppers avoid certain areas?
4.  Would a properly positioned and expanded Town Center be able to attract quality retail,

dining, and/ or entertainment tenants? Who are these tenants?

5.  Given the analysis of overall retail demand and opportunities for the site, what is the

optimum retail mix? ( Square footage, types of tenants, timing of absorption, etc.)?

Suggested Methodology
1.  Conduct on- site inspection of the market area as appropriate.

2.  Update inventory and map key existing and proposed retail and entertainment-oriented.
tenants and developments within the region.

16 Brena, Irvine, CA 92620  ( 714) 665-8305 emaii: greg.stoffel@yahoo.com

Agenda Item 7-27



Stoffe I  &

Associates

a.  Locations of significant sub- regional and regional retailers throughout the greater market

area( to understand regional and sub- regional patronage patterns which influence Town

Center' s potential).

b.  Mix of fashion/ lifestyle tenants in area regional and lifestyle centers.

c.  Locations of local-serving retailers near the subject site.
d_  Locations of key vacant spaces.
e.  Identify potential tenant opportunities.

3.  Provide demographic overview and comparisons with other retail projects in the greater

market region.

4.  Define probable trade area for each of 1- 2 different tenant mix scenarios, depending upon the
potential tenant mix.

a.  Population, income

b.  Local employment

c.  Retail potential by category
5.  Discuss potential for different tenant mix scenarios including square footage and potential

tenant tnix.

Professional Fees

The consultant will conduct the above- referenced work effort on an hourly basis at a daily rate of
1, 500 per day for principal time and $ 800 per day for associate time. We have estiinated the

total nuinber of hours for each task below. The likely range of fees is summarized as follows:

Estimated Daily Upper

Davs Rate Ran e

Professional Fees:

Principal time—Analysis:  7. 50      $ 1, 500     $ 11, 250

Principal time—Meetings (4):     2. 00      $ 1, 500      $ 3, 000

Principal— Report Preparation:    1. 00      $ 1, 500       $ 1, 500

Associate time: 1. 50      $  800       $ 1, 200

Direct Expenses - Demographics 750

Total Fees and Expenses 17, 700

This scope includes four meetings in the Orange County area. Additional required

ineetings or trips will be billed at half and full-day rates as required.
Travel, meals, and lodging will be billed separately with no markup ifneeded.
Demographic reports from Nielsen-Claritas will be billed at a bulk rate of$50 per report,

unless the consultant is charged differently for specialty reports ( e. g. einployment).

Basic graphics illustrating data, maps, and other images for analytical purposes are
included in the above costs; however, presentation quality graphics requiring the services
of a graphic designer for reports or presentations will be the responsibility of the client.

16 Brena, Irvine, CA 92620  ( 714) 665-8305 email: greg.stoffel@yahoo.com

Agenda Item 7-28



Stoffel  &
Associates

Work may start prior to the receipt of the retainer but will halt if not received within five
days of the start of work. Full payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.

Monthly progress billings will be provided with final invoice due upon completion of the
final report.  T'ravel tiine will be billed based on the longer time period of each one-way
trip to the required location.
Should the assignment require more than tlle allotted titne to coinplete for reasons beyond
consultant control( i. e.: unplanned meetings with clients or others), we will advise you of

the need to devote additional time prior to incurring additional expense.  Likewise, if the

assignment requires less time to complete, the professional fees will be adjusted

accordingly so that you pay only for the actual time spent.

Confidentiality
The consultant team understands that this effort is of a highly con dential nature, the results of
which are intended for your internal use only. All information, analysis, comments, and

recommendations are for limited distribution for the purpose of supporting ongoing leasing and
management efforts. All work product prepared by the consultant, as well as background
information supplied to the consultant during the conduct of this assigninent, is the property of
the client. The reports and, if applicable, estimates of future fnancial and sales performance are

intended for the person or persons to whom they are addressed, solely for the purpose stated
therein, and should not be relied upon for any other purpose.

Timing/Schedule
This project will be completed according to a schedule we will agree upon at the point of
approval.  Generally, such an assigrunent takes froin three to five weeks.

Acceptance of this Proposal

I am pleased to have this opportunity to work with your team.  If you have any questions, please
call me.

Sincerely,

Greg Stoffel
Principal

Stoffel& Associates

16 Brena, Irvine, CA 92620  ( 714) 665-8305 email: greg. stoffel@yahoo.com

Agenda Item 7-29



STANLEY R. HOFFMAN
A s s o c      A T e s

11661 San Vicente Blvd. Suite 306

Los Angeles, California 90049-5111

310)820-2680, (310)820-8341 fax

www.stanleyrhoffman.com

December 12, 2014

Mr. Albert Armijo

Planning Director
City of Aliso Viejo
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Vie;jo, CA 92656- 5335

SUBJECT:      City of Aliso Viejo Town Center: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis Proposal
Dear Mr. Armijo:

Thank you for inviting Stanley R. Hoffman Associates ( SRHA) to assist the City of Aliso Viejo in
preparing the fiscal and retail market analysis of the proposed concept plan for the Aliso Viejo
Town Center.   Our work will build upon our earlier fiscal and retail inarket study prepared in
September of 2003.   In the current study, we will address the range of land uses proposed,

including: retail, restaurant, office, fimess, lodging, and residential.  We understand that these uses

may vary depending upon their location vvithin the Town Center, and that mixed use residential will
also be considered.  We will prepare our analysis based on the City' s latest budget information as
well as the most current market assumptions that are available. Greg Stoffel & Associates will

prepare the retail component of the analysis as a sub- consultant to SRHA.

Scope and Budget. Our proposed Scope of Work is described in Attachinent l., The proposed total

budget of$40,750 is shown in AttaGhment 2 and includes an assumption of four (4) meetings, two

2) with city staff and the city manager, and two ( 2) with the City Council. Greg Stoffel' s labor
costs are shown in aggregate as $ 16,950, including his attendance at four ( 4) meetings.   The

estimated expenses will be billed at cost and are primarily for purchasing market and valuation data,
and some travel costs. Greg Stoffel' s detailed lett r proposal is attached.

If this budget and scope of work meet with your approval, we can begin the study upon your
authorization.  We understand that you have a City Council workshop in late January 2015, and we
will work to have preliminary results by that time.     

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you again on this project.  Please contact me if

you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

t--r t            z--L

r L

y

Stanley R. Hoffinan, President

cc. Greg Stoffel

Agenda Item 7-30



Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

December I2, 2014

Albert Annijo, Planning Director, City of Aliso Viejo
Aliso Viejo Tov n Center Proposal: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan

Page 2 of 6

Attachment 1

Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis

City of Aliso Viejo Town Center Concept Plan
Scope of Work

As we understand the assignment, the City of Aliso Viejo has prepared a concept plan for the
revitalization of the Town Center that includes a variety of retail, restaurant, office, fitness, lodging
and residential land uses.     Further, the Town Center has been divided into four ( 4) districts,

including: 1) Mixed Use District; 2) Entertaininent District; 3) Retail District; and 4) Convenience

District.  This study will analyze the fiscal and retail impacts under assumed build-out conditions
for the concept plan land uses by district and the total concept plan.

The fiscal analysis will focus primarily on the City' s General Fund, with analysis on other relevant
funds as identified, such as the Road Fund to the extent that new public road facilities are included.

Also, discussion vill be provided regarding any potential fiscal impacts to fire and emergency
services provided by the Orange County Fire Authority ( OCFA) and park maintenance services

provided the Aliso Viejo Community Association( AVCA).

The scope of work describes the steps of the analysis including: setting up the fiscal model, and

preparing the analysis of the concept plan land uses within the four districts and the total concept
plan area.   Also, Greg Stoffel' s retail analysis will address the support for the proposed retail
development and the level of taxable sales performance.    Documentation of ndings and.

conclusions will be shown in a final report with an Executive Suinmary and graphics and tables that
can be used for key meeting presentations.   While Greg Stoffel' s key findings and retail sales
perfonnance measures will be integrated into the final fiscal report, he will also prepare a stand-

alone report of his detailed retail market analysis with graphics showing Iocations of competitive
stores.

SCOPE OF WORK

Task 1 Project DescriptionlMarket Data.  This task involves preparation of the proposed land use

descriptions for the concept plan by district and. the total area.  We will build upon the mapping and
land use statistics that have already been forwarded to us.  We understand that where we need

additional information in GIS format, we can access that information through FORMA and your

staff.  The land use descriptions will consist of key variables, such as: residential units by type and.
densities and non-residential square feet by type and floor area ratios; assessor parcel and assessed

valuation information; and market value assumptions for residential and non-residential land uses.

In preparing the market data, we will assemble recent sales and market information for Aliso Viejo
and the surrounding communities, primarily frorn internet sources or through phone interviews with
representatives of comparable developments in the market area.  We will also build upon reGent

studies that have been completed for nearby residential and lodging development in Aliso Viejo

Agenda Item 7-31



Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

December 12, 2014

Albert Annijo, Planning Director, City of Aliso Viejo
Aliso Viejo Town Center Proposal: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan
Page 3 of 6

nearby the Town Center.  For mixed use developments, which are not as prevalent in the local area,

we will research examples in south Orange County from Irvine and Lake Forest southward.

While much of the city is built-out, in coordination with the project team, we will assemble any new
infrastructure information that will require public maintenance,  such as road widening' s or

extensions, new signalization, drainage and parks, recreational and open space uses.  We will also

identify any unique public safety. requirements for police and fire/emergency services protection.
We will work closely with the City staff and project team to define this infornlation.  In summary,
the information that will be assembled includes:

Vicinity and boundary area maps ( GIS and JPEG or PDF format)

Acreages by land use
Assessed valuation and parcel data

Residential units by type and estimated valuation ranges
Commercial office, retail or tourist serving square feet and estimated valuation ranges
Estimated taxable retail sales per sq. ft. by retail and restaurant categories
Estimated hotel average room rates and oc upancy rates
Estimated increase in employinent and population

Recreational facilities, including parks or community facilities
Public infrastructure, such as: roads, drainage, trails and open space

Other public infrastructure, including police or re facilities

Task 2 Retail Analysis.

The retail inarket analysis will be prepared by Stoffel & Associates and his scope is summarized in

this section with his detailed scope presented in his attached proposal letter of December 12, 2014.
The retail proposal is for the purpose of having Stoffel & Associates provide retail feasibility
consultation services to the City of Aliso Viejo regarding the potential for additional retail, dining,
entertainment and services within the Town Center according to the proposed concept plan

The retail work program will to a large extent update the 2012 retail analysis and lool at the current
market demand, sales potential, and opportunity for various tena:nt scenarios, including big and
medium box retailers, local serving retailers, restaurants and other uses that may be appropriate in
realizing the goals of the proposed Town Center Concept Plan.   This analysis will address the

following key questions and issues:

l.  What is the sales potential for additional key categories within Town Center? Specifically,
can the coinmunity and surrounding market area support additional quality retailers?

2.  What are current local, sub- regional and regional retail, dining, and entertainment patronage
patterns? Where do market area customers in the region currently shop for various retail
goods and services?

3.  What characteristics do competitive centers and districts have that attract area slioppers?

Conversely, why do shoppers avoid certain areas?
4.  Would a properly positioned and expanded Town Center be able to attract quality retail,

dining, andlor entertainment tenants? Who are these tenants?

i

Agenda Item 7-32



Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

Deceinber 12, 2014

Albert Armijo, Planning Director, City of Aliso Vieio
Aliso Viejo Town Center Proposal: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan
Page 4 of 6

5.  Given the analysis of overall retail demand and opportunities for the site, what is the optimal
retail inix? ( e. g., square footage, types of tenants, tiining of absorption, etc.)?

Task 3 Fiscal Analysis.   This task includes a fiscal impact analysis of the various land uses
proposed for the concept plan land uses within the Town Center.  As inentioned above, fhe analysis

will be prepared at a hypothetical build-out and presented for the total concept plan and each of the
four districts of the Town Center:  1) Mixed Use District, 2) Entertainment District, 3) Retail

District, and 4) Convenience District.  The fiscal analysis will project the General Fund' s annual

public revenues to cover the annual public costs, including reserve fund standards that are set by the
City' s budget policy.  The analysis will focus primarily on the City' s General Fund with attention to
key special funds as necessary, such as the Road Fund.  Discussion will also be provided where

independent special districts may be impacted, such as the Orange County Fire Authority or the
Aliso Viejo Community Association.  We will prepare the assumptions based on the City' s latest
2014- 2015 budget information along with interviews and coordination with key City nance and

departmental managers.   Revenue/ cost factors for the fiscal analysis will be estiinated using
applicable public revenues and costs on a per unit type of basis, including such factors as per capita,
per employee, per service population, per unit, per lane mile, per dwelling unit or per developed
acre, depending on the specific revenue and cost factor.      

In some situations, a case study approach may be applied where the factors are unique and are
identified in interviews with the respective ser- ice providers.  Such examples might be the level of

police protection required or public works standards for maintaining roads, signalization, or other

public facilities.   Any local maintenance provided by property owner landscape and lighting
assessments, privately maintained roads, or special taxes or other financing mechanisins will need
to be accounted for in the fiscal analysis.

The major revenues would include property taxes, potential retail sales taxes ( both on-site and off-

site taxable sales), transient occupancy tax (hotel and visitor serving uses), franchise fees, business

license and other service charges and fees, fines and forfeitures, motor vehicle in- lieu taxes, State

gasoline taxes,  and other intergovernmental revenues,  as identified.   Where new State-Local

revenue related legislation modifies or eliminates current local revenue sources, these conditions

will be taken into account.

The costs would include: public works, including roads and drainages, police and fire protection

OCFA),  community development,  including planning and building and safety,  community

services, parks ( AVCA) and recreation, open space, general government and other public services,

as identified.  Any landscape and maintenance districts and tlleir related services will be identified
and reflected in the fiscal analysis, as appropriate.  We will assuine that the city' s current service
delivery assumptions will be in effect throughout the analysis.

Since there is always uncertainty about projecting conditions into the future, the fiscal impacts will
present a sensitivity analysis of selected key variables and how changes in these variables would
affect the outcome.  Some of these variables to be tested inight be changes in: valuations, taxable

sales, average lodging room and occupancy rates, and retail vacancy rates.

Agenda Item 7-33



Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

December 12, 2014

Albert Armijo, Planning Director, City of Aliso Viejo
Aliso Viejo Town Center Proposal: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan
Page 5 of 6

Task 4 Findings and Conclusions.   A report of the projected scal impacts will be presented

along with key assumptions and data used in the fiscal analysis, including the retail evaluation.  The

report will include an Executive Summary that will present Findings and Conclusions, along with
key tables and graphics that could also be used in presentations.  The report will identify where
surpluses or deficits could potentially be realized and how respective land uses contribute to those

scal impacts.  The report will present the fiscal impact at hypothetical build-out for the concept

plan land uses.  The report will be distributed to the City staff and project team for review and
modified, as appropriate.  A PDF file of the nal report will be provided, along with five (5) bound

hard copies. Additional requested copies would be provided at cost.

Task 5 Meetings and Coordination.  For budgeting purposes, meeting and coordination time is
estimated at 16 hours for SRHA and 16 hours for Greg Stoffel, assuming both would attend 4
meetings at 4 hours each.  In the budget Greg Stoffel' s meeting time is included under his overall
aggregate amount.  The meetings are assumed to be two ( 2) ineetings with city staff, including the
city manager, and two meetings with City Council, including one city council workshop.

There will also be ongoing email and phone coordination to collect data and assumptions from the
City staff and the Working Group.  Some of these possible coordination points may be conducted.
using a web- based program, such as Go To Meeting, and not require being present at the City.  Any
additional major meetings beyond the 16 hours estimated would be conducted under an augmented

budget or based on the time expended.

BUDGET/ SCHEDULE

The proposed budget for this assignment is $ 40,750, as shown in Attachment 2.  Greg Stoffel' s
labor costs are shown as $ 16,950, including his attendance at four ( 4) meetings.  The estimated.

expenses will be billed at cost and are primarily for purchasing market and valuation data.  Some

travel costs may be included.   We axe prepared to start work upon your authorization and

understand that time is of the essence.

Agenda Item 7-34



Stanley R. Hoffman Associates, Inc.

December 12, 2014

Albert Armijo, Planning Director, City of Aliso Viejo
Aliso Viejo Tov n Center Proposal: Fiscal and Retail Market Analysis of Concept Plan
Page 6 of 6

Attachment 2

Fiscal Impact Analysis

City of Aliso Viejo General Plan Land Use Alternatives
Proposed Budget

Principal Senior Staff Support Staff Greg
Stoffel2

Estimated '

Task Hrs   $ 200 Hrs   $ 175 Hrs   $ 100 Hrs ;$ 187. 50 Cost

1. Project Description/Market Data 6    $ 1, 200 8    $ 1, 400 16  $ 1, 600 0       $ 0     $ 4, 200

2. Retail Market Analysis 0 0 0 0 0       $ 0 16, 950    $ 16, 95Q

3. Fiscal Analysis of Concept Plan 20    $ 4, 000 40    $ 7,000 10  $ 1, 000 12,000 :

4. Findings and Conclusions 8    $ 1, 600 8    $ 1, 400 4    $ 400 3,400

5. Meetin s and Coordination'     16    $ 3, 200 0 0 0       $ 0 3, 200 

Total Pro osed Labor Bud et 50   $ 10, 000 56    $ 9,800 30  $ 3,000 0  $ 16, 950    $ 39, 750

Estimated Direct Expenses        f 1 000

Total Estimated Bud et 40, 750 ,

1. For budgeting purposes, meeting attendance and coordination is estimated for 16 hours,      '      

assuming 4 meetings at 4 hours per meeting for both Stan and Greg.  Howe er,_some of the potential meetings   ;

may actually be conducted using a web-based, program such as Go To Meeting and not      .      
F ....,_...  , 

2. Greg Stoffel's meeting time is included under his aggregate budget.     

Meetinas Estimated a   _     _     

Meetings with Staff( 2) 
1

v     ....  _ . . 

Meetings with City Council ( 2)   

Agenda Item 7-35



Stoffel  &
Associates

December 12, 2014

Mr. Albert Arinijo cc: Stan Hoffman

Planning Director
City of Aliso Viejo
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656- 5335

Re:     Proposal for Retail Analysis— Aliso Viejo Town Center

Dear Albert:

As a follow-up to our conference calls and discussions with Stan Hoffman, this letter will serve
as a proposal for the purpose of having Stoffel & Associates provide retail feasibility
consultation services to the City of Aliso Viejo regarding the potential for additional retail,
dining, entertainment and services within Aliso Viejo Town Center.

Introduction

This work program will to a large extent update the 2012 retail analysis and look at the current

inarket demand, sales potential, and opportunity for various tenant scenarios, including big and
medium box retailers, local serving retailers, restaurants and other uses that may be appropriate
in realizing the goals of the Town Center Concept Plan.

Key Questions
This effort will serve to address the following questions and issues:
l.  What is the sales potential for additional key categories within Town Center? Specifically,

can the community and surrounding market area support additional quality retailers?
2.  What are current local, sub- regional and regional retail, dining, and entertainment patronage

patterns?  Where do market area customers in the region currently shop for various retail
goods and services?

3.  What characteristics do competitive centers and districts have that attract area shoppers?

Conversely, why do shoppers avoid certain areas?
4.  Would a properly positioned and expanded Town Center be able to attract quality retail,

dining, and/or entertainment tenants? Who are these tenants?

5.  Given the analysis of overall retail demand and opportunities for the site, what is the

optiinum retail mix? ( Square footage, types of tenants, timing of absorption, etc.)?

Suggested Methodology
1.  Conduct on- site inspection of the market area as appropriate.

2.  Update inventory and map key existing and proposed retail and entertaininent-oriented
tenants and developments within the region.

16 Brena, Irvine, CA 92620  ( 714) 665-8305 email: greg.stoffel@yahoo.com

Agenda Item 7-36



Stoff el  &

Associates

a.  Locations of significant sub- regional and regional retailers throughout the greater market

area( to understand regional and sub- regional patronage patterns which influence Town

Center' s potential).

b.  Mix of fashionllifestyle tenants in area regional and lifestyle centers.

c.  Locations of local- serving retailers near the subject site.
d.  Locations of key vacant spaces.
e.  Identify potential tenant opportunities.

3.  Provide demographic overview and comparisons with other retail projects in the greater

market region. 

4.  Define probable trade area for each of 1- 2 different tenant mix scenarios, depending upon the
potential tenant mix.

a.  Population, income

b.  Local employment

c.  Retail potential by category
5.  Discuss potential for different tenant mix scenarios including square footage and potential

tenant mix.

Professional Fees

The consultant will conduct the above- referenced work effort on an hourly basis at a daily rate of
1, 500 per day for principal time and $ 800 per day for associate time. We have estimated the

total number of hours for each task below. The likely range of fees is summarized as follows:

Estimated Daily Upper

Davs Rate Ran e

Professional Fees:

Principaltime—Analysis:  7. 50      $ 1, 500     $ 11, 250

Principal time— Meetings (4):     2.00      $ 1, 500      $ 3, 000

Principal— Report Preparation:    1. 00      $ 1, 500       $ 1, 500

Associate time: 1. 50      $  800       $ 1, 200

Direct Expenses - Demographics 750

Total Fees and Expenses 17, 700

This scope includes four meetings in the Orange County area. Additional required

meetings or trips will be billed at half and fu11- day rates as required.
Travel, meals, and lodging will be billed separately with no markup if needed.
Deinographic reports from Nielsen-Claritas will be billed at a bulk rate of$50 per report,

unless the consultant is charged differently for specialty reports ( e. g. employment).
Basic graphics illustrating data, maps, and other images for analytical purposes are
included in the above costs; however, presentation quality graphics requiring the services
of a graphic designer for reports or presentations will be the responsibility of the client.

16 Brena, lrvine, CA 92620  ( 714) 665-8305 email: greg. stoffel@yahoo.com

Agenda Item 7-37



Stoffel  &
Associates

Work may start prior to the receipt of the retainer but will halt if not received within ve

days of the start of work. Full payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.

Monthly progress billings will be provided with final invoice due upon completion of the
final report.  Travel tiine will be billed based on the longer time period of each one-way
trip to the required location.
Should the assignment require more than the allotted time to coinplete for reasons beyond

consultant control ( i.e.: unplanned meetings with clients or others), we will advise you of

the need to devote additional time prior to incurring additional expense.  Likewise, if the

assignment requires less time to complete, the professional fees will be adjusted

accordingly so that you pay only for the actual time spent.

Confidentiality
The consultant team understands that this effort is of a highly confidential nature, the results of
which are intended for your internal use only. All information, analysis, corYunents, and

recommendations are for limited distribution for the purpose of supporting ongoing leasing and
management efforts. All work product prepared by the consultant, as well as background
information supplied to the consultant during the conduct of this assignment, is the property of
the client.  The reports and, if applicable, estimates of future financial and sales performance are

intended for the person or persons to whom they are addressed, solely for the purpose stated
therein, and should not be relied upon for any other purpose.

Timing/Schedule
This project will be completed according to a schedule we will agree upon at the point of
approval.  Generally, such an assignment takes from three to five weeks.

Acceptance of this Proposal

I am pleased to have this opportunity to work with your team.  If you have any questions, please
call me.

Sincerely,

Greg Stoffel
Principal

Stoffel& Associates

16 Brena, Irvine, CA 92620  ( 714) 665-8305 email: greg.stoffel@yahoo.com

Agenda Item 7-38



City of Aliso Viejo
Agenda Item

i

I s,
DATE:  January 7, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  Lt. John MacPherson, Chief of Police Services

Sarah Barker, Emergency Management Coordinator

SUBJECT:    Authorization to Sign for Cal EMA or FEMA Grants or Reimbursements

Recommended Action:

That City Council approve and adopt the California Emergency Management Agency's
Governing Body Resolution Form,  designating the City Manager,  Chief of Police
Services and Director of Financial Services as authorized agents when dealing with the
California Emergency Management Agency  (Cal EMA)  or the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) regarding grants or reimbursements to the City.

Fiscal Impact:

Designating an authorized agent would help the City maintain future eligibility in
emergency management or homeland security grants or post-disaster reimbursement.

Backqround:

In any application that is submitted to Cal EMA or FEMA for participation in emergency
management / homeland security grants or post-disaster reimbursement of response
and recovery costs,  the City must include a copy of a current Governing Body
Resolution designating agents authorized to act on behalf of the City for that grant or
reimbursement.

Discussion:

Approximately three or four times each year, the City applies to Cal EMA or FEMA for
participation in emergency management or homeland security grants,  such as the
Emergency Management Performance Grant, the Urban Area Security Initiative or State
Homeland Security Grant.   In each of these applications, the City must designate an
agent authorized to sign for that grant.

Additionally, an emergency event (wildfire, flood, earthquake) may occur for which the
City incurs response and recovery costs,  such as debris removal,  traffic control or
repairs to facilities.  If Cal EMA and/ or FEMA authorize state orfederal reimbursement

for those costs, the City must also designate an agent authorized to sign for those
reimbursements.

Agenda Item 8-1



On November 16, 2011, City Council approved a Resolution designating by title the City
Manager,  Chief of Police Services and Director of Financial Services as authorized
agents to execute all required documentation for the purpose of obtaining emergency
management financiai assistance, and that resolution has been used in all grant or
reimbursement appiications since.     Cal EMA and FEMA do accept universal

authorizations for multiple applications; however, beginning in Y2011 Cal EMA has
requested that designated agent authorizations be no more than three years old to

ensure they reflect current authority.

By approving and adopting the attached Cal EMA Governing Body Resolution Form,
City Council will provide current authorization for the City Manager,  Chief of Pofice
Seroices and Director of Financial Services to execute any grant or reimbursement
applications arising in the next three years.

lc./.__.

arah Barker-

Emergency Management Coordinator

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David Doyle

City Manager

Attached: Cal EMA" Goveming Body Resolution" Form

Agenda Item 8-2



Governing Body Resolution

BE IT RESOL VED BY THE City Council
Governing Body)

OF THE City of Aliso Viejo THAT
Name of Applicant)

Citv Mana er OR
Name or Title of Authorized Agent)

Chief of Police Services OR
Naine or Title of Authorized Agent)

Director of Financial Services
Name or Title of Authorized Agent)      

is hereby authorized to execute for and on behalf of the named applicant, a public entity
established under the laws of the State of California, any actions necessary for the purpose of
obtaining federal financial assistance provided by the federal Department of Homeland Security
and subgranted through the State of California.

Passed and approved this 7th day of Januarv 2015

Certi lcation

I, Mitzi Ortiz duly.appointed and
Naine)

Citv Clerk of the City Council
Title)      Governing Body)

do hereby.certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution passed and approved by

the City Council of the City of Aliso Viejo on the

Governing body)       Name of Applicant)

7th day of Januarv 2015

City Clerk
Official Position)

Signature)

Date)

Agenda Item 8-3



i

Cit of Aliso Vie' oY J
CITY COUNCIL y K•<   =   

A GENDA I TEM J
L'•lI     ,, r

y' ir U;f

DATE:  January 7, 2015

TO:       City Council

FROM: Albert Armijo, Director of Planning Services
Jennifer Lowe, Associate Planner

SUBJECT:    AN APPEAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE DIRECTOR OF

PLANNING SERVICES' APPROVAL OF ADMINSTRATIVE USE PERMIT
PA14-020,  A REQUEST TO ESTABLISH A TYPE 41 ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGE CONTROL LICENSE FOR EDWARDS THEATER — ALISO

VIEJO 20 AT 26701 ALISO CREEK ROAD IN ALISO VIEJO, CA

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends the City Council take one of the following actions:

Approve Resolution No. 2015-XX affirming the Director of Planning Services' action of
November 10, 2014, and approve Administrative Use Permit PA14-020;

or

Direct Staff to return with a resolution reversing the Director of Planning Services' action
of November 10, 2014, and deny Administrative Use Permit PA14-020.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No revenue is generated by the appeal of Administrative Use Permit PA14-022.  Since

a City Council member is named as the Appellant, an appeal fee of $ 760.00 was not

taken in for the appeal of this item.   However, all fees generated by City staff through
the processing of this appeal are fully reimbursed through the refundable deposit
account established by the Applicant.

APPELLANT:   City Council
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

APPLICANT:    Regal Entertainment Group
c/o Mr. Bruce Evans

Soloman Saltsman & Jamieson

426 Culver Blvd.

Playa del Rey, CA 90293

Agenda Item 9-1



PROPERTY OWNER:      EPT Aliso Viejo, Inc.
909 Walnut St., Suite 200

Kansas City, MO 64106

LOCATION:      26701 Aliso Creek Road

GENERALPLAN

DESIGNATION: TCC —Town Center Commercial

ZONING:  CT —Town Center Commercial

NOTICES:

A public hearing notice was published and mailed to owners of real property within a
300 foot radius of the project site in the Aliso Viejo News on December 25, 2014.

ENVIRONMENTAL:

The project is Categorically Exempt from further environmental review per the California
Environmental Quality Act  (CEQA)  and CEQA Guidelines under Class 1  ( Existing
Facilities,  sec.  15301)  because the administrative use permit involves operation,

licensing, and minor alteration of existing private structures involving negligible or no
expansion of use beyond that existing at the time of the Director's determination.

BACKGROUND;

On August 27,  2014,  Regal Entertainment Group submitted an application for an
administrative use permit to establish a Type 41 License from the Department of

Alcoholic Beverage Controf (" ABC") at the Edwards Theater — Aliso Viejo 20 in Aliso

Viejo Town Center.

On November 10,  2014,  the Director of Planning Services  (" Director")  approved

Administrative Use Permit PA14-020 ( AUP),  pursuant to Aliso Viejo Municipal Code
AVMC") Section 15. 22. 200 for a Type 41 License from the Department of Alcohofic

Beverage Control (" ABC") at 26701 Aliso Creek Road in Aliso Viejo Town Center (see

Attachment 2).

On November 14, 2014, a City Council member appealed the Director's decision and
requested the project be reviewed by City Council.   Consistent with the City' s past
practices, an appeal fee was not required because the Council member' s appeal was

brought on behalf of the public.

DISCUSSION:

Regal Entertainment Group maintains the primary use of the premises shall remain a
movie theater.    Regal acknowledges its consumers have more choices for

entertainment.  The Aliso Viejo 20 theater is one of the top perForming theaters in south
Orange County.   To remain competitive with movie-going experiences of 30 to 45 year
olds, Regal proposed to provide an upscale movie experience by offering meals with a

Agenda Item 9-2



Appeal: PA14- 020— Regal Entertainment Group
January 7, 2015

Page 2

glass of beer or wine.  Regal has requested a Type 41  ( On- sale public eating place —
beer& wine license) from ABC.  Below is a summary of proposed operations associated
with alcoholic beverage sales at the Aliso Viejo 20 theater.

Alcohol may only be purchased from the concession stand operated by
employees who have completed a Responsible Beverage Service Calls course
conducted by ABC or Aliso Viejo Police Services.

Employees under the age of 18 will not be permitted to sell alcoholic beverages.

Employees will be trained to request identification from each guest, regardless of
age.

Managers will be trained to take corrective action and escort any guest out of the
theater who is acting inappropriately or if employees suspect a minor is
consuming alcoholic beverages.

Guests will not be able to purchase alcohol for other guests unless the additional
guest is at the register.

A maximum of two drinks will be permitted per transaction.

Alcoholic beverages will be sold in a non-glass container that is significantly
different in appearance than other beverages sold at the concession stands.

Alcohol service will not occur in the auditoriums.

Colored wristbands  (each color will be selected randomly each day) wifi be

provided to cleared guests.

o The wristband represents the first drink purchased.

o An "x" will be marked on the wristband for an additional drink purchased.

Employees will regularly conduct auditorium checks (no less frequently than once
every 30 minutes)  to ensure guests purchasing alcohol have the correct

wristband and guests are acting appropriately.

Guests will not be permitted to leave the premises with alcoholic beverages.

Mystery Shop Program":    Regal employs a third party company to conduct
mystery shops in its various locations to maintain standards and compliance with
its house policies and established alcohol management practices.   After each

mystery shop, a report is prepared for Regal' s corporate office.   Regal has a

progressive system of discipline if the compliance check reveals the employee(s)

is not following company policy.

Additionally,  the Applicant volunteered a compilation of conditions of approval from
other municipalities to ensure the overall movie experience will not be compromised.

Public Comment

On November 10, 2014, staff received a letter in the mail from a resident expressing
concern about serving alcohol at the theater (Attachment 3). According to the resident,
the theater is where families can go watch a movie together, teenagers can attend

Agenda Item 9-3



Appeal: PA14- 020— Regal Entertainment Group
January 7, 2015

Page 3

without adult supervision, and where an overall sense of safety exists.  In the letter, the

resident acknowledged that Aliso Viejo Town Center is fairly dense with ABC licenses,
but feared alcohol service at the theater would lead to loss of this family-oriented
environment.  Additionally, the resident stated the area behind the theater is saturated
with illegal drug and alcohol use, which has deterred use of the walking trail to Aliso
Viejo Town Center.

On December 2,  2014,  a City Council member received an email from a resident
inquiring about alcohol service at the theater (Attachment 4).   The resident stated he
would not send his children to a theater where alcohol is served.   The resident is

concerned that if the theater begins serving alcohol, there is potential of someone being
intoxicated at the theater.  Furthermore, the resident stated the theater provides a place

where his children can watch a movie by themselves.

Police Services

Island Cinemas— Newport Beach

Aliso Viejo Police Services staff contacted Newport Beach Police Department to discuss

the City of Newport Beach' s experiences with alcohol service at the Island Cinemas,
located at 300 Newport Center Drive in the Fashion Island shopping center.  According
to VICE Division staff of the Newport Beach Police Department, since Island Cinemas
was the first theater to have alcoholic beverage service,  Police were reticent to allow
alcohol service.   Private security contracted by the Irvine Company, for Fashion Island
meticulously observed the theater for the first year.  VICE Division staff stated they were
pleasantly surprised they have not experienced an increase of problems or crimes at
Island Cinemas.    Based on this information,  the Chief of Police Services approves
addition of alcohol service with the conditions of approval outlined in the original

approving action.

Activity Behind Theaters in Aliso Viejo Town Center

Staff contacted the property owner and Police Services to discuss the claim about illegal
drug and alcohol use occurring behind the theater in Aliso Viejo Town Center.
According to the property manager, Park Plaza Owners Association, they are unaware
of illegal drug and alcohol activity in the parking lot area behind the theaters.  Property
management said private security conducts checks in all areas of Town Center
throughout an evening and security guards patrol on weekends.    Security has not
reported seeing drug and alcohol use occurring in the area.   Additionally,  the City
Administrative Sergeant discussed the claim with field sergeants and shift deputies

assigned to the area.   All indicated that although juveniles will occasionally hang out
behind the theater they have not witnessed major problems caused by juvenile
presence.  The juveniles will leave the area when asked.  The Administrative Sergeant

reviewed the deputies' daily activity log and did not see alcohol related incidents in the
report.

Based on research conducted by City staff and Police Services, the Chief of Police
Services does not anticipate additional problems from alcohol service at the theater and

Agenda Item 9-4



Appeal: PA14- 020— Regal Entertainment Group
January 7, 2015

Page 4

maintains his recommendation of approval subject to the conditions of approval in the
attached resolution ( Attachment 1).

Economic Development

The City Economic Development Program consists of five major components ( Town
Center Improvements;   Marketing;   Business Attraction and Retention;   Business
Assistance;  and Development Opportunities).    The request by Edwards Theatre is
conducive to addressing two of the components including " Town Center Improvements"
and " Business Attraction and Retention".  An upgraded Edwards Theatre will contribute
to the overall appeal of Aliso Viejo Town Center as an entertainment destination.   In

turn, Edwards Theatre' s success in drawing patrons can have a positive influence in
attracting and retaining related businesses throughout Aliso Viejo Town Center.

Potential Additional Conditions of Approval

In addition to reviewing alcohol service at Island Cinemas with the City of Newport
Beach, Staff discussed theater operations with the Applicant and examined documents
from other local jurisdictions that approved alcohol service at the Regal Theaters in their
cities.  Befow is a list of conditions of approval included in those documents that are not
listed in the Director's approval.    To assist with mitigating concerns over alcohol
operations at the theater, the Applicant is supportive should City Council see fit to add
one or all of the conditions listed below.  These conditions of approval have been added
in redline format to the attached resolution (Attachment 1).

Maximum of two drinks permitted per patron.

No alcoholic beverage sales after midnight.

Gross annual sales from alcoholic beverages shall not exceed 50% of the total

gross annual sales.    (This is consistent with an ABC bonafide eating place
icense where food safes must exceed alcohol sales.)

Appeal Hearinq Requirements

According to AVMC Section 15.70.080( D), an appeal of a decision by the Director shall
be limited to issues raised at the hearing, or in writing before the decision, or information
that was not known at the time of the decision that is bein a ealed.  The Council ma9 pp Y
continue the appeal hearing,  as necessary.   Ultimately, the City Council may,  by a
majority vote of the members present,  affirm or reverse,  wholly or partially,  or may
modify the decision, conditions of approval or determination made by the Director.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the City Council take one of the following actions:

Approve Resolution No. 2015-XX upholding the Director of Planning Services' action of
November 10, 2014, and approve Administrative Use Permit PA14-020;

or

Agenda Item 9-5



Appeal: PA14020— Regal Entertainment Group
January 7, 2015

Page 5

Direct Staff to return with a resolution reversing Director of Planning Services action of
November 10, 2014, and deny Administrative Use Permit PA14-020.

Prepared by:    Approved by:

Jennifer owe Albert Armijo
As'sociatePianner Director of Planning Services

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David A. Doyle

City Manager

Attachments:

1)  Draft City Council Resolution No. 2015-XX
2)  PA14- 020 (AUP)— Administrative Approval of November 10, 2014

3)  Letter from Resident at 30 Midtown Drive
4)  Email from Resident at 61 Summerland Circle

5)  Letter from Soloman Saltsman & Jamieson

Agenda Item 9-6



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO

VIEJO,  CALIFORNIA,  AFFIRMING THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING
SERVICES'   DECISION TO APPROVE OF ADMINISTRATIVE USE
PERMIT PA14-020,   A REQUEST TO ESTABLISH A TYPE 41

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL LICENSE FOR EDWARDS

THEATER  —  ALISO VIEJO 20 AT 26701 ALISO CREEK ROAD IN

ALISO VIEJO, CA

WHEREAS, a City Council member of the City Council of the City of Aliso Viejo
submitted an appeal of action taken by the Director of Planning Services' (" Director")

approval of Administrative Use Permit PA14-020,  a request by Regal Entertainment
Group, to establish a Type 41 Alcoholic Beverage Control ( ABC) license for Edwards
Theater— Aliso Viejo 20 at 26701 Aliso Creek Road; and

WHEREAS, on October 30, 2014, the Director sent a public notice to property
owners within 300 feet of the Aliso Viejo Town Center and all tenants within Aliso Viejo

Town Center stating the Director would be making a determination on the application
made by Regal Entertainment Group to establish a Type 41 ABC License at 26701
Aliso Creek Road; and

WHEREAS, the Director considered the application, crime statistics and public

testimony, and after considerable discussion and evaluation of the project, approved
Administrative Use Permit PA14-020 on November 10, 2014; and

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2014, a City Council member of the City of Aliso
Viejo appealed the Director' s decision and requested the project be reviewed by City
Council; and

WHEREAS, on January 7,  2015, the City Council considered the staff report,
public testimony and information from Planning,  Economic Development and Police
Services staff, discussed the project, and after considerable discussion and evaluation
of the project,  affirmed the Director's decision to approve Administrative Use Permit
PA14-020.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO,
CALIFORNIA,   DOES RESOLVE,   DECLARE,   DETERMINE,   AND ORDER AS

FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  The City Council hereby finds and determines that all of the recitals set
forth above are true and correct.    The above recitals are hereby incorporated as
substantive findings of this Resolution.

Attachment 1 Regal Entertainment: PA14- 020

Resolution No. 2015- XX( affirm)

City Council 01/ 07/ 15

Agenda Item 9-7



SECTION 2.   Pursuant to Section of the AVMC, the application for Administrative

Use Permit PA14-020 (AUP) shall be approved subject to the following findings:

1.    Consistency with General Plan.  The land use is consistent with the General Plan

and any applicable specific plan.

The proposed use is consistent with General Plan Goal LU- 1: " Provide a diverse

mix of land uses to meet the future needs of all residents and the business

community."   Within that goal, the following policies apply to the proposed use:
General Plan Policy LU- 1. 1  " Work to achieve a balance or surplus between the

generation of public revenues and the cost of providing public facilities and

services"; Policy LU- 1. 2 " Attract a broad range of additional retail... uses providing

employment at all income levels and making a positive contribution to the City's tax
base"; and Policy LU- 3. 1 " Promote development of revenue-generating land uses."
The proposed alcohol sales is accessory to the theater use, which is consistent

with the Town Center Commercial land use designation as the theater

complements adjacent neighborhood-serving commerciaf uses. 

2.    Consistency with Zoning Code. The land use and associated development conform

to the permitted use provisions and development standards of this Zoning Code
and is consistent with this Code and any applicable specific plan.

The location for a Type 41 ABC License is located within a Town Center

Commercial zoning district.   Aliso Viejo Municipal Code   ( AVMC)   Section

15.22. 200( D)( 1) requires an administrative use permit for a new ABC license or

any change in the type of license. As detailed below, the project is consistent with

provisions and development standards of the Zoning Code.

Pursuant to AVMC Section 15.22.200( E), application for Administrative Use Permit

PA14-020 ( AUP) requires the Director to find the proposed use is consistent with

the purpose and intent of the findings required in Section 15. 74.040(C).    In

reviewing the required findings, the Director shall also consider the following:

a.  The crime rate in the reporting district and adjacent reporting districts as

compared to other areas in the City;

b.  The numbers of alcohol- related calls for service,  crimes or arrests in the

reporting district and in adjacent reporting districts; and,

c.  The proximity of the alcoholic beverage outlet to residential districts, day care
centers,  park and recreation facilities,  places of religious assembly,  and

schools.

The Chief of Police Services for the City of Aliso Viejo provided a report that

supplied crime rate and reportable incident data.   After reviewing the data, the

Chief of Police concluded the number of general and alcohol related crimes are

within tolerable limits and recommends approval of the Type 41 ABC License.

Aside from Grand Park, the theater is not located within close proximity to sensitive
land uses.  Grand Park is approximately 100 feet from the theater building.  After

Page 2 of 2 Agenda Item 9-8



considering the distance from the theater and the current mix of uses in Aliso Viejo
Town Center, the Director determined establishment of a Type 41 ABC License at

26701 Aliso Creek Road,   conforms to the permitted use provisions and

development standards of the Zoning Code.

3.    Compliance with CEQA. Processing and approval of the permit application are in
compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act.

The Director determined the Administrative Use Permit is Categorically Exempt
from further environmental review per the California Environmental Quality Act
CEQA)  and CEQA Guidelines under Class 1  ( Existing Facilities,  sec.  15301)

because the administrative use permit involves operation,  licensing,  and minor

alteration of existing private structures involving negligible or no expansion of the
use beyond that existing at the time of the Director's determination.

4.    Surrounding Uses. Approval of the application will not create conditions materially
detrimental to the public health,  safety and general welfare or injurious to or

incompatible with other properties or land uses in the vicinity.

The tenant space for a Type 41,  On Sale Beer & Wine — Eating Place,  ABC

License is located within an existing commercial center with other food related

uses nearby.    Town Center provides a variety of additional restaurants and

commercial uses. The theater is not within close proximity to sensitive land uses
such as day care centers, places of religious assembly, and schools).   However,

the building is adjacent to park and recreation facilities.   Grand Park is located

approximately 100 feet from the theater building.   After review of the information

received from the Chief of Police Services,  addition of alcohol service in a

shopping center is unlikely to be materially detrimental to the public health, safety
and general welfare or incompatible with other properties in terms of land use,
noise, glare, views or other impacts. Therefore, the Director determined the use is

unlikely to be materially detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare
or incompatible with other properties in terms of land use, noise, glare, views or

other impacts.

SECTION 3.    The City Council hereby affirms the decision of the Director of

Planning Services'  action to approve of Administrative Use Permit PA14-020 to

establish a Type 41 Alcoholic Beverage Control ( ABC) license for Edwards Theater —

Aliso Viejo 20 at 26701 Aliso Creek Road,  subject to the following conditions of

approval:

Site Specific Conditions of Approval

1.     Development per Approved Plans.  This permit constitutes a precise plan for

location and operation of a Type 41 Alcoholic Beverage Control License as

depicted on approved plans.  The Applicant shall operate the approved project in

substantial conformance with this Administrative Use Permit PA14-020(AUP) and

the site plan attached to the approval letter.

Page 3 of 3 Agenda Item 9-9



2.     Modifications. Requests for modification of operational characteristics as approved

under this Administrative Use Permit PA14-020 ( AUP) shall be reviewed by the
Director of Planning Services (" Director").  Relocation, alteration or addition to any
use,  structure,  feature or material not specifically approved shall require an

amendment to the approved administrative use permit and plans unless the

Director determines the proposed change complies with provisions,  spirit and

intent of the approved plans and the action would have been the same for the

amendment as for the approved plans. The Director may administratively approve
a minor amendment in accordance with Zoning Code Section 15.74. 110.

3.     ABC License. The Applicant shall obtain the required alcoholic beverage licenses

from the State of California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control.

4.     Theater Staff.    No person under the age of 18 shall sell or serve alcoholic

beverages.

5.     Responsible Beveraqe Service  ( RBS)  Classes.    All managers and employees

selling or serving alcoholic beverages shall enroll in and complete an RBS class
conducted by the Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control or the Aliso Viejo
Police Department within 60 days of hire.

6.     Sales, Service and Consumption.

a.  Gross annual sales. Gross annual sales from alcoholic beveraqes shall not

exceed 50% of the total qross annual sales.

h.  ___  Location. All sales and service of alcoholic beverages for consumption in

the general spectator seating areas shall be made only from concession

stands, portable stands, orfixed bars.

c..__ __  Prohibition of Hawkers.  Sales and service shall not be sold,  served, or

delivered to customers by individual ambulatory vendors ( hawkers).

a.  _   rt

Prohibition of Sales or Service in Auditorium.  Sales and service of

alcoholic beverages by waiters and waitresses in the general spectator seating
area is prohibited.

R   _ _

Qualified Patrons for Service. Only guests who purchase a movie ticket
shall be sold and served alcoholic beverages.

f. Quantity Limitation.  Employees will inspect each patron' s wristband at every
transaction that includes alcohol sales.  No more than two  ( 2)  alcoholic

beverages shall be sold or served to any one ( 1) person during any transaction.
IEach patron will be limited to maximum of two alcoholic beveraqes.

7.     Prohibition of Sales for Offsite Consumption.  Sales of alcoholic beverages for

consumption off the premises are prohibited.   Premises shall constitute the area

identified as Edwards Theater—Aliso Viejo 20 and depicted on the plans submitted

to the City.

8.     Monitoring Activity.   At all times when the premises exercises privileges of their

license, an employee of the premises shall enter and monitor the activity within the
theaters on a regular basis, but no less frequent than once every 30 minutes.

Page 4 of 4 Agenda Item 9-10



9.     Liqhting in Theaters.  Lighting shall remain at a level sufficient to allow theater staff
to observe patrons who may be consuming alcoholic beverages.

10.   Containers for Alcohol.     Alcoholic beverages shall be served in non-glass

containers that significantly differ in appearance from containers used for non-
alcoholic beverages.

11.   Limitation on Hours for Service or Consumption.  No alcoholic beveraqe sales after

midniqht.  Alcohol cannot be       , consumed after 2: 00 a. m. The theater

shall not sell alcohol to patrons attending movies that have an end time after 2: 00
a. m.

12.   Internal Si_qna_qe. Applicant shall post clearly visible signs at all exits that read " No

Alcoholic Beverages Beyond this Point".

13.   Adverse Impacts. In the event of adverse impacts on the health, safety or welfare
of the neighborhood or general public, or receipt of complaints directly related to
the Applicant's business, the Director of Planning Services shall investigate and, if

significant adverse impacts directly related to the Applicant's business are found to
exist, the Director shall have the discretion to bring this Permit back to the City
Council to consider additional conditions, amended conditions or permit revocation

General Conditions of Approval

14.   Compliance With Conditions. The Applicant shall be fully responsible for knowing
and complying with all conditions of approval, including making conditions known
to City staff for future governmental permits or actions on the project site. Failure to

abide by and faithfully comply with any and all conditions attached to granting
these permits may constitute grounds for revocation of the permit(s) in accordance

with Zoning Code Section 15. 74. 120.
15.   Compliance with Requlations.  The Applicant shall ensure design,  maintenance,

and operation of the permit area and fixtures thereon shall comply with all

applicable regulations of the Municipal Code and all requirements and enactments

of Federal,  State,  County and City authorities.  All such requirements and

enactments shall by reference become conditions of this permit whether or not
they are listed as conditions. The Applicant and Applicant' s successors in interest

shall be fully responsible for knowing and complying with all conditions of approval,
including making known the conditions to City staff for future governmental permits
or actions on the project site.

16.   Indemnification.  The Applicant shall indemnify, protect, defend, and hold the City,
and/or any of its officials  (appointed or elected),  officers,  employees,  agents,

departments, agencies, and instrumentalities thereof,  harmless from any and all
claims, demands, lawsuits, writs of mandamus, and other actions and proceedings

whether legal, equitable, declaratory, administrative or adjudicatory in nature), and

alternative dispute resolution procedures ( including, but not limited to arbitrations,

mediations,   and other such procedures),  judgments,  orders,   and decisions

Page 5 of 5 Agenda Item 9-11



collectively 'Actions'), brought against the City, and/or any of its officials, officers, `
r

employees,  agents,  departments,  agencies,  and instrumentalities thereof,  that

challenge, attack, or seek to modify, set aside, void, or annul, any action of, or any

permit or approval issued by the City and/or any of its officials, officers, employees,
agents,  departments,  agencies,  and instrumentalities thereof ( including actions

approved by the voters of the City) for or concerning the project, whether such

Actions are brought under the Ralph M.  Brown Act,  California Environmental

Quality Act,   Planning and Zoning Law,   Subdivision Map Act,   Community
Redevelopment Law,  Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1085 or 1094.5, or any
other federal,  state,  or local constitution,  statute,  law,  ordinance,  charter,  rule,

regulation,  or any decision of a court of competent jurisdiction.   It is expressly
agreed the City shall have the right to approve,  which approval will not be

unreasonably withheld,  legal counsel providing the City's defense,  and that

Applicant shall reimburse City for any costs and expenses directly and necessarily
incurred by the City in the course of the defense.  City shall promptly notify the
Applicant of any action brought and City shall cooperate with Applicant in the
defense of the action.

17.   Permit Expiration.   The administrative use permit shall be deemed established if

the building permit issuance occurs within two ( 2) years of the effective date of the

approval or within such other time period designated by the approval.  Upon

application before expiration of the period of validity, the original decision- making
authority may grant an extension to the period of validity for up to one ( 1) year per

extension if it finds that such an extension is justified by the circumstances of the
project. The filing of an application for extension shall stay expiration of the permit
until action is taken on the time extension by the decision- making authority.

18.   Payment of Fees.   The Applicant and Applicant's successors in interest shall be

responsible for payment of all applicable fees along with reimbursement for all City
expenses in ensuring compliance with these conditions.  Prior to issuance of a

Certificate of Occupancy, the Applicant shall be fully responsible for reimbursing
the City of Aliso Viejo for all expenses incurred to assure compliance with all
conditions of approval.

19.   Violations. This administrative use permit may be modified and/or revoked if the
facility or operator has violated any law or has failed to comply with these

Conditions of Approval.

SECTION 4.   Custodian of Records.   The administrative record for the Project is

maintained at City Hall located at 12 Journey, Suite 100, Aliso Viejo, CA 92656. The

custodian of records is the City Clerk.

SECTION 5.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.

Page 6 of 6 Agenda Item 9-12



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this
7t" 

day of January, 2015.

William Phillips

Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitzi Ortiz

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Scott C. Smith

City Attorney

Page 7 of 7 Agenda Item 9-13



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF ORANGE ss.

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

I,  MITZI ORTIZ,  City Clerk of the City of Aliso Viejo,  California,  DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that foregoing Resolution No. 2015-XX was duly passed and adopted by the
City Council of the City of Aliso Viejo at their regular meeting held on the

7t" 

day of
January, 2015, by the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES:       COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:

MITZI ORTIZ, CMC

CITY CLERK

SEAL)

Page 8 of 8 Agenda Item 9-14



I hereby certify that the foregoing is the original of Resolution No. 2015-XX duly passed
and adopted by the Aliso Viejo City Council at its regular meeting held January 7, 2015.

SEAL)

Page 9 of 9 Agenda Item 9-15



4

s

w
p

i    m m r ' aw.*       SGi"   . a  .'.% li   N' ;:   i    , P
fr    ,   "' f r  `     i l l     + et"   a i"P   "   ' su i t7,   ^ c s;`   in  ; s    ,-   tli P i i          

Z v l'   ^:. `" ii    
piiG'    .  ma,  ; ."  ni

h Y::. "^    
a}

u   '':,;    , !'   '     hs1r ` ti _ ii.,' .
n d?:-`-:'

Ij P`, 
a ,..  1.6w::  ,.: W , tm5,», M. '"-- ..., .  a.. 

i W_.. _ hi.   s r,.  i u. :.,,. d,   M i` i     ,.....  , nw.

r_ a I'  : „ . ..__,

f W:+      

S   

r   November 10, 2U14

eiil..L. l'." r iJNC' Ua^

Regaf Enter ainmer t Grc+up
t  c/ o Mr. Bruce Evans

v` Lt, i . a s== t>>...     '    '`'' O C7f1"ir'"!, 1$ Sl'Ti fi  , c t111QSOt1

ll' tt C" V(.

Ptaya del Rey, CA 9(}293
t y N+<.; rf.  .}., , 7

4

Re:    Adrninistrative lJse Perrni# 1- 02 { AUP) —TYP 41 Alcohalic
Bev rag Control icens fo E wards The ter—Alis Vi j 20 atE

r r n,r c.      = k
267Q1 Ali a Cr ek Rc ad in Aliso Vieja, CA

c., 1. > v,_           

Dea' Mr. Evans,
ts

DE+ CFtIPTaC} N C7F TH REQU T
Mo:.   r<:. ;. 3       ,

I
An applicatian to establisl a Typ 41, t r al B er & Wine — Eating
Plac, Alcaho(ic 8everage Cvntra! ("AB"} , ic ns at 267t?1 Aliso Creek

Road in Ali o Viejo, California,  The prc e. y is i cated v rifihir Aliso Viej
T wn Cent r (" Town G nter"). R gal Theafi r operat s th 11iso Viejo 20
mvvie theater which is comprised of 20 scr+ ns and 4,24 seats.  As the

market has evolv d tc begin affering dining and drinks with a rnovie, R ga!
is praposing to begin servir g beer and wine to it,s patrons in conjunction
with a purchase of a movie ticket.  Movies are typically shown fr m ' l0:30
a. m. to 1: 30 a. m.  but may be earlier or laier for specia! vents and

premiers.

1STl G GE    L FL.4 d C1E IC"aR ATIC dD t IPJG t lST tCT

The restaurant locat(on has a r era! Plan iand us d sign tian crf Town

Cent r Cornmercial  ( TGC}.  The prcrperty is within th  t undaries of

Tawn Center and has a zonin designatian f Town Center Cqrnmercial
e• 3t t ra:> r 1,         

t/

I .._.._  c  . A li     .(''    '    !
C}.

t e. l i   : t."' e . 6'. ,  : :: 1.)    +   V P  V Y R I 1/ i/' fb

i t.m. v 4. b. Y;. 1)

k: .  .: aa       Qn iV av mb r 10, 209 Q, the Director of Planning Services (` Dir cfor")

approved Acfrnirtistrative llse Permit F' A1A- 020  ( AUP},  pursuant tra
i.  L r,,,. e     ,    

AVMC Section 15. 22. 190 for auttlaor dining ar a and AViV3C Sectian I

a;. ,..     

x:;

r,,: 

Attachment 2 Appeal: PA14-020—

Regal Entertainment Group
PA14-020( AUP) Admin Approval 11/ 10/ 14

p:. 01/ 07/ 15 City Council
e 

n  »    . 

e  ,....

awa a°.   ' ^ s.., ..

m   .._     , a'"
s    ' sa"9?      .

aas b..  

it:a.-     ....

i

Agenda Item 9-16



FA14-020( AUP): Rega! Entertainment Group
November i Q, 2014

Page 2

15. 22. ZQ} for a Typ 41 ABC License at i70' f Aliso Creek Ra d in 1 liso 1/ iej subjec#

t conditic ns af approval included herein.

e4PPEAL RI{ l'

The Directnr d cisian m ay be appealed to th ifiy C uneil vvithin t n ( 1} calendar days

fallowing the dat written det rmin, tion is delivered ar mai[ed to the Ap licant.  The las#

d y fc r an appe l is Thursd y, I ovemk er 20, 20 4. Plea e caEl the City Clerk at { 9 9}

42- 25Q5 if you haue questi ns regarding appeal rig ts, appe l prc cedure, or app!
fee.

I D C

Pursuant tc ectian 15. 74.040( C) of the / i C, the applica i n fc r Adrr inistrativ Us

Permit PA14- Q2 iJP} shall b appro red subject to the foll owing findir gs:

1.    Corrsisten y iti er r l Ptan. Th̀ land use i c nsister t with th Ger ra! PTar

rrd rry applic le specific plan.

1; " C3pdS' t USE: iS CC?t1Sl5t lfi V1' I h E' r'1E?f I Pl tl ' i I L.. U-': " Pr vide  div rs

mi af land use tc m et the future neec s c f a! I residents and the busin ss

cc mmunity."  UVithin tnat o l, the falfowing perlicie pply #o the prop as d use:
General Plan Pc licy U- 1. 1 " aN+ rk  achieve a b l n e or surplus b tvveen the
gener tion of public revenues  nd the  os t  f providing publi faciliti  nd

s rvices"; Pr licy LU-. 2 " Attr ct  broad ranc e + dditional r tail... uses providing
emp(oyment at aIC income ievels and ma Cing  c si#ive cc ntributian to the City's tax
base"; and Po icy LU-. 1 " PtQmc t d vel+ pmenY f r venue-gener ting I nd us s."
The propcased alcoho a{es and c utdo r din r g are cansi tent with th Tawn

C nt r Commercial land use d sxc nati n as the restaur nt cornp(ement adjacent

r ighbanc aod- serving cc mmerc al uses.

2.    Co si t ncy with Z aning Code. The land use nd ssacia d d vetapment canf rm

tt th permift d us e provisic ns and d v lrpm nt standards c f this onir g CQde
an is cQnsistent with this Ct de ar d rry app icabte specific pla,.

The lacation for    Type  1  , ABC Lic nse is lacated  rifihi  a Town Cent r

Commercial zc ning district.   li o V`ej   I unici af   acie   AV Vl}   ction

15. 22. 24a{ D}( 4} re uires an adrninistr tive use p rrnit for re-applicatior of n A8
licens fc r n e tabli h ment that has had it li er e r vc k, su penc ed, ar h

surrendered its li+c nse tc ABC, h s discantin ae t of the lieen fc r 3a days,

had its use permit r voked, or racated the property. As detailed below, the proj ect
is c nsis#ent with prc visic ns and d el pment st ndards f the Zoninc c d.

Pur uant tc AVM Sectic n 1. 22. 2(), applicatic t fc r Administrativ Use Permit

PA 4-020 ( AtJP) require the Directa ta find the prop c s d use is consisten with
the  urpc e and int nt of fih findings r quired in Sectiort 15. 74. D4t{ C).    ! n

r viewing the required finding, t e Directc r shall c r sider the follov ing;

Agenda Item 9-17



PA14-Q2Q{ AUf: R gal ntertainrr ent rou

3 ovember 1, 2014

Pac e 3

a.  Th  crim  rate in the rept rting disteict nd adjacen# r porting di tricts as

compare tc otl r are s in the City;

b.  7'he numb rs r f 1cah 1- r l ted calls far service,  crimes Qr arr sts in th

reporting di trict ar d in ad acent r parting distric s; and,

c.  The prc ximity of the alcaholic b v ra autlet to residential di tricts, day care
centers,  park and recreatior  f c( ities,  places of religiou  assembMy,  and

schools.

The Ct ief af Pc lice Servic s for the Gity ai A1iso Viej provide  r pc r th t

suppli d crim rate and repartable in ident data.   After r vie ing the data, tP

Chief of P alice con lude tl e c umber of gener and alcohnl relat d crimes are

within tolerable limits and r cammends approv l af the Type 41 ABC L.icen+.
Aside from Grand Park, the the ter is not I c te d within clQse r ximity t a sensitive
I nd uses.  Grand Park is appr x mately 1 Q f t fr m the th ater building.  After

cc nsic ring t e dist nce fir rrt th the t r d th currer t rrnix of us s ir 1i Viej
Town Center, thc Dire tar detemr ined t b i hment f a Type 41 AgC icer e t

741   , lis  reek Rc ac,  confc rm  to the  errr itted us  pro isions  nd

development t ndards c f the Zaning Cade.

3.    Compli nce wlfh EQA. Proces ir g and approval of h p rmit applica ir r are in
cam,pliance with the requirerr er ts of f re California nvironm rrta/ Quality Aet.

The Director det rmined the Adr ninistrative Use Permit is Categorically Exempt
fram further nvir nm ntal review per the alifornia Enviranment l + Qu lity Act
CEQA)  arrd CEQA Guid lines und r Cla  1  ( Existin  Facilit es,  sec.  1 3Q1)

be ause the administr tiv use errnit invalves r,atian,  lic nsing,  a nd mint r

lteration af e istinc rivate stru fures ir ut{ ving neg igibl c r n pansiQn c f h

us beyortd that existing afi the time af th Dir+ctor's det rrnin ti n.

4.    Sc rrounding U es. ApprQval af the appiicatic n will nat create cc nditi ras ma erialfy
detrirnen al a th public health,  s fe y ar d c enera welfare nr injcrric us t or

incampa rble wi h ath r pr+per ies c r l nd uses in the vicinity.

The tenant space for outd or dining and Type 41, Qn ale Beer & Wine — Eating
PP ce, AB License is Ir c# ed within an existing camm rciai center wit atf er fa t

related uses nearby.  T wn Cenfi+ r prc vides a variety f addi#i nal rest ur nts nd

commercial uses, T e theater is n t within clase prc ximity to ensitive land uses

such  day care er ters, pl c o' r ligi us ssembly, nd ch o ls}.  Nov ever,

the building is adjac nt ta par and recr atir n faciliti s.   Granc! Park s lvcat ti

approximately 1 0 f et frt m the theater buildin.  After revievrr c f th infarmati r

received from fi e Chie c f Pqlic ervices, a difii n of a r stauranf u with alc hol

ervic in a sl oppir g center i unlik ly tv be materially detrimental to fi ublic

hea th, safety and gen ra! we{fare or incomp tibie nrith ath r properties in terms of
land use, noise, glare, views vr r ther irr p cts. Ther fc re, the Director determined
the use is ur likely to b r aferi lly de rirner ta! to the public health, safety and

Agenda Item 9-18



PA1- 02Q( AUF'): Re al Entertainman# Group
November 10, 2014

P ge 4

general welfare gr incampatibl with other properkie in terms af fand u e, nQi e,

glare, i ws r ther irnpacts.

COt C I` C 3 C3F A PRC81 L C t,' 4- O G; UP

Site eGific Gcsnditic ns of A pr va!

1.    Develo ment er A raved F' lan.  This permit cons titutes a pr cis  lan f r

location and operation r f an c utd t r dining are and Ty 1 A(caholic Beverac

Controi License as depicted r n pproved plans.  The Applican# st alf c p r# e the

appraved project in sub tan#i i conf rmanc with this Administrative Use Permit

PA14-020{AUP} and the site plan a tach d tr the appr vaf 6etter.

2.    I Qdifications. f equests far r difiG ti art f op ra:tion l c aracteristics as pp rav d
under this Administrat ve Use Permit PA 4-020 ( AUP} shall be review d by th
Qirectflr of Pianning rvices (" Director"}.  R I catian, altera ion or addi ian to any
use,  structure,  fe t r  c r rr aterial nc  sp cif c lEy  ppr v  shali require an

amendm nt ta fhe ap rov d c nditianal use permifi nd pCan unless fih G irector
determines th propos d ehange compties with prorrisior s, pirit and intent f the
appraved plans and the act n would h ve be+ n the sam for the amer c ment as
for the approv d pl ns.  Th  } irector may  drraini trativ ly approve    minar

arriendm nt in accordanc vvith Zc n ng C de tia r 15.74. 11 a.

3.    f BC Lic nse. The Appfic nt shall obtain the requir+d alcc hcalic bevera icens
fram the State af Calif rni ep rtment of Alc,cah Iic 3everag c nt ol.

4.    Theater Staff.    Nc  person unc er fil e age of  8  hall sell ar enre alc holic

bever g s.

5.    Res ansibie Bevera e ervic   R S Clas es.   A i man gers and mplc yees

se li g or s rving alcohc lic b ver ges sha l enrc ll in and c mpl f n RB class

canductec by the D par men af , lcQholic Beverag Cantr l or t e Aliso Vieja
Pali e [ epartment wi#hin fi day c f hire.

6.    I s Service and C nsum tior.

a.  Locatian, All sal s nd senric af alc ho ic beve ages for c nsur pti n in the
general s ect tc r se tin areas sh ll be m de o ly f c rn c ncessi n tands,

partable t nds, r fixed bars.

b.  Prc hibitian ca'  F-l wkers.  I s  nd  ervice shall n t be s a d,  s rv d,  r r

deliuered tc custamees by individual mbulatt ry v ndors { havvker}.

c.  Prc hibition c ales s r Service in Audit rium. Sales at d servic af alcoholic

beverag s by waiters and waitr s es in the ger eral spectatar se ting area is
prahibited.

d.  ualified Patrans far ervice. C nIY gu sts v rho purchase a mpv e tick t sh ll b
sc ld and senred alcohoiic k v rage.

Quantit L.imita ic n. n mc re than tv r ( 2) alcohc lic e er ge sh l! be c fd car
served to any ne ( pers r during any transactican.

Agenda Item 9-19



PA14-C12Q( AUP): Regal nt rt inm nt Graup
November 1 Q, 2014

Pag 5

rr hibifiian of Sal s far affsite Cr nsum tion.  Sal s of alc hc lic k everages for
consumption c ff th premises rc prohibit d.   Premis s shaif canstifiut the area
id nfiified a Ed nrards heafier-- Alisc Viejc 2 l and depic#ed on th pl ns ubmitted

to the City.

8.    Manit ring Activit r.  At ail tim s wher h pr mis ex rcise privileges of their
i ense, n employee of the premises hal! r ter and m+anitor t e activity within the

th ters on  regular k sis, but na I ss freq ent th n ance every 3 minutes.

Li htin irt Theaters.  Lig ting sh ll remain at l v l su ficient tc allow th ater staff
tc obsenre patrons r o may be c nsuming alcoholie bev rag.

10.   Containers for A.Icohoi,    Alc holic beverages sha1  be  enred in non-glass

containers that significantly differ in appe r nce f am c antainers used for nan-
alcohc lic beverages.

11.   Limi#a#ion Qn Hc urs for + ervice or Car sum tian.  Alcohvl cannQt be safd, served or
c9n urned aft r 2: C a. m. The th ater ha l nc fi ell alcoha! to p tr ns tt nding
movies that h ve an nd time after 2: Q a. m

12.   interna! Si na e. Applic n# shal p st lea- 1y visible sigr s t ail exits that re d " f 4

Afcoholic v rag eyon # i Pvint".

13.  Adv r e Impacts. ! n th e event af dv r e imp cts n th h altht saf t}r r welfar

af the neighbc rh c d c r genera! public, c r receipt v c mplaints directly reE ted t
he Applicant`s bu in ss, t e Dire tor f Pianning ervices sh( investigate and, if

signifkcant adverse imp ts directly r lated to th A plicant s̀ bu ine s r und o

exist, the Directar shail ha e the discretic n to bring his " ermit back ta th Gity
Council to cansid r dditisan l conditions, am nd d a nditiQns ar permit r voeati n.

General Conditian nf Ap rav l

14.   Com lia ce IlV'ith GonditiQns. The Applicant shall b full responsible r r kn vuring
and c mp yinc with all c n itions af approval, includin m king conditi ns known
tc City t ff fc r future gc vernmertit l permits r actions on the praj ct site. Failure ta
abide by and fai#hfu ly comply w th any n d a! I c nditians attached to granting
the e p rmits may canstitut c rt und f r re c cati n f#he p rmit} in accordanc

with r ning Cc de Sectian 15. 74. 12 D,
15.   Com Icance with Re ulatic€ s. Th Ap lic nt sh ll ensur d si r, ma n enance,

and r peration of th  permit area  nd fi tur s there n sh ll compfy with all

applicable reguiations of th Municipa! ode and I! requir ments an i nactments

of Federal,  5fiate,  Cc unty an  Cit+  autha riti.  A ll such requirements ar d

nactmenfs shall by ref r nce became conditions of this permifi nrh+ th r ar not
they are listec as conditio s. The Applicant and Applicant' u c ssors in interest

shall be fully respernsik le for 6cnavving and c mpiyir g ith all conditic ns c f approval,

ineluding making knQwn the cc n iti r s ta ity ta f fQr future governmental permits

or actions c n the projeet site.

Agenda Item 9-20



PA14- Q2Q{ AU'}. RegaE ntertainment Gr up
iVav mber 10, 2014

Page 6

16.   fndemnificatican.  Th Applic nt sh if indemnify, pratect, defend, and hold the Cifiy,
nd/ or any af its officials  ppc in ed pr lect d,  officers,  emplayees,  g nts,

departments, ag nc es, and instrumentaiities thereof, harmless fro n any nd II

claims, d man s, l wsuits, writ c f martdamus, n d ofher ac i+ ns and p c edin s

whether legai, equitable, de lar t ry, admini trafive r adjudie tc ry in nature), and

alterrcatsve dispute resaluti n rc c dures ( includin, but n t Iimited ta arbitrations,

mec iations,  and r# h er  uch procedures,  judgm nts,  order,  an l decisiun

cc llectiv ly ' Actions'), brt ught agair st t e ity, andlor any e f its offici ls, af#icers,

employee,  gents,  d par ments,  agencies,  and instrumentaliti hereof,  that

chail nge, ttack, r eek ta mndi y, set aside, c id, Qr annul, any actic n ofi, or any
permit or app aval i: sued by h ifiy ndl r a y c f its ffici ls, officer, mplc ye s,

agents,  departments,  agenci s,  and  'rnstrurr entalitie thereof { inciuding actians
approv d by the voters of th City) f r or c ncerning the project, wh th sucl

Actions ar  brc ught u der he Ralph I.  Brawn Act,  alif rni  Envirflnrrrtiental

Quaiity Act,   Pl nning and 2c r ing L.aw,  Su division  ( lap Act,  Community
Redevel pm nt w, Code of i il Prc cedure Sections 1 85 r 1094. 5, or any
other f deral,  t t,  or loca! c r sti#ut a,  s tut,  l w,  o dir anc, chart r,  rule,

regufatian, r any dec sion c f a courfi af cc mpetent juris ic i n.  1t is e pressly
agree  the Gity shall have the righfi to  pprave,  which appr va( will nc t be

unreasc n ibly withhe d,  legal cc un 1 pr viding the Cifiy+'s def ns,  an  th t

Applicant shall reimburse City f r any cr ts and expens s directly nd n c ssarily
incurred by the City in th aurse o the defens.  City sh ll prornptly natify the
Applicant of ny action raught and  ity shall c oper te ith Appiic nt in the
d fen e of the action.

17.   ' ermit x ir ti n.  The adminstrative use permit shal! b deem d es t, blished f e

br ilding permit is u nce occurs v rithin tv+o } y rs c f t e ff ctiv date c f the

appr va)  ar v rit in sue  other time p riod d si nated by  aPpraval.  Upon

applicati n befnre xpira i n of the eriad c va lidity, th ori inal decisitin-m k'rng
authari#y may gr nt n e cter sion t t period r validity fr r up tc cane ( 1) y ar p r

e ensic n if it finds t'hat such n e nsic n i justified by th c rcumstance f the

projec#. Th filing of an applica#ior for ex# nsic n shail st y xpir tion of the permit

ur til actic n is t ken c r the tim+ exten i n b r the d cisi r- m Cing authc rity.

18.   Pa ment c f Fees.  T Appli a t and Appiic nt' s successors in int rest shall be

resp nsible for paym nt f a! I ap ic le fe s Icang with r ir° bursement fc r all ity
expenses in ensuring compliance wifih fihes conditions.  F' rior to issuance t f a

Certificate c f Qccupan y, fi e Applic nt sh ll b fully respon ibl for reimbursing
the City of APi c Viejc fc r II expens incurr to assure cc mplianc rith a! I

cvnditians of approv l.

19,  Violafiions. This dr inistrative u rmi may b mt difi d andlc r revc ked if the

facility c r aperator ha  vivl ted any I  or h s f iled t  c mply w th th s e
Conditions of Appravai,

Agenda Item 9-21



PA14- 2Q{ aUP): R al Eniert inment Grpup
Novemb r 10, 2 14

Page 7

20.   Perr it in Effect. This approval shali n be ffeetiv for n pur ose rhats ver

until t e Applic nt signs th tatemen at th bo tam vf this Ie t r t fihe effe+c# the

Applican ha read, unders t nds, and ac r e to th e con itic n a P; rov 1.

Sir cerely,
k .

ibert rmij
Girecto af F I nning ic

Attachments;     1)  D scr ptian. ttsr

2)  Site Ptar lFlo r Plan

3}  Apprava0 Le t r— hi f of Pc lice S rvices

cc:      City Gc un il
City IVlan ger

hi f af I' alice ervices

City ngin rlpirector f f ub€i VV r3cs

Buiidirrg C} ci f

1 t! lY R4. 1 1L
E. .

EiV l{ V / 41i d" 1 14.....i... F i 1 IE . J i 4«I / i{ 1 1 ../ iil`

OF 7'H I D INfI  T  , TI' E 11 P R IT PA1 a { UP}.

Repres  tiv fc r.' D t      

dw s  , hea ter- A1i, a iejc 2

Agenda Item 9-22



1   : 1:
r...      

r.. ,      .  
11' F# i S`       r„ a:g.  r m s r

7 Y r tl+.         
y l. P' g L 7'Z D

C w

Regal ntertainment roup erates Regal C`inemas, Edwards Theaters and Uni ed Ar ist
Theaters, he Iargest and most geo raphically div rs theater circ Yit in the United States

consisting ofmore than 500 theatres in 42 states.

In Alisa Viejo, Re al operates the A1iso Vieja 2fl mo ie theater cornprising 20 screens, and
approximately 4,241 seats. As described in detail below, Re ai is praposing to serve beer and
wine to its guests in conjunctian with a T pe 41 ABG Iicense ( n- sale public eating place - beer
and wine license. Mowies are typically sharWn 10: 30 a.m. t.o 1: 30 a.m., but znay e earlier or later
for spe ial events and premiers.

The traditional pairin; of dinn r and a movie has evolved into dinner and ttrinks wi 6 a movie.

The desire for this upscale movie experience has rapidly expanded across the country as theaters
cater to adults loakin; for an exceptional big screen theater experien:ce.  With the myriad of
enfiertain.ment options naw available at home, offering m als alon; wi h a gIass of beer ar wine
allo vs theater operators ta attract audiences mainly in the 30 ta 4S- year- Id range and prvvides

an ultimate hospitality experience that keeps people coming back.

R gal has been at the forefrant of up; radir g the theater experience acrass the atian. Cunent:ly
Regal operates theaters in Flarida, I lorth arolina, Tennessee, Georgia, C3regon, Colarado, and
so far, one here in alifornia( Newpart Beach) - all of which affcr a s; lection of beer and wine in
theaters with mixed aged patrons. Re al has offered beer and win at its Newport each loeation

as weil as iz the other states with gr at s. 3ccess and without the problems that can happen at
hospitality businesses that are not pra eriy rnana; ed.

Re al attributes this success ta the high-end nature of the pairing of beer, wine, foad, and mavies
Simply put, fih evsts of a movie ticke and the premium paid for th ater food and bevera; e
concessia ls i.ncludin beer az d wine, caters to r spc nsib e patrans looking fur an upscale theater
ex erience that results in madera ian, not o er onst mption.

The I egal policies des rib d in d tail below ensure that alcohal service nd monitoring is
diligent and that there is no di ruption to aur theat rs, guests, or the surrounding cammunity.

Agenda Item 9-23



Re; al knows that all of its guests have more entertainn ent choices than ever, These guests have

spent their hard earned money to enjoy a movie at Re; al and won't tolerate any hehavior or
alcohol- related disruption that interferes with heir mavie exp rience.

Gen r l O er ataons

The primary use of the premises shall be a movie theater.  Regal will serve food in conjunctian
with the service of beer and witle consistent with a Type 41 ( on-sale ublic eating place - beer
and wine license).  This is the same type of alcohol license used by restaurants that.sezve beer
a:nd wine to patrons in conjunction vvith food service.

Po ici s It ardin  be er-vice of Al oh li ve- s and curi P ov sio as

I'rainin

Employees ( referred to as " Cast 1Vlembe.rs") selling or serving alcoholic beverages must
eomplete a Responsible everage Service ( RBS) Class conducted by the Depai. ment of lcoholic

Bevera e Control or the Aliso Viejo Police Deparhnent. Cast members must be 18 years of a e or
older to sell ala holic bevei-ages.

A cohol Purc ases

Cast IVle rnbers are ra ned ta request identificati n from each guest purchasin  alcohol

regardless of their age. Identification must be shown with each purchase. Guests cannot purchase
alcohol for other guests unless each guest is at the register and has provided proper identification.
Beer and wine ar sold in clear plas ic cups that are clearly distinguishable from the other non-
alcohoiic drinks available far purchase.

Each guest consuming alcohol is given a colored wristband. The colored wrist band represents
the first drink pL rchased.   An " x" must be marked at tl e end of the wristband to indicai:e each

additional drink purchase, For consis#ency ancl easy identificatian, the wristband is placed on the
guest's right wris#. A different colared wristband is randomly selected each day of the week.

Gu st Issu s nd 1VIon or ng

Cast members regularly conduct: auditorium check:s to ensure guests purchasing alcohol have a
corres onding wristband and tihat all theater guests are acting appropriately at ali times. Guests may

t exit the theatre premises with alcuhulic beverages. Although it has not been an issue at the

Regal Theaters currently serving alcoholic beverages, Mana ers are trained to take corrective
action and escort any g. iest out of the theater who is actmg inap ropriately r if Theater Staf'
suspects a minor is consuming alcc holie beverages.  A a.in, this type of behaviar has nofi been a
problem because of Regal' s pc licies to prevent it.

Agenda Item 9-24



V lunte- ed Cond ns R, ardin the rw e o 1 Ic h li a es

To be m de p rt of CUP r A C' ., ic ns

l.  1Vo person under the age of' 1$ sha.li sell or serve alcoholic beverages.
2.  The gross annual sales from alcoholic beverages shall not exeeed SO% of the totai

gross annual sales. ( This is consistent with an AB bona fide eating place license
where f'ood sales Inust exceed alcohol sales.)

3.  Sales of alcoholic beverages for c nsumptian off the premises are prohibited.
4.  All managers and employees involved i,n the saie, or service of alcoholic

bevera, es shall enroll in and cozr plete a Responsible Beverage Se- vice traini lg
progr m.

5.  All sales an service of alcoholic beverages for consumption in the general

spectator seating areas shall be made only from concession stands, portable stands
or bars, or fxed bars, and shall not be soid, served, or delivered to customers by
individual ambulat ry vendors, commonly known as" hawkers".

b.  Natwithstandang condition #5, above, alcoholic beverages may be sold or served
by waiter or waitresses in the general spectator seatin areas under the following
conditions:

Orders from patrans seated in these theaters must be made t the waiter or

waitress servit g that area, and the alcoholic beverages must be personally
delivered to the patron by the waiter ar wa.itress who took the order.
The waiter or waitress serving in the theaters shail not carry a su ply of
unordered alcoholic beverages.

7.  No more than two (2) alcoholic beverages shall be sold or served to any one( 1)

person during any tr. nsaction.
8,  C niy guests who purchase a movie ticket s11a11 b served alcohoiic beverages.
9.  Employees selling or serving alcoholie beverages must complete a Responsible

Beverage Service( RBS) Class conducted by the Departrr ent afAlcoholic Beverage
Control or the Alisc lieja Potice De ent within 60 days afhire.

10. Alcoholic b verages shall be served in non giass c ntainers which si nificantly
differ in appearance from thase containers utilized for nan- alcoholic beverages.

l l. At all tirnes when th prem_ises is exercisin the privaleges of their license, an

employee of the premises shall enter and manitor the activity within the theaters
on a regular basis, but no less than once every 30 minutes.

X 2. Lightin shall remain at a l vel suffcient to allow a Theater Staff to observe

patrons who may be consuxning al oholic bevera es.
13. Applicant shall post clearly visible signs that read, " No Alcoholic Beverages

Beyond This Point" at all exits.

Ind end nt 661' SC I A9
99 '

ro

Rega.l employs a third party company to conduct mystery shops in its locations to maintain
standards and compliance with its house policies and established alcohol mana; ement practices.

After the mystery shop, a report is prepared for the corporate of ce. Regal has a pro ressive

system of discipline if the compliance check x•eveals the employee is not foilowing company
policy.

Agenda Item 9-25



f

C, a

h     `. t'
4°.

0arr
b

r`'

y'$   •

F t',4' n
C}   j'' Rt`

ti,  

y

SG,' b',

l    

yr

4         .,   5  `    /  '`
r

W,     : M.T.?.     !' OT.:,     . i'° r.,....'Y   '».:!.
r        

C]        
t`,°*e        \t

w     ..         
T_ _       _   

s.

T     ._.  

ace   - ,....   . -_.. ......

W _    _  _.- -._ _   . _         ._  .  ....  - _  .   i /

i

T: ---    .  . .   
t =

n
b' -        -= LL 

iF,

C(     -      , Qf-

f l§} 4    _       _       ,_ !, ,   /,
II I 4

h/ irn
a;-     ,; 

a o-; ,   +  s-'        -     ,,,  
r

o  :, o=__   r=;      

D i s_...-----.
Z

r_  ,—   l
r------__

v.___._......._...___._._: i_.... ..._ 1  _. _......__....__     
a,-,,

1
li_ ....._._ _.._   _. .__  

1  (      -'"'`...;      
l      

Q p(^   ( C t+.`'7   ,.° tit St-1. T1.. 1 r,e, i..   . BrI AC.i i` j..;   C'-e .,.,.+ a.
r'- j.,'.  ° `   t`.'`. e` 

a 77A..k.r."R,, h. c.,. ,.,,,..,. N,..    ,,.   nf4., s•+"^.     :.. n  ,   
ti t m,:  ..  :.,  

r.: . w.   ," L" . w""'... are  ^•«' I r r! t •! a a.:;`+ r  ,. n+:s. wg.,* t:r+ i, :' a
s

R'dsCkew:.    + xr , w- afGee, r. "`,:, r,"" x r*,   c a;     es   `. .".. nc e     .   £ w ., w:x. F

a.    ,.   a:."'*•      3*:,  i,  ., a i.:.    ::;  ' r    .. U., a:."""
n,.

g;    6.,::1       \         ,       e..
w Y.,       * a  ..... . 1 a.     x      r f      rn r .., r    ., o '  

x" l y   u 3'}'   
r` t    `? r S u, e

t\
ie u«    

a    a,.. 
t    s   F r   . hm 3    '.  6   ..,.. c`     :-      ,  ,.     

5.,, Z    '..    1.+'' l,M;
A.".  .. a c.   4•  r l li\.... z# ti e #++    ;• L           cw,;.  :     

c  :.

a, k   

V ,'.    .

e       aa:    
ti.,,...,, ti a  ::

W e:•. +.  x:      .; 15:  . s ,,:       a r.
N  ,...      ,` , e

c. r a.... 4    .::. 11 e
y . c...  '     a; a rt    :,_.."" 1   .,.  2   .,.,.    f i:a; f- r-` a L.? A?,  eaa . W' , d. r

xa i n. . 1       . "

i,:, a,   `      : a. e,"` .  i e. ti c t\,.3;     ,..     ;„  ..     ..;.   t` e i a   ..   \...,   
Q          ... A a.\ C1\  ':.`' d'-.     ca.; c..   f,     \\. '      

e i e,. x3..,, h.' ."' Ni m..., w a M   .   3     .. a  ..    a .; y  .: k.`..            

c ::,     

e
v t , 1    ',. F: ck Ag

Z      
1` l. ...,.` n'"<.      gp, s,l' ::&  '. C. 

c  

s  ,  ;      :   y: " '
c` a  '#.    ; , m       a y, ah`'  j      „.      .,,  ... r"'+.,.,;

o w,,,..,.   :
r`.  e e:.: m;- N U .. aan,... a     ,,^ t.'\..:  C E  w    ` :.,

t.a  t  ,   „ y   @
f,        

u

S
v  u   ..  '+°"" L. k a' " r'. i ' R4 I a:`:;    -• k S,,' ^ Cn ,"    `   ' c - y4 m,      

Y a+.    e<.-
@

w.., A\ r.......,      
3 ''

Agenda Item 9-26



r   ;""`" G' t";"
e:;  c a m es tta

a m r;,'"." v+` a    mw  ;"`',..    a w

c,    ' r a  .?:• g        ;      a'. * i`,  ..        ,  1"""" It?t? c t2`  4 

t,.       f"- ., y "" 1T .: S r., a    '. a a ia. .       w Yk+"  .: a#    S    a,    o" c a v a-

i  , Y.`     .:.`?  -.
x. `      

e, a         .
l... z\. a.: x

y .,
a.;,. i s a„ • 1 a. u.    Y' ti,' C."`

3    d  ,.       >,      m      z   ` t.       a r''a  n ,       '"    a'   a '"^   k.'  w-`    
aY4 :       y l,v\     S           

i, g,        ;    i  \:\ . v:.         a , ., S„r L` O i {, s t a+ H C. e    y. r̀.a`   k ,. Y     .-:
x s 2:.'. 1.,' t Fn.:"; .- c  , e. a      r#

g w,  a     ,  ,   „  v„ a.. ... d yr   a' c     ;    ,      s
w

r:m2    ,:.+ t.,.     i atrr
a` S-, a M:U     . 6 k    "'  t       a. a:. m4 A a A      y a..   ,,.` aq

xQa,`      t,;    ,.

m F   5    a    , x.,,      p, ro .. 3  .     

g    \.'•    :''
Aa   `  , e.     t ,: \ 

Y>
3 a       

A  
a a   a ;:\  ..    ".\ i., I'         

a, a..  A is`  c<.

t :: 3,                ''   Lt.    r     D   r       .,;,     t»„ ss     .na k t• x  C a    , r ,.
xaa....     .+.  taa   .....,,  ., r'.,', x.,.:.     ,.      .\   .\.     1 3,  .    M i<.  \     FT .,......•:   nM...,.., .)>`.! ' yf'

w'  .......;.:

k .   : n. Y    ...,  .).\..':.,
n , x.. ,... rt.,t, x. e::..  ., 

h. a   ,. i e.    ` a:.. y    :'   ,,..::   2:i:„ wa,:: ac.a+a., ai...,a z,,+  .:,..  • c.y: 5 1.  37m.,. ;.    + c;,., ,,... r.a.&'•',,, ac,s    :. A. o  \  , ,,,,,. 1   :.>.  .    ..:: na.s.* ar.::;;,.,.; a,. p.?   °,,. 3aai  :;.t. w,». ; s... r ...`,., u,M,!§ Y'  .,.'.,  sW..:? G.,  C     , ...  . a,     .<... r. ra    e  wi...., e?'.y,:,..   ..     ,
a

cy. LG I" G o b''T7 • b{ 76` i 7̀b l- tC o   . 9'. o - I." 7. CI ?` 6. I` 1"a' 1` i.{. f'. Y l' Jb'-"° a ..'. 5" i.," 111-" t C».,,'. o

j\

wa. co-Pw*rn+     7 ``-:``\\\    
f

l-:;:....//./ \  /',    

s R=-—   ,^
j',

r-_._    

ri. wawimr siwnu l am mwnsotknv    -     u. uoaiav 7iwvwo. on,u

rat:4_ m..,.......--,. J_   __""'•-^,-,.........-"= f   ' e`""==,.;,..._..,....:..--       -. I

w. 
i.  ---.,._.__.,.--     '--,....,.._---

I w

uy.
t Q
a 

lsra P a  '

w,;c

3    /       X
o

o i

T

c   ;    wiu,. rm      .  u.. w 
1

uoa vu a

A

x1     1

fb
p-':., r>c www. o v

YI 1MIilO11P'N I

T

I   ...._.............._-.
T

Il...   ..--^'^r

pT

tl 1k: T:' e'=.- T

l

xt   ....    ..     i.    .  

1
ii .       

i      -     ......_

61 N n10A1CNV CI. MJIIOlk,R̂J
y• ryYyY

AC: iV'.Y'       i
r...__....-._..      S

yn pf,       —

t'

t. . 

1    Q IL 
l

y

y
1:.:]

2?    t 1
r uou

ti . ii 
I ap      i t

11 1 1
tt a

1

jf Q'`_'__    I I

1
y

y    ...._....   

yy   
o f i

1     " '       ......... 0  .,       

I I1f I
G y  I; i

i f v

o J i
a

I 1

1' f

f !

j ,
batc

I I

w

i

ir    
u

r 0 t   

I

i._....--..._ ,     iA: ur.

r.b
vh.'ibai v - J MiM iIOlN'•

ti_._=..=, a"... "'T^`...__
u...-       

y_v_......_.._

i

1 I tip     '

1

l...a..

r 1.•vti,   .

ti 1..1-'.

y

C wtati AdN   -,

1
I 0      t; f.MO: iM.    :....

Y y     

f YD1G     ;  ,/

e@" CT'Cl
G k06 Mtl07

I

NOi£ G'w: N? e, 

I
I S

A
1

7CVMPIG
tlO1G.  ..   

I
4...._...      y: '    I

I

J i1  ..'..    L..  .   L    ...  .., .... 1 l     '  L_,  ..  

1R

r. f
s-_.=:_. ..

YnRiO1 CIM q rYNyp1 3 V̂  '-...     6.H' Iip110TY  _..     t s+XNCL' G i W IyOlfibT'  -
I

M

I
W

f"`--_..  

I

wsu ca*w. c, oe

y__...... _'

J

Agenda Item 9-27



A4V{StV.yy 7 WG' 00..4M bITORiW 5 Hti rpG. wf E K"J! iC.til

T'r_........
WJ.- f"  :.:...:'-""'--.'--'_     "'  __„"..:'T,. y......_.   

t   6+ r.wus

IT    . t...   ..

i             ..  .  

o     O ..  .'.. .. Q O
MI" IT011A1 I

V`._.,,_ M

I,'.NI'lORAA1]     

T"-...r̂_`-- ..-..

T,    

I 8
1

1

j s--'----_=-

uoi*cww a Kn rcxiu  

I
v

i   -  -     
i   Q 1.,         it

O_...__...--- 
w v

6 r
i

t i t  i

i i t t i      
i I i t 3 i

i i t i t
I i I I E t

I 4 I f I r e          ,  f..—

I ! 1 I I !'     
Qf y    -..     -,

I R t I I I

r    I t 1 I i I,)      
1

q       U

I

o i r i

j nry4        
L    j   I 1 7

1 I

n     o 

r,r.aroaur+ a7 nicirowwm

x '-:.--...._
J_,,:+" ",I,"`,,,,,--...._. y.---' -

a

Ty.+..  .

r  .       .

w

f_.----   —   
T   -==--~'.

wDiroww l

wiTnaw ao

M  o .
x,     

o O
7 rt'

D
rz rt

t.  ._       

r-,.—::`... 

M.;.__-----•–,_,

T, 1;''`
r    _    .-, '

ti,o+cswn a v rnann a n a* wu+e w onu+,       r+.o r n:s+

1   \    
w/` 1

w. , P.GN lT. G , 1,,,. ° . :.  L.., G° aT̀    f!.. „ 4? C; : A. . ° ,,,,., 9?.   "   dy., 4 °    °     ....,.°: 4 . 7.„,Z„t K„,.<:.
a iF.:, a::'` ..,  .. .< ...  ..& ea  ... r   `: aǹ w-. .:.  ;. o.. u ....-        ,.   ..„, ....  M,*'

C.. : '`" a'`?''"`
a a' n ac    :>,. t    :.:a+. c 7n-. m

e   ., s;-  ar „   a re...     ' s'  i, a   ,...,.. M z,.. a u  ,... :   » c. t r::<      .'"  $ 2.       '    }'. >. ..     <..

r«:    .:...   

o:: ....  .:....,. y\.,,. : r<a.>..

4
a„ , cn:.\..  ..,*,   '  i: fia. <<    ,>.   .  tia,.     Q.. 

F  .
1_ y c. „

c. -;. k   ' ;.;, ' ,•;:.. „  ° a'` e . 
ti       a,      ".,.. i F`..      ' ..°``.'.     

a=,.,:. f,.z` ' z,     :     r Tx     `;.  j,...a°.`       ..,.,  `
F     '

z e` y 3• I. r7,-.y, `    p

V"`:`     '  '`.:     

f.w'. cM, w a k,          t
e>      ;..     ,..°.,    .,...., n .. r . s„     ..,.::..,.\

e` e            ;   ,::-'.:` a' , a  \ ae., 0``  
n 

Jk!""a. c  -  1 a  :. ,: .. z_a« a . .  ,:;..  ... ..  , j             r    a
Z k-      '  ...     

x:  u iR ` .}  c.....  a     i':
ti .),       '•,   .. C' S aa` . -.  j 1.`,...:.. .. ..\ Zn   .  ,     f da a.    2 1,   

acy   „\ p L,,
c'  r'.   '. p ,\"` ;.        ';  „        ",ma., i,. r:..\\ : ES.    F ...      :    .\ a lk' mC..  ;      p R.' s

a^    ::\ sn    , q..   ,      x,c.. a.    .\  x. . p1k\ cC a.. .  .:.  ..     ;;\;^; ... c L i
1 ` F::

nu nc:•.,,.     .;..     <:..  . a.. y,...    .,   
p , r fi  ,  l:...'     '. a t      °

t',a€       L„ y '` ... e 4\.   1. 1`-..: y     , W
e   .,.....    :.  ; a,      x`'; n.. X  wA Z,:: i n  S.. @'`*     "'".   . a ..  ....  ., 1a   ..... i u...., .      ...  .._.      .,.        ... M      ...   . .. 7;...,.: .:>  i.   , . y   '.,  , a

x„ ..  .:   , .    <   w.. x'.:. a o„,.   . c,.,.,    a, ea":"' S  ._...     x.., -.    •. :   e    aB R. ,   ,   ,   :`  a
R    " s'      4.. M'  g+'k j. ,,` yyyy,`     ,,

y:,    ,;.\     .,.
y::  e,.,,  <        a      '? i:a aa    f

y }   .:.,   
e... a, a..    ;...  !'.     3.it?' F.,,, lE, an..  ;` wp Y.   . iF P    k.$.+':k'!' M+',' lW..,4` vfi!" 6d' wA    b:€

N 1     h.., \n d

h::.`         ,    .. :•
k`   . tw>., .  , Q<,,,  xx......-... .    „  .,  .. a a Z\. b' a.  21M9   i]  e  y{       :<

a.<«a.,,. eS"$ ' wAuw.B .. s  .,  . .,     s c': s. aoa. Ft tw<ad:.,".  .  ..-<...'..  s.,.aa."s;:`.,.
cr......      :

a    . w ,,       R^=.     a:  .:; f Ka.. 1n..s_:. Y

Agenda Item 9-28



d  ,,  :,      ,..      z. ..;; .      ,    ,,   ....     ,,.,., { ga:c...      <     .. .- . ...  , ,.: m, xr.. u...... r. a.      e- ... u  ,<, a, ...., a      ..,   r  :,, r:    e l t r..     sy ..... .:..  w<<..   . i i i.'^     ....,....`. sa'... u;    r.an;-;5a., r .. <. C..       .....     A... c...  . a``    ....  ...,£" YT'.`'".  1  .. , a`".   ..,. i:, e., ..,   YC`..   s  .: nA. Y a.''.., u...µ:.,,.".,,. ..  ,, k:  ... 5........c.  a h. i.a   .. v. i\. a1"' a.`..3.... C.. ...  \ . i      \..    .„... aF.. y.2......_...   ,..:..   ..  a u  -. .£  . e,..:,.>.,. .. a       . i...M.n  <  x..,       ,.,,,..,  ;. ,   V... w.   R    :........    i.      4 a .   L,.   1...    '.... @.. a.- 1' 1.....,,,:.......    4 :. n ,       ... ..r...,...: 1wt......«.. a....... 1:      F'. . . . ., w  ...   .......,.....   \.\..     i a       t4.  ...     C       -:. ...... .u........... o"m... 0 .   a   ... L \. V:.  ..      z....... L^' a 2x e. . a.. . u:_...  ..-.......  Z.  .... ... ..rN.. a. . .   n<  ..'....... .     '"` C     .. ea...,. .....       :\ a.    Y....     .  .  .      @ a:  ... u........:,. r.    u. ,::;     t....,..       .      :,.:.,a .. oc..t...x. x.  1.    a.  ";-,. n,. .,..... .. y ..    Z     ..\,?a......... .. i  ....;      ..,.....,..,..,z.w         . ,...,.      ..     J a'"   ,.,.   a..  ;....: a... a.....`a`. ...,.,..... m ca. u....<,.  k   .  .,,,,,.,, a.., a      , c,.  .    @ c,,  ..,.. c      a......,... ..       ..  . .,,tix...  ti\\.ic....   a.....:.       ...     ,...,.   ` YC_.. 3_.........  .   \       .....,..   :\\..   i .............._. .   ..    i..11.     a     .......     c;.. R x  :.;  ,, i,.     c ru,».      r.   .. 0.,,:       r...  ...-  rn.........  „       ,.. , ,.    1:  a .:  yn. a.... a. .  1 a a£...       -..x.:,.,    . i    7     .  m....   \\..          ..:   ..'.......... a''......K. a.. a., a  . a.............  ,.,.,.  „   ..' i...    :   .. w::+..\ ..... a.    .' i`W v,a.  „.....    .   ....      a U . \    a. .........1. a. wewu      w r a u,<':       t.          '...r a .     ,, ,. .._    k,:,..     r... r      a.   e.! a c,..,..,.   ...     7.. . ,.....    a  . .,,... a..  ........ ,. ,., c.., r.    ....   a a<,  . .:.:,,, n.: . ..    ...  .. - ..      .., c    €       0  ... .....,.: c   ..  ....  ... r.      3 aW..         1 Z l ..  .......,3.. r.. Y. .       ,  a a  .....  c.,«.:....   ..a..°    ;.  ,. . ka  ...%.,. , a  .:......  ... ........ r.. x ti     c:;    ....    u.. .....   ,,....,.:..      ....    ...,  a,......    ,.> i.. a...e r. ,. ...   X      . c..:..:. ...::,...:      ,..,,.. a..   ..    ....,,,..a....._  .....a.......  a       .     z,..a.,; ro,. ak" a„.... 3..,.... a,...:.\ a t a.. 3......... e.     ... \  i.  ... . .. ::: a..      ,\...         ,...       e      ..      s sk ...' i.  ....   ..     ...,.:,       ,,....»     ,    , a a.,, C. a,    ,..    .,,.... :. a 2a         '           1C.  x aa       '.  \       1     ` aYQ". .i:    .      

e

u.>..           
w,,,,,, , ,.  . a..,..'... ... . .  ...... a....., a... a i......... .. ,  . .......           ,.,     .. a      , ai - s: ......._...,..:....,   . .,   . j a   ..  . 

3       '

Uctober 2$, 2U l 4

u. .. a'....      
Albe i- Armijo

q:  

Directoz• o Planning Services
s    & a,`' P City af Aiiso Vieja

s ..,r:      

d ;`         ,.;   w.     -   12 Journey, Suite 100s,     

y`,`   ', 
i, P,        Aliso Viejq, C! 92656

y

Subj et: Adminis r t ve Al ohvl C nd ionai IJse P rms or Edwards'" h a er

Dear Alb rt:
i:.7 C,'    ^ i,.

y 3  '" .,. ._> f 3 , C r w/ 1

26701 r liso Creek Road, Aliso Viejo, California 9265fi, is th proposed location for the
b,,> d

w--,      '      Type 41 ( On-Sal Beer and Wi ne f r Bona Fide Public E ting Places) license. The
k. '   x:`:-= , r t; _.      ;      premises are located in C nsus Trac t i2b.37 and 11iso Vie}o Individua] Reportin Area

O 10 ( AV IRA t 0). The crime rate for fhe Reporting Area is 152 reportable incidents for
t:.. :   the perioc of 9- Q1- 201 to 9- 01- 2014. During th same period of tinle, tl e adjacent

A;  ,  - .  -     district of Census Tract Q6 6. 8 ( AV IRA 06} had a crime rate of 1l r pot-table incidents,
Y  =-- a Census Tract 423. 2 ( AV IRA 07) had a crime r te of 166 reportable incidents, and Ce sus

Tract 062Ei. 36 ( AV IR1144} had 63 reportalale incidents. In comparison to other Reportina

Areas of the City, the lowcst number recorded was 11 r p rtable incidents and the highest
As-       

o°;      number was l 72 reportable incidents during the same time period.
C..;;. 1 i:: ,,. w.:.{.:

Number of Class 41, 42, 47 and ? 8 alcohol licenses er ca ita b Census Tract:
i`       

nsus' T' ct 7[' J  41 I'   e 42 T   47 T'   e 7
v ., ,   : a  .,      

626. 7 l 0 0 6 0

Ofa26. 38 Q 0 1 U

0423. 2 3 0 U 0

0626.3fi 4 0 0 0

f,

lAlcohoi- related crimes including Liquor law violations (LLV) and D:riving [ lnder the
f      influence vi latians ( DUI) for th appi-ove Reportin Areas durin; the period of 9- U 1- i 3

to 9- 01- 14 were as follows:

Z  ortin r re s LL,V I1I

AV IRA 10 0 18
f.'•     

AV IRA 6 1 8

AV I 2A 07 0 3

AV IRA 04 0 I

Based upon ihe infarmation list d above which includes alcvhol- related crimes hat ar-e
i      within kolerable limits, I ind tl-at tl e ublic convenience ad necessit would b served

a ". i " ti. 1 7 p

by recommending the a pravat c f the Type 41 ( tJn- Sal Bee• and Wine for Bona Fide

Public Eating Places) liquor license authorizin; the sale of alcohol on the premises.
I.,:   ,. P; 214 t: ' . i i 7 E r  ....      '      

ti  ,    z r
n.:    . a  ;.,-  .;      . ne,  w...

z  ,..; .,.

r e nt I ay Ulmer
s'      Deputy Chief of Police Servicesi3

Gity of Ai so Viejou

a. i.=-?. 7.: t..,%<;; f',.

c,,.w,...a-..,rn. .. i...,-wa. .     t.       cx     ;.   ......,...:  n-- r<a.......  r., a.<<:_.. ...      ,.     t . t..,,       . c...:,:,,   r ::>    . c , ,  .,:.3M* t  :.....'    .: szi  .:.....    .,..,,     ....     .-.:    ,.„..<; tt.a  M.>>  2.  ......       a.._...:.:... ... u G N ,    :,,.... xxT     Y. ...   au., t,3fi, t.  : 5    ........  t` Y',..,..    :..,      -:,   i N:.,,......,.  ... o'S       .>..... T.e.-, Sv... 3..c:.?'.. 1.   c... ...  a'i'i.   .€'
O`

a-     L.  .,,..,.,,.   ,,.,: x... n '`...:, n... . o
Cx

s..a. .,, z.«<..: x   ::_...,  . .,,.:;.    ,   aa_     r rrdd.....   ..       

t-: ztr<.."'. .,:.    a.. M k       Y ,:•:.......: a  ,,..::.     .. :::...,,.k'     ..,.,., ................ u. ......-   c.  ... x  .....,...s.,...- n ...... r<c.  ..:      a,,.....,.... a a.i aaav ,'.:C.   w.,.,.•, ,   ....,....     r1A.)..:.     c.,....,.. w.. i..v:...i    ,,..      r....,,. ,,.,     a........ a:.....h,..<a..,<.  n  ':.     b. @. ....  .........,  u:n... .. n e      .......     ...<.,  ce...•      \    Y  \. i .........\ .' Y us... ua, a ...,::,.   .........  1\r 6 a ., .. n uǹ YA   : o, ,..,:.:, .   .:::...  .......   u...  ._.'.. 3,..a. '\.. a...... s oY   :...., Z a'.,..,..:,    t .,,,,,,.:1.       :.. z.x...::«z..... r........<....   s..    .,..,.,.,.     .. `   ...,  ...,.....,.«. aA.       .   , ..:::    ........      .      ...       .,.:  . w.     c..° .   „...     .: e   ... ,  . :.    .,......,<<... »f.F..... hc.. rA.......  , c_ au.....» ,....._.      a   ;,,..    c..      .,..,,.  c:. xc:i.... aa.,....e M....:. c ..         w-,........,..   .  ......a..,... A..,     ....,,.  .,.,.,....        a_ ......,«..... .... .  .. ......     .........,      r....,3..... .     ..,.  ....:._...,,,,.  c  ,,    aa.....,.:. „   . M...4.  ....  . ..... z.....,   :.:,...   ......... .  < x<.a.    s,. r.  . k n..:,.H..... .......:. ti_. i. ..   .   a`       :..    a s ..,..,1_.. t: r.. a.,.<... a     .,,. .      ...':..   ,  a r 1 r.      \    .:::^..>b  ..,.       a     ...:,.     .., s       4..._ e.,., . r.....  r  .-..... n., .   a ..:..., ...,..,,....  ^,.    er  . M.Y^'.....   ,  i.. . a:t._.. ....,. .       e  ...,,,.,    ,.\ ,.... a....   - s     ,  i:., ia._u_H, .: ,    ..,..    ..,... . r , c....     ,    ..,., r".. . .... a a.       i... ,   as..x:......:.     ...      . „    xo.     a,   a .  y  ......, w,.,.,....,:, a,.. aa1Sa. a..,, a.... 3 ar..............+..,     , a...

r...., aw'.... a,..>,....,_,:':..,&„ t,,,.;'" aa,.. r„r .,:,:<.;,  .,...., a:,_ a.k.. a m.:... w.,.,,..,,.,::. „,,,, ,:: .... m._..,::,  „.<;: a>..s,,.,.. a "> k.,» r,. ca,,., r.. s„,.:": 1?.,.,.,. ,  :. a a,"....... s,,.,,,,,,.,., c. aaa:,.... a..,......_,,.......    Agenda Item 9-29



I

A B C 0 E F G N I J K L
I

I 1 Response Data for Regai Theaters E
r  ...............,.

2 Crime Rate 09/ 01/ 2013 to 09/ 01/ 2014 626.4   626.41 62b. 34 j 626.36 ' 626 33 ; 626.38 423 2; 526.4 625 39 ; 626.37 i
3 s        .       e a      :    . e o          _

4 02- FQRCIBLE RAPE 0 0    '   0 0 2 0 0   `   1 2 0 5T  _.....     _.
5 03- ROBSERY 0   ,. . 0.  '   2 1    ;   0 0 1 i 0 Q 1 b I

6 04- AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1       6    ;   0 0 3 1 3   '   4 2 2 22

7 05- BURGLARY 15 15 0 3 i 3 0   #   6 6 1       7 66

31.....     1._.. ___ 49   _ 31   -_-- 13  _   3fi       217 _8 06- LARCENY THEFT( EXCEPT MOTOR VEHiCLES)  ZO  ;    17 2 17

9 07 P IOTOR VEHICLE THEFT' 3   '    2    '    1 2_..-.-._0   ;   0      _ 0     _ 1 3__       22

10 09- OTNER ASSAULTS 18
mw    

15 0 13      24   (   0     ' 24 1   15      24 152

11 10- FORGERY AND COUNTERFEITING 0 0 1 Q    ;    1    ;   0 1 1 0 j 1 5

12 11 - FRAUD 1   '     1 3 1 3   <   0 5 1 2 9 26
m_..

13 12- EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0    ;   0__     0 0   ;   0   '   0 0 a      0 0

14 13- BUYING/ RECElVfNG/ POSSESSING S70LEN PROPERTY 3 1       3 1 0    ;   4 Q 1   ;   U     i    ;    1    !     12
r. .._._......—    _....__ . _._.._ _      

15 14- VANDALISM 12  ;    2$ 3 7 32  i 3 18  :  12  ;   9 23 f47

16 15- CARRYINGIPOSSESSION OF WEAPONS 1     0    :    i'.  ;    2 2 0 3 1   ?   1 0 t1

17 17- SEX OFFENSES 0 2 0 0 1 0 1   '   1 2 1
V.___     —---

18 18 ORUG ABUSE ViOLATlONS 9 17       5 5 13      0 12 14 8 14       . 97

19 20- OFFENSES AGAINST THE FAMILY AND CNILOREN 1 3 0 1 2      0 1   ;   2     3    1       14

20 21 - DRlVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 7 4 6   ;    1    !   8 3   '   8     5 4 18   '     64
m.__._... ...._      

21 22 UQUOR LAWS 3 5 1 i Q 3   ;

T

1 p   ,  _  14

12 26 2   '  33 j 1122 24- DISORDERL.Y C NDUCT 12 22 0 i4 11 143

23      :  m e e  

24

25 Calis for Service 09/ Ol/ 2Q33 to 09/ O1J2014 i

26   •  m _ e e        :    .  m            :      
s            _   : -

27 390- ORUNK IN PUBLIC 0 5 0 0    '    1 0 2 2  ;   1 7 18

28 390C- ORUNK IN CAR 0   ;    0    ;   4 0    ;   0 0   ;   1 1      0 1 3
e._

29 502 DRUNK DRIVING 27.. 4_ .,_... _.8. .- _......4 10 ._    3    28 15 i_  6       .
n '

t 15

30 647F- DRUNK 1N PUSLIC 0       4 i 0 0 0 0 3 0  ;   Q 1

31 a o

32 Type 41 Licenses in IRA and Census Tract Business '

33 Applicant s Tract IRA AV10 & 26 37 10  ` Sharkys, Wahoos, Kanpai Sushi, Panini Cafe Smashburger, Beyong Tha  i

34 East Avenue Bistro, Native Foods, Phillys Best, Tha Site I

35 Adjacent IRA AV06 626. 38 .   0
W.__..._.._..

36 Adjacent IRA AV07 423.2 3   : Peppinas , Zen, ;, Siamese:
M_..  

37 Adjacent! RA AV04 626 36;   0
W mm           .

38 TOTAL  13

39
e _...   d:._

40

41

42     _.____.__ . _      _ ......__._..    _ _     _._   _.....___...._. .   i

43
4.._.......       ..._..    ...._._._. 

44

45 i.  _.u_._  

46 I

47

48 _____...._._    _.__...__.__... _._.--_...__.._ ..._.._ ---       ___._.__
W.,.._..._._

49 E__       

Agenda Item 9-30



November 10, 2014 F         '

k  

x ..€' j.

Albert Armijo t  

Director of Planning Services
City pf Aliso Viejo

12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Ref; Project Number PA14- b2Q( AUP} 11/ 10/ 14

Dear Mr. Armijo:

I just picked up our mail on November 8, 2024 and received the Notice of Administrative Decision on the
above project number. As of the date of receipt, ( was unable to properly review and inspect the
application and development plans for the proposed project at Edwards Theater.

The Town Center is already an area that is fairly dense with ABC licenses. I recognize that they do vary
from full licenses, beer and wine only, and no open container licenses. As a citizen, I am interested to
knaw if this ABC district is within theic limit of ABC( icenses. If Edwrards is issued a license, does it stay
within the allowable limit for this ABC zone? From places f frequent in the direct vicinity, I feel like I can
easily count at teast twenty existing licenses which raises my question about the density of ABC( icenses
within a small geographical area.

Town Center clearly plays a very important role to our Aliso Viejo community. T1 e movie theater is a
hub for the entertainment at our local center and for the City as a whole. In the seven plus years that
I' ve been a resident, the message from the City has been a strong one that it prides itself on being a very
famiiy oriented community. The existing use of the theater aligns well with it being a very family
friendly theater where you can take yo r children, where teenagers can be without adult supervision
and an overall sense of safety exists. Although I don' t know the full scope of the existing application, I
feel as though this proposed change will threaten the existing feeling of it being a very family oriented
community theater.

I know that theaters carrying alcohol is a very trendy thing we are seeing at this time. The theater in
Laguna Niguel has become this type of theater. I know another theater, The Port in Corona Del Mar, is
this type of theater. The Port is a wonderful adult venue, not one you would really take children to for a
movie. In Aliso Viejo, we do not have another theater option, this is our only local theater. The
proposed change woufd really limit our community theater from being the existing family oriented
community theater.

I am also concerned as to how this could affect the other local businesses at the Town Center. If the
movie theater wifl be providing alcohol and maybe heading toward the direction of dinner, what does
this do to all of the existing business? When dinner and a movie becomes the plan of our local citizens,  
it' s usually supporting a business other than just the mov€e theater. Please be fair in considering not just
this business but all of the other local business at Town Center. This change wi(I definitely add in a new
competition level for the existing business.

Attachment 3 Appeal: PA14-020—

Regal Entertainment Group
Letter from Resident at 30 Midtown Dr.

01/ 07/ 15 City Council

Agenda Item 9-31



One last item that I would like ta address at this time wou(d be the activities that go one behind the
theater. When we moved to our community, we were sold on the fact that at build out we woutd have
these wanderful walking trai(s that went down from our residential area ta the Town Center. When the
trails were finaliy completed, down the hill we walked. Every time we have gone down the trail that

goes directly behind the theater, there is an area that is saturated with illegal drug and alcohol use.
Within ane or tvvo trips, rt became very clear that this wraiking trail is not an option to venture down to
Town Center on so vve now take the Fonger route through Grand Park. Before issuing yet another ABC
license, it v rou(d be nice if the existing problem cauld be cleaned up. This area is a difficult area for the

focal sheri fs to monitor, making it an ideal spot for the young people that part cipate in this activity in
this location.

Thank you for taking the time to consider the ABC density, other local businesses, our family oriented
community and how to improve our existing community:

Kind Regards,

Amber Perkins

30 n/lidtown Drive

Aliso Viejo, CA 9Zb56

Agenda Item 9-32



From: Ken Virgin [ mailto: Ken. Virgin@ipayables. com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 11: 20 AM
To: Phillip Tsunoda
Subject: Alcohol at Aliso Theaters?

Phil,

I saw a discussion online about a proposal to allow the serving of alcohol at the theaters here in
Aliso Viejo.  Is this a real proposal or just rumor?

We' ll go to parties with our kids where alcohol is served, and there is occasionally someone

intoxicated.  Not the end of the world, but that' s why wouldn' t send our kids to a party alone
where alcohol is served. We also wouldn' t send our kids to a theater where alcohol is served.

For most people it' s not a problem, but if they' re serving alcohol, then there' s occasionally

going to be someone intoxicated.

Today we have a theater where our kids can watch a movie by themselves.  I' d hate to lose
that.  I' ll send this to the other council members as well, but let me know how I can best voice

my opposition.

Ken Virgin

61 Summerland Circle

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

949) 874- 5011

Attachment 4 Appeal: PA14-020–

Regal Entertainment GrouK
Letter from Resident at 61 Summerland Cir.
01/ 07/ 15 City Council

Agenda Item 9-33



SOLOMON SALTSMAN& JAIVIIESON

A Partnership of Professional Corporations
426 Culver Boulevard  Playa Del Rey, CA 90293
Telephone: 310. 822.9848 I Facsimile: 310. 822.3512
Toll Free: 800.405.4222

wwwssjlaw.com

LAW
R. Bruce Evans
Partner

email: bevansna,ssjlaw.com

November 20, 2014

Amber Perkins

30 Midtown Drive

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

I:    R al Theaters— Re al-Aliso Viejo 20 - Project No. I'A14-020 ( AUP)    

Dear Ms. Perkins:

I represent Regal Movie Theaters and handled the application for beer and wine service at the

Aliso Viejo 20.

I received your November l Oth letter. I don't want to bother you, but if you have any questions
or would like to meet so we can explain the details of the proposed beer and wine service, please

give me a call.

As you point out in your letter, this is a family movie theater and Regal' s policies for beer and
wine service are very restrictive such that this theater will rema.in, first and foremost, a family
theater. I can explain further by phone or in person.

Happy Thanksgiving.

Very truly yours,

SOLOMON SALTSMAN& JAMIESON

i_:

R. BRUCE EVANS
Licensed in California

RBE/js a& 1

cc: JenniferLowe, City ofAliso Viejo O J  , ?,`

Y 3\ p f e° r`", Ldw'' t.,, i.?
T

1., f'   . , .., 4 1....  .

California  Oregon  Washington
Attachment 5 Appeal: PA14-020—

Litigation  Personal Injury Gaming Employment Law  Land Use Indi    Regal Entertainment Grou

Letter from Soloman Saltsman& Jamieson

01/ 07/ 15 City Council

Agenda Item 9-34



City of Aliso Viejo

Agenda Item u   :.  
X      

Eu`
DATE:  January 7, 2015 r   '

a   ,.   r,

3 ,."'";°

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM: Karen Crocker, Community Services Director

SUBJECT:    SUMMARY OF AQUATIC CENTER OPERATIONS ( May 3, 2014 —
September 28, 2014)

Recommendation:

Receive presentation from representative of Kemper Sports staff on Summary of
Aquatic Center operations from the period of May 3, 2014 through September 29,
2014.

Fiscal Impact:

During the 2014 Aquatic Center season, net cost of operations was $ 78, 984. The
total revenue for the 2014 season was $ 153, 725, with expenses at $ 232, 710.

The Aquatic season overlaps fiscal years and encompasses the months of April
2014 through October 2014.

However, the fiscal impact of the aquatics operations on the City's budget is
calculated from July 1 to June 30 including the operational costs of the pool
during the months the aquatics program is not functioning.   Net operating costs
over the past four fiscal years have averaged $ 120,000 annually not including
capital costs. Capital costs incurred last year totaled $ 56,000 and included repair

of the wood beams and pool expansion joints and painting of the facility. Included
in the current year budget of $ 44,600 is the replacement of the splash pad,

fencing between the Conference Center and the pool and pool furniture.

Backqround:

This is the sixth season that the Aquatic Center has been in operation. The first
season 2009, ClubCorp was the operator. Since then, KemperSports has been

the operator for seasons 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014. At the request of

residents, an expansion of the aquatic operations was approved by City Council
and has been in effect for the past three seasons.  The expansion includes

providing weekday after school swim,  swim lessons/swim team and adult lap
swim, during the months of May and September. At the meeting of January 2,

Agenda Item 10-1



2013,  City Council approved KemperSports to expand the swim lessons and
swim team during the months of April and October.

Discussion:

During the past three aquatic seasons 2012, 2013 and 2014, KemperSports sub-
contracted with Premier Aquatic Services. City staff and KemperSports staff have
been very pleased with the aquatic programs provided through Premier Aquatic
Services.

Programs consisted of learn to swim classes, parent and me swim lessons and a
pre-competitive youth swim team.   The pre-competitive youth swim team " Aliso
Viejo Flying Fish" is in its fourth year of operation. The swim programs showed

steady growth over the prior years. In the 2014 season the number of youth that

participated in the swim programs increased by 153 from the previous year, to a
total of 1, 416. The swim team included 265 of the participants.

The Aqua Zumba program was offered for the third season with a new addition of
a Senior Aqua Zumba this past season. There was an average of 8- 10 adults
who participated in the class on a weekly basis.  In addition throughout the 2014

season weekday specials were offered to increase activity on slower days and
times; which consisted of 473 attendees. The weekday specials were: Parent &

Me Mondays, Teen Tuesday's, ICEE Wednesday's, Thirsty Thursday's and Fab
5 Friday's.

Total revenue for the 2014 season was $ 153, 725 which was an increase of

2, 086 over prior year. There were several contributing factors for revenue and
attendance increases which included earlier advertisements and promotions,

family pass sales and the high standard of quality services provided by Premier
Aquatic Services.  In the 2014 season overall attendance increased by 151

participants, for a total of 17, 516 attendees.

The net cost of operations for the 2014 season was  $ 78, 984 compared to

71, 064 in 2013, $ 66,367 in 2012, $ 86, 581 in the 2011 season and $ 132,678 in

the 2010 season. The $ 7, 920 overall net increase from 2013 was attributed to

repairs of the splash pad,  increase in utilities due to a water main break and

partial draining of the pools to decrease TDS levels and payroll.

There were 76 monthly passes sold and 131 seasonal passes sold, totaling 207
passes sold during the 2014 season. This was an increase of 28 passes sold

from the previous 2013 season. The increase has been attributed to the family
pass sales that were implemented last year. The pass holders are able to utilize

the aquatic facility on an unlimited basis for a one time pass purchase. This is the
fifth season that monthly and seasonal passes were sold. During the first season
in 2009 monthly and seasonal passes were not offered.

Agenda Item 10-2



In addition to the passes that were sold, there was also a daily usage fee. Daily
usage fees were $ 5. 00 for an adult, $3. 00 for youth and Senior and there was an
additional $ 2. 00 per person fee for non=residents of Aliso Viejo. These rates have
been the same for the past five years.   Overall attendance numbers for the
aquatic center have shown an increase over the past four seasons. Attached is a
detailed report prepared by KemperSports that summarizes revenues,

expenditures and attendance numbers for the 20.14 season along with

comparisons from 2013, 2012, 2011 and 2010 seasons.

There has also been an increase of private pool parties. There were 26 private

pool parties with a total of 691 participants this season, compared to 24 in the

2013 season and 13 in the 2012 season. The 26 pool parties generated $ 1, 275

in site fees, $ 2, 467 in entry fees and $ 7,451 in food and beverage revenue. The

pools remained opened during the pool parties.

Staff is preparing for the 2015 season and will be presenting a separate staff
report at a future Council meeting regarding the continued operations of the

Aquatic Center.     

p     /  

V

aren Croc r

Community Services Dire or

APPROVED R SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David Doy e
City Manag

Attachment:  KemperSports Summary Report

Agenda Item 10-3



f      ,t

r

r  .  +

V NT R
F

2014 Aq uatic Season Su m ma ry Report
May 3 - September 28, 2014)

s

1
a. t y 4._-      .,       

i4,.

j,'

ry-1      `` .

ir- 
i L t    

t- -„_' y`'
a"' S t! t l

r { 
L ti

F
L{  

1      . I,' f       ''.
if7f1 {. 1uL      '

J{,)   ,.

Y*      ..     -

Prepared By: Kelli Addington

KemperSporrs

Summary Report

Agenda Item 10-4



Kemper Sports was awarded the management contract and transitioned the facility on July 5, 2010.

In 2012 KemperSports sub-contracted with Premier Management to run the aquatic programs. Our

pre-competitive youth swim team " Aliso Viejo Flying Fish" returned for their fourth season. In 2014

daily entry, season pass and cafe pricing structure remained the same as prior year; which was

very well received by AV residents. This was our second season we offered AV residents to

purchase family season passes at reduced rates; purchase the first adult pass at regular price and

receive the second adult pass at half price, purchase the first youth pass and each subsequent

youth received a youth pass at half price. In 2014, there was a slight increase in the number of

residents that took advantage of the family pass. In 2014 " The AV Flying Fish" hosted two swim

meets and competed against local swim teams at various swim facilities. The championship swim

meet; which was previously held at the AV Aquatic Center was moved to J Serra due to capacity. In
addition to our swim team we offered learn to swim classes, parent and me swim lessons and

private swim lessons. Our swim programs showed significant growth over prior year. In the 2014

season the number of kids that participated in our youth swim programs increased by 153, for a

total of 1416; 265 of which competed on our swim team.

The Aqua Zumba program was offered for the third season. In 2014 we incorporated a senior Aqua

Zumba program.  Aqua Zumba is an added benefit that has brought a lot of attention and

excitement to the pool deck. We had an average of 8- 10 adults participate in the fitness program

each week.  In addition throughout the 2014 season we offered weekday specials to increase

activity on slower days and times; which 473 guests took advantage of the various promotions.

In addition, 26 pool parties were held with a total of 691 participants. Revenues generated included

1, 275 in site fees, $ 2, 467 in entry fees and $ 7, 451 in F& B revenue. These events had no impact

on the operating hours for the facility.

Our poolside food and beverage operation generated $ 41, 608 in revenue. We finished the season

strong with $ 41, 608 in food and beverage revenue and $ 112, 117 in aquatic fees revenue, totalling

153, 725 for the season. There were several primary contributing factors for revenue growth;
which included earlier advertisement and promotions, the relationship and goals Kemper Sports
established with Premier Recreation, Kemper Sports and Premier's efforts in promoting and growing

our swim programs, repeat business and positive word of mouth and great weather all contributed

to our increase in attendance. The decrease in swim meets and the loss of camp participants from

the AV Ranch was a major contributing factor to the decrease in our food and beverage operations.
Our overall expenses for the season totalled $ 232, 710, for a net operational cost of $ 78, 984, an

increase of 9% as compared to $71, 064 for the 2013 season. The three contributing factors for the
overall expense increase were the splash pad repairs, utilities/ water and payroll, water increased

due to the water main breaking and partial draining of the pools to decrease TDS levels. We were

aware that there would be an increase in payroll and budgeted accordingly. The anticipated payroll
increase was due to minimum wage and insurance increases along with the extended season, and

extra hour of operation for approved aquatic programs. Compared to the 2013 season revenues

were up by $ 2, 086, expenses were up by $ 10, 007 and net cost of operations increased by $ 7, 920.

Agenda Item 10-5



In addition, the City spent $ 26, 343 in capital improvements at the facility. Included were pool

expansion joint repairs and coping repairs around the lap pool.

Overall we had a good season with encouraging results. In looking at our fiscal year budget we are
forecasted to achieve our overall net income. The management team made every effort to control

expenses,  payroll and COGS.  Based on the results of our 2014 season and customer feedback

KemperSports will provide the city with recommendations for the 2015 season.

The information provided in this report will give you a 2010 - 2014 aquatic season operational

snapshot along with the number of events and type of events that were held at the Aquatic Center.
Please find attached a summary of our financial statement listing revenues and expenses

throughout the 2010 through 2014 season.  In addition I have included marketing strategies and
examples of a few collateral pieces that helped us build the business and contributed to the growth

in 2014.

2010 Season 20115eason 2012 Season 2013 Season 2014 Season

Revenues Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals

25,430 31, 494 46,698 44,911 41, 608

Food/ Merchandise

Fees ( daily, passes, 80,000 73, 510 96,034 106,728 112, 117

programs)

105, 431 105,004 142, 732 151, 639 153, 725.00

Total Revenue

Expenses

11, 976 12, 242 15, 784 19, 403 16,042

Cost of Goods Sold

91, 072 75, 312 83, 308 86,033 92, 992

Payroll

130,477 104,031 110,006 117, 267 123, 676

Operating Expenses
4, 583 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Management Fees

238, 109 191, 586 209,098 222, 703 232,710

Total Expense

132, 678)   86,581)   66,367)   71, 064)    78, 984)

Net Cost of Operation

20      ;__._____.____.._.. .._

15, 000 -.-      ----_-----      2014 Season Attendance

2013 Season Attendance

10,000    __. 
2012 Season Attendance

5, 000     --  
2011 Season Attendance

2010 Season Attendance

w__....

12, 901 13, 410 16, 552 17, 365 17, 516

Agenda Item 10-6



The following is a monthly usage report for the 2014 season and 2013 vs 2014 season comparison:
2013 2014

May-14 Jun- 14 Jul-14 Aug- 14 Sep- 14 Season Season

Total Total

DAILV ENTRY TYPE

Residen t- Adult 660 1241 1891 1603 594 6141 5989

Resident-Child 735 1475 2462 1850 578 7158 7100

Resident- Senior 38 73 162 115 41 398 429

Non- ResidentAdult 107 224 341 294 109 695 1075

Non- Resident Child 99 204 307 279 83 593 972

Non-Resident- Senior 20 19 34 36 28 41 137

To tal En try 1659 3183 5046 4059 1431 15026 15378

PASSES SOLD BY TYPE

Monthly Pass-Adult 5 7 15 6 1 28 34

Monthly Pass- Child 3 11 17 3 23 34
r..

Monthly Pass- Senior

pA

2 4 2        8 8

Season Pass- Adult 32 11 1 43 44

Season Pass- Adult% price 22 5 1 25 28

Season Pass- Child 22 7 2 27 31

Season Pass- Child' z price 17 6 2 22 25

Season Pass-Senior 1 1 1

SeptemberAdult Pool Pass( Discounted) 2 2 2

PASS HOLDER USAGE BY TYPE

Monthly Pass-Adult Entry

w

3 39 46 45 12 125 145

Monthly Pass- Child Entry          2 19 45 41 4 98 111

Monthly Pass- Senior Entry 2 6 16 8

Season Pass-Adult Entry 175 258 219 186 125 933 963

Season Pass- Child Entry 83 181 189 153 60 745 666

Season Pass- Senior Entry 3 7 1 1 4 49 16

SPECIALS/ PROMOTIONS

Complimentary Coupon 1       1    

e

5        3 7

Entry Daily Special( Holiday/ Promotion) 756 202 377 69 250 1861 1654

2014 weekday promotion 26 208 232     475 466

Season Pass Donation Certificate    +     1 2 7 1 11

MERCHANDISE

Goggles 3 7 8 2 8 20

Sunscreen 2

Swimming Diaper

p

1 2 1 4 4

Pool/ Private Parties 5 3 8 7 3 24 26

Agenda Item 10-7



Marketing Efforts

Marketing and Sales Strategies and Tactics
Dedicated General Manager and Aquatics Director oversee the daily operation. These key
positions were essential in creating the "face" of the operation and many members of the
community learned to know them. It was the team's responsibility to implement the following
specific strategies and tactics.

Improve Website and E- Marketing to increase overall lead generation:
Added photography to showcase the property.
Search Engine Optimization for event space in Aliso Viejo and surrounding area
In house— no additional cost)

Provided contact information for on- site staff( phone, email, office hours)

On- Line Information Request Form/ Customer contact collection points

Built database of Interest list that can be communicated with on a monthly basis
Added program information and registration forms

Map/Directions to website and Google maps
Created and grew an email marketing database so that AVAQ can regularly communicate with

core customers, while increasing overall awareness and loyalty of customers.
Updated AVAQ website regularly with new/current information
Offered promotions to generate business on slower days and times

Social Media:

Utilized Facebook as primary social media avenue
Used social media to drive traffic and generate leads

Increase Awareness:

Printed materials were available at the registration window

Holidays and Special event fliers were created throughout the season

Held an open house event prior to the start of the season

Attended local AVCA events and handed out postcards to promote swim programs

Utilized City' s public relations to send out press releases and eblast's
Advertised in family print publications

Printed and E- Marketing:
Advertised in OC Parenting, OC Family, Marmalade & local directories

Sent emails to families involved in programs regarding schedules and upcoming events
Implemented Google Adwords

Printed materials ( pool parties, general information, postcards)

Promote through internal communications, email blasts and ads in the local newspapers

and Aliso Viejo Residents

Agenda Item 10-8



i

f` 1` 1" 11         „-; i       }              .i     1

t"'     

A  . UAT IC  C NT R

SUMMER SPECIALS! 

Paren t & Me M nda s       

Parent pays youth entry fee with paid youth admission      :

d  

z:    _     

Bring your friends because admission for teens is $2

f

ednresday' s 
2 snow Cones at the asis Cafe

Thirsty Thlirsc ay' s - 
Free soft drink with purchase of a meal

ab 5 Frid y' s 5   

5 after S: OOpm for Aliso Viejo families of up to 5 people    ;

29 Santa Barbara Dr, Aliso Viejo

949) 425- 2559

www.alisoviejoac uaticscenter.com

Agenda Item 10-9



G:

r    s 4

f`"

p    
w

5

t

a

K','

g    .`*'            c: n,    . y r" ..

4      

n     
r

r

A.     LT..      TT R         
w o

r,,

c,,,,_

r

Ali o era R srd nfs Non, 4liso Y'lejo esidents       

t5 Aduh( ag s1-   S7 Adu1t a a 14 
3 YaUth ge 2-13    Y+rth( oges 2- 1   

t:, n .

3 Saniora bOt 3 enivrs{ t5(} t      

ir a;'' rktF" S" 3 nrr t'; 41 r; 3#"; t t# s"*'"+ r'-  

l*i. .f. l.  ' i.l. il  

J+Aa r 3- Mc y 3rJ  ! vti- F 2i)Cp.m.- 6c Dp.m.  Sd b Sun l OtiXaa. m.-b:Otfp.nti
t 1  - F 1 DOa. r r7:00p n  Sa18 Sun 10:OQo.m- 7 O. m.

For mar infom Qtion, coni tt the
S pt?-;. M-F 2 Op. m.., tpam.  Sor+ S+m l Ot+ C o. m.-b:OCap.nt iS0 YtB O Q r tiC enf r t7t

w....,,...  ... ,

M,  .,_..   __,._

E,. S g#2. 2556 or
Rec ac licnol Swimrnin Swirn Tsarn Sowim Leaso  FFh aa R ramg I I I av q at cs la rn er, ports_corn

Childree' Spla h Pod Ylradl Fbd  Bi ihday P ortTes  l p Pdol
yyy r y,tl kSCt1 Fe Qt, G t 1̀CS Nt lLCOt t

earn +r wir   wim ?'
Grtftip Swim Lessons 6: 1 ratto Age 3-8 Stroke dewelopment ta aompetltive swimming

r=

Laom to Swim focuses on the pmg es io fiom woie wlely to shoke developmerrf.      agEs 411nd t7p
Studetrtt will poin confidanu and comfort in and under e wvter with iFie uhimate gool   

Promler phlloaophy on wim team is thot every practice thtovghc>ut the season will
of elfidem ewimming ond thola s. All sastioru are toupM AAonday through Thurada r, ior

i d ique devebpment and nina building se s. Our
hw weeka, for 30 minu s a day. Any ma up dayi ior pool dwures vdil be hetd on
tha loat Friday at 1fis end aF Ihs wssion,   

coache bsliew thot practics moka psrf d, so wa will end ompl tim on swry
strol, as well os slorta and tums. We teach In a iun but competitive erMronment lhat

is gearad Aowoid teaching children litelong skilb. Our commihner t is# wt every cMld
nrolled in tM Prsmisr wim isam will finish ths wmmer with o lovr ond appnciotion

Age Infant to Adult
r+9+ on fhe competiMw level, ar atmpFy aa a wvy to hrne

P emier swim inshvctars we an a otitiny honds-on app ooch to hdp swimmen oF all    
summer iun. Our poal ia to have each and every chiid bom o l four slokea byr Ihe

oge veate o love and respect( or d e wwsr. Our irotrucbn as mcpert. nced with       ^
d° f ihs summ r. For mon information obovr tf» Aliso Y»jo Flying ish plews visit

4eachinp ot ary I vel, wheth r R is wi+ first time swimmers bewminp cort+fortobb in     "
w'".°.'

the water; or b help 1he mons t erisnced campoNton impiore sir trulae techniqve    (  
for ee erdss or cort petttio s.   t.'/

tt r r qut c iti't       
5,- Z,,

Our Panril and Me proprarn ia desipnad io provide cfiildien a wfe and comfortoble

errior Aqua Fifies: ir desgn• d{ or octire older oduks. 6er+cises fnclude ronge of       ming ernironmeM whero thq con bngin ia bom bo ic svwimming kilts in he
mofion, slrenpthsning, boloncs, coortlinotion, woiar wolkinp, low asrobic low- impoct   °

Df^ fO° f iheir poronY or yuardian' s artns. Dur ng the four Ir ava er s sions,
wafer w orlao A. Ev eryune works at eir aem pace& no swimmtng sldll aie rt quhed.     

inaFructora will wvtk io er swe tt at thsy proride each partidpa rt with a fwi, rslmwd,
baming experier ts. By combining imporront repetiYrve awim al ilh with iun swim

iiLL L 4tliV    
9 P riicipards are sura lo maloe the hv siHon to group or priwls k, ans

N
Spbsh yow way krto ttapa wMh an trntgororinp low- impae oq tk aaercJ e. Kncrvn tu   f   

i lii/ihe Zumbat' pool parl r,' Ihe Aquo Zumbo propiom gi+es new meonirrg to the idea oi    
o rsfreshine wOrkovt. IMserofing the Zumbo phibsoptry with hfldiY+onol aqtmtic fihwsf
dixipNnes, Aqua Zumba(rj blend it all togarher iMo o worlrout ti+oPe

Premier Recredion Servicea brtnpr you lobat in Heohh and Safety Tio n ng

cordio conditioninc, bady-toni g, a d mosf of all, aKltiloroting beyand belisf.  
O^" fr°^ p i° uioiwl roscuer to loy reapondea. Couna a e owilobb in

one-on-one ressions or ihr wigh gioup laomir pmgrams. PJI caurses are affered in

prem er       ,rJl frri tuo Onp     

our NEW AI'rao Yisjo offics. All Premier clauos ais AoupM by in-house irntrucfors
cerfified by the American Red Croas and wiH fu ill OSFIA requiremerrb.

AQUATIG SERVICES  71b.3333 wwwprom. 00m

Agenda Item 10-10



City of Aliso Viejo
Agenda Item

C

k#   k€q`.    .
r, r1,  ' rv37 q€`.   

DATE:  January 7, 2015
4

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM: Karen Crocker, Community Services Director

SUBJECT:    Conference Center Management Agreement Amendment and

Extension Discussion ( KemperSports)

Recommendation:

1.  Amend the current management agreement with KemperSports by
removing the management, operations and maintenance services of the

Aquatic Center.

2.  Review KemperSports Contract Proposal for next contract renewal period,

starting July 1, 2015.

3.  Review Proposed Request for Proposals for the management of the

Conference Center beginning July 1, 2015.

4.  Discuss Options and Provide Direction to Staff

Fiscal Impact:

There will be no fiscal impacts at this time to amend and remove the

management, operations and maintenance duties from the current Management

Agreement with KemperSports.  There will be no fiscal impacts to solicit

proposals for the management of the Conference Center.

Backqround:

The Conference and Aquatic Center has been in operation for the past five ( 5 '/ 2)

years. Out of the five and one half years, KemperSports has been the contract

management company for the past four and a half years, since July 1, 2010. The

previous operator during the first year ( FY 2009- 10) of operation was ClubCorp,
who currently owns and operates the Aliso Viejo Country Club.

Discussion:

KemperSports is the current manager for the management,  operations and

maintenance of the Conference and Aquatic Center. The current management

agreement with KemperSports will be expiring June 30, 2015.  The City entered

Agenda Item 11-1



into this agreement with the goal that the Conference Center would be revenue
neutral after three ( 3) years of operation. At the end of the fourth year which was
June 30,  2014,  there was a  $ 162, 966 net loss of the Conference Center

operations. Below is a financial summary of the past four years.

FY 2010- 11 FY 2011- 12 FY 2012- 13 FY 2013- 14

Revenue 461, 227      $ 709,408      $ 602,648      $ 775,248
Expenses 693, 762      $ 868,726      $ 862, 050      $ 938,214
Net Operations 232,535)    ($ 159,318)    ($ 259,402)    ($ 162,966)

Over these four years the City has subsidized the operations at the Conference
Center at a cumulative cost of $ 814,221.    For the current fiscal year,  it is

expected that the City will spend an additional $ 125, 000 to subsidize day to day
operations.     This means that by the end of the current contract with

KemperSports, the City will have subsidized the Conference Center operations at
a cost of$ 939,553.

KemperSports has been increasing bookings,  such as weddings and social

events that has increased revenues over the past four years.   Although the

expenditures also increased in FY2013- 14, the net loss has decreased compared

to years 2010 and 2012. These yearly net losses are being subsidized by the
City's general fund as mentioned above.

A few months ago, KemperSports requested the City consider an extension to
their current operating agreement for the Conference Center.   The City engaged
in a few discussions with the principals at KemperSports about a proposed

extension.   Key to those discussions was the City's concern of .the continued
subsidizing of the facifity.  Given that the City has assumed all the financial risk
over the last 5 years at a cost of nearly $ 1 million, the City Manager requested
KemperSports provide a proposal that would eliminate the Ci#y's continuing
financial risk.   For the past 5 years, the City has purchased,  maintained and

replaced, when necessary, all of the furniture, fixtures and equipment associated

with the facility.  In addition any and all maintenance costs have been paid by the
City.    Looking forward to the next contractual agreement for operations,  the

number one goa! of the City staff was for the City to be cost neutral relative to the
day-to- day operational costs.

Attached is a new proposal from KemperSports for the management of the

Conference Center. The proposal identifies reducing the fixed management fee
from $ 96, 000 to $ 76, 000 per year and then incorporates a 3% increase during
the last three years of the agreement.   The accounting fee is proposed to be
reduced from $ 24,000 to $ 20,000. The proposal also identifies a restructuring of
the incentive fee to 1. 5% of gross revenue once it is over $ 100, 000. The new

proposal identifies that there will be a net/gain of $ 18,246 in FY 2015- 16, with it

Agenda Item 11-2



increasing for the next five years.   This net gain is inclusive of all fees and
incentive payments.

However, this new proposal from KemperSports does not eliminate the City's
financial risk.   If the revenue estimates are not achieved, or cost estimates are

underestimated,  the City,  and not KemperSports,  continues to assume the
financial burden.  For that reason, and because it has been several years since
the City has been in the marketplace soliciting proposals, City staff has attached
a proposed Request for Proposals ( RFP) as an additional option for Council to
consider.  Council may desire staff to seek proposals from qualified vendors as
an additional option to KemperSports' proposale

Staff is seeking direction from the City Council to renew the management

agreement with KemperSports for a period of 5 years,  or one year,  or solicit

proposals from other private operators.

Staff is also recommending that the current management agreement with

KemperSports be amended to remove the Aquatic Center management,

operations and maintenance as part of the scope of their services. The proposed

amendment is attached for Council review and consideration. This modification to

their contract will enable KemperSports to focus primarily on the Conference
Center operations.   City staff will assume responsibility for managing the third
party aquatics contractor, Premier Aquatic Services.

Premier Aquatic Services has been the contractor providing swim programs at
the Aquatic Center for the past four seasons and has been very successful in
their operations.     At a future meeting,  City staff will present Council with a
proposal from Premier Aquatic Services for continued operation of the Aquatics
Center.

Kare roc r

Community Services Dir or

APPROV D R SUB TTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David Doyle

City Manager

Attachments:  1. Amendment- Conference and Aquatic Center Management Agreement
2. KemperSports Proposal

3. Request for Proposal for Conference Center Management Services

Agenda Item 11-3



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

FIRST AMENDMENT TO

MANAGEMENT S RVICES AGREEMENT ALISO VIEJO CONFERENCE AND

AQUATIC CENTER

1.       PARTIES AND DATE.

This First Amendment to the Management Services Aliso Viejo Conference and Aquatic

enter Agreement (" First Amendment") is entered into on the day of 20     , by
and between the City of Aliso Viejo ( hereinafter referred to as the " City") and KemperSports

Management, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the " Manager").  City and Manager are sometimes
collectively referred to herein as the " Parties."

2.       RECITALS.

2. 1 Agreement.  The Parties entered into that certain Agreement for Conference and

Aquatic Center Management Services dated June 17, 2010 (" Agreement").

2. 2 First Amendment.  The Parties now desire to amend the Agreement in order to

eliminate the Aquatic Center management, operation, maintenance and marketing as part of the
management services of the agreement.

3.       TE s.

3. 1 Management of the Conference Center and Aquatic Center by Mana er. Pursuant

to Section 3. 1 of the Agreement, the Manager will no longer manage, operate, supervise, conduct

day-to-day operations and promote the Aquatic Center.

3. 2 Definition of Conference Center. All places in the management agreement that

reference the Aquatic Center will no longer apply to the agreement, only those references of the
Conference Center.

3. 3 Declaration of Political Contributions.    Prior to the City' s approval of this

Amendment, Consultant shall submit to City a statement in writing declaring any political
contributions of money, in-kind services, or loan made to any member of the City Council within
the previous twelve-month period by the Consultant and all of Consultant's employees, including
any employee(s) that Consultant intends to assign to perform the Services described in this

Agreement.

3. 4 Management Term._ Parties agree that the management term expires on June 30,

2015, unless extended by both parties.

3. 5 Remaining Provisions of Agreement.  Except as otherwise specifically set forth in
this First Amendment, the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

1
60367.00100 2969037.2 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 11-4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties have executed this First Amendment to
Management Agreement for Conference and Aquatic Center Services on this day of

201    .

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO KEMPERSPORTS

By:   By;
David Doyle 011ie Becker

City Manager Director of Business Development

ATTEST:

B y:
Mitzi Ortiz, CMC, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:   
Best Best & Krieger LLP

City Attorney

APPROVED AS TO COMPLIANCE WITH BUDGET:

By:
Gina Tharani, Director of Financial Services

2
60367.00100 2,969037. 2 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 11-5



CITY OF ALISO VI JO

DECLARATION OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Using the space provided below, please list any political contributions of money, in-kind services, or loans made to
any member of the City Council within the last twelve( 12) months by Consultant and all of Consultant' s employees,
including any employee( s) that applicant intends to assign to perform the work or services described in this
Agreement:

To the best of my knowledge, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and was executed at:

City/County/State Date

Name ofBusiness Print Name

Signature

NOTE:    THIS DECLARATION IS INCLUDED AS PART OF THE AGREEMENT AND MUST BE

SIGNED AND ATTACHED HERETO.

3
60367.00100 2969037.2 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 11-6



500 Skokie Boulevard

e erS ortsp p Suite 444

1 lorthbrook, Illinois 60062

847 850 1818

847 291 0271 fax

www.kempersports.com

November 10, 2014

Mr. David Doyle

City Manager
City of Aliso Viejo
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Dear Mr. Doyle,

Thank you again for your request for a proposal to extent the management contract with

KemperSports. It has been a great partnership with The City of Aliso Viejo and KemperSports and
we look forward to continuing the relationship.

Following our meeting and understanding your vision going forward for the Aquatics and
Conference Center.  The City will take over the management of the Aquatics Center and

KemperSports will be responsible for managing the Conference Center.

Over the past 4 years that KemperSports has managed the facility it has grown the Brand of the
Aquatics and Conference Center. We have created a sense of community amongst the leaders of the
City. We have worked with the City to provide community events and show off the facility.
KemperSports has driven revenue and traf c to the facility.

The proposal to extend management of the facility and accounting fee will reduce our fee to $76K

management and $20K for accounting. I also agreed to freeze the base for the first two years, and
then plug in 3% increase the 1'ast three years of the agreement. Our incentive will be 1. 5% of

revenue once the EBITDA is over$ 100,000. There will be a 90 day written notice for termination
added to the contract. This will allow the City to terminate if revenues do not meet budget.

The pro forma shows getting the property to positive EBITDA with changes to the business model
to meet the City's needs to make the Conference Center a profit center.

Thank you again for allowing us the opportunity to submit this proposal for your consideration. We

are very excited about continuing our partnership. We look forward to discussing this extension,
and to answering any further questions you may have.

Respectfully,

011ie Becker

Director of Business Development

KemperSports

ATTACHMENT 1: Pro forma

Agenda Item 11-7



yemperSports

CITY FACILITIES - CONFERENCE CENTER

2014-2015 2015- 16 2016- 17 2017-2018 2018-19
PV. .

Actual+     Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

CC NFERENCE CENTER Forecast Budget Budget Budget sudget

POOI F& B 43,000 44,290 45,619 46,987

Food 438,280 451, 428 474,000 497,700 522,585

Beverage 80, 604 83,022 91, 324 98,630 103,562

Rental Fees 42, 860 44, 146 47,677 51, 492 55,611

Ceremony Fees 60, 611 62,429 65, 551 68,828 72,270

Use Fees

Miscallenous Revenue 108, 966 112,235 118, 718 125,229 131, 491

Interfund Transfers
TOTAL REVENUES 731, 321 796,260 841, 560 887,498 932,505

P/ R- Salaries 200, 000 150,000 154,500 159, 135 163,909

P/ R- Wages 59, 800 61, 594 63,442 65,345 67,305

Contract Labor 51, 939 62, 851 64, 108 67,624 71, 005

P/ R- Benefits 81, 600 60,000 62,400 64,896 67,492

Cost of Food& Beverage 134,910 150, 137 146,984 155,046 162,798

P/ R Reimb- Management Agreement

Misc Exp- Management Agreement
Equipment Maintenance 12, 900 13, 158 13,421 13, 690 13,963

Utilities 45, 660 47,030 48,441 49,894 51, 391

Building& Ground Maintenance 32, 265 33,233 34,230 35,257 36,315

Supplies 30, 250 31, 158 32,092 33,055 34,047

Marketing 45,415 46,323 47,250 48, 195 49, 159

Fees& Permits 14,300 14,586 14,878 15, 175 15,479

Insurance Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES 709,039 670,070 681, 745 707,311 732,862

EBITDA     .   22,282 126,190 159,815 180,187 199,643

Management/Accounting Fees 147, 614 96,000 96, 000 98,880 101, 846

Incentive 11, 944 12, 623 13,312 13,988

TOTAL PROJECTED FUND BALANCE 125,332)       18,246 51, 192 67,995 83,809

Agenda Item 11-8



t    

4

r'`  

t

e

G fl,:     

m. n.

City of Aliso Viejo

Request for Proposals

Aliso Viejo Conference Center

Management Services

Proposals Due

Friday, February 6, 2015

4:00 P. M.

City of Aliso Viejo - City Hall

12 Journey, Suite 100

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Attention:

Community Services Director

Agenda Item 11-9



nU1:
y! h.

City of Aliso Viejo
Request for Proposals

Aliso Viejo Conference Center

Management Services

January 8, 2015

NOTICE

The City of Aliso Viejo is currently requesting Requests for Proposals from qualified companies for the
management, operations and maintenance of the Aliso Viejo Conference Center.  If you are interested,

please prepare a proposal according to the attached specifications.

The company deemed most qualified will have the opportunity to negotiate a contract with the City

which will incorporate an agreed upon scope of service, reporting requirements and budget.

Specifications are attached and also available online at www.cityofalisovieio.com. The specifications in

the notice shall be considered a part of any contract made pursuant thereto.  One ( 1) original and four

4) copies of the Proposals, submitted in a sealed envelope marked, " Proposals for Conference Center

Management Services", are due no later than 4: 00 pm on Friday, February 6, 2015, to the attention of:

City of Aliso Viejo
Karen Crocker

Community Services Director

12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Any questions regarding this RFP for Conference Center Management Services should be submitted in

writing to Karen Crocker,  Community Services Director,  at City of Aliso Viejo or via email at

kcrocker@cit ofalisovieio.com.

We look forward to receiving your submittal of proposals for management services.

Sincerely,

Karen Crocker

Community SerVices Director

City of Aliso Viejo

Attachment

Agenda Item 11-10



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR THE

MANAGEMENT, OPERATION, AND MAINTENANCE OF THE

ALISO VIEJO CONFERENCE CENTER

I. INTRODUCTION

The City of Aliso Viejo ( hereinafter called " City) is seeking proposals from qualified firms to
enter into an agreement to manage, operate, and maintain the Aliso Viejo Conference Center

hereinafter called " Conference Center") located at 31 Santa Barbara, Aliso Viejo, CA. The scope

of the work, the content of the proposal, and the selection process are described in this

Request for Proposals ( hereinafter called the" RFP").

II.       BACKGROUND

The City of Aliso Viejo, population 47,823, is situated in southern Orange County, California

approximately 50 miles southeast of Los Angeles and 2. 7 miles inland of the Pacific Ocean. The

City has become home to many leading businesses and commercial centers and has excellent
educational opportunities.  With rolling hillside and valley terrain boasting picturesque views of
mountains, streams, lush trails, pristine parks and city lights, Aliso Viejo is an ideal community
to live, work and play.

III.      SCOPE OF WORK

The City is seeking a partner who embodies high quality standards, emphasizes excellent

customer service, and has the ability to maintain consistently high standards while managing
and operating the Conference Center. The City desires to select a qualified firm to operate the
Conference Center who can deliver optimal value and customer service while achieving and

maintaining the City' s goal of full operating cost recovery for the Conference Center.

The City hereby requests bidders to demonstrate the ability to provide and perform services for
the Conference Center including, but not limited to marketing, operating, programming and

maintaining all aspects of the operation of the Conference Center including handling all food
and beverage services and requests.  In addition to the Conference Center, the food and

beverage service includes responsibility for supplying, operating, and maintaining a full service
snack bar at the Aquatic Center.   The successful bidder will be expected to operate the

Conference Center in compliance with the established City guidelines and policies.  The

successful bidders' work will be performed within the context of a management agreement, for

an agreed upon term scheduled to commence July 1, 2015. All services must be performed to

the highest industry standards and compliant with all applicable local, county, state, and federal
laws.

Agenda Item 11-11



The Conference Center is a City-owned facility, the City reserves the right to use the Conference
Center, without charge ( except for customary operational costs), at any time if the Conference
Center is not reserved for another purpose.  The City also reserves the right to allow certain

community groups and nonprofit organizations to use the Conference Center without charge or
at a reduced rate per City Council Policy No. 700- 3, which is attached.  While it is anticipated

that all food and beverages for events at the Conference Center will be provided by the

Conference Center, the City reserves the right to use outside caterers for City sponsored events
and other community group and/ or nonprofit organization events.

IV.      SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

The City seeks a qualified firm with which it can partner to provide the best experience possible
for residents and visitors to the Conference Center.   The City is requesting proposals with
documentation demonstrating a firm' s ability to successfully manage, operate, promote, and

maintain the Conference Center. It is the City' s expectation that the selected firm will manage,
operate and promote the Conference Center such that it will be financially self-supporting with
revenue derived from facility rental events. The Conference Center includes the following
amenities:

An 8, 500 square foot conference center designed for weddings,  birthday parties,

corporate meetings, parties, and more. The Conference Center, which is nestled next to

Aliso Viejo Country Club, consists of flexible conference banquet space, three separate

or combined rooms capable of accommodating groups up to 250 people for banquets
and up to 600 people for lecture or presentation purposes, and three breakout/ small

meeting rooms. A patio adjacent to the large assembly room can be used for private
parties or other events. The conference center includes a full restaurant style kitchen for

the preparation of ineals to be served at the facility, full audio/ video capabilities in each
room, and an office for operational staff.

The proposal shall be submitted in a sealed envelope with the caption " Aliso Viejo Conference

Center Management Proposal", and addressed to:

Karen Crocker, Community Services Director

City of Aliso Viejo

12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

The proposal shall be received by Friday, February 6, 2015 at 4:00 p. m. Proposals will not be

accepted after the deadline. Facsimiles will not be accepted. Inquiries should be directed to

Karen Crocker, Community Services Director, City of Aliso Viejo, (949) 425- 2552. If all proposals

are rejected, the City may re-advertise and set a revised proposal acceptance deadline. The

proposal will be used to evaluate the firm' s capability to manage, operate,  maintain and

promote the Conference Center. Therefore,  it should be complete and accurate.   Bidders

Agenda Item 11-12



should include one ( 1) original and four (4) complete and executed originals of the proposal.

The proposal should be limited to no more than 50 pages and include the following
information:

A) Transmittal Letter and Summary of Qualifications

The proposal shall consist of a letter of interest and summary of qualifications for the
management, maintenance, marketing and operation of the Conference Center.  The summary

should contain relevant information, such as proof of prior success and experience in providing
similar services,  background of firm,  and principals involved.  Bidders may also include

information that distinguishes them from other potential respondents.  Proposals must be

signed by an authorized individual representing the firm or partnership to be considered
responsive. Letter must include name, address, phone number, and e- mail address of primary

contact for the bidder during the review and selection process.

B) Qualifications of Key Personnel

The proposal shall include the following information on key personnel:

1.  A brief overview of the names and roles of officers representing the firm,  any

knowledge of the operation of the Conference Center, and experience working with

municipal organizations.

2.   Proposed on- site non- management staffing levels needed to operate the Conference
Center at maximum efficiency,  such as Event Coordinator,  food and beverage

preparation and service staff, landscape maintenance, and facility maintenance. Bidders

should submit a detailed analysis of anticipated staffing levels and associated costs for
all functions of the Conference Center.

3.  An overview of the proposed management team with associated costs for each position.

Management positions may include a General Manager and Conference Center

Manager. Bidders should include information on education, training and networking

opportunities offered by bidder for key personnel in order to effectively maintain and
operate the Conference Center.

4.  A plan for working with the current operator of the Conference Center on the transition,
if a transition is to occur, and the extent to which incumbent professional, management,
and non- management staff will be consid:ered for possible retention.  The current

operator is KemperSports, Inc.

C) Company Experience

The proposal shall. include the following information on bidder' s experience providing similar
services:

Agenda Item 11-13



1.   Detailed descriptions of similar work performed in the past ten years with contracts of

similar size and scope.  Bidders should describe specific experiences related to all

operational functions described herein including, but not limited to, maintenance and

operation, marketing, programming, and food and beverage operations with a proven

record of profitability.

2.  Contact information ( names, addresses, telephone numbers, e- mail addresses and/ or

web sites) of similar facilities bidder has managed in the past ten years. Information

should include type of facility managed, annual gross revenues at each facility, and

dates of operation, compensation structure, and reason for termination, if applicable.

3.  Specific examples of approaches bidder has used to provide exceptional service while

managing costs and/ or generating revenue.

4.   Experience working collaboratively with municipalities,   businesses,   and other

stakeholders to increase business and create positive relations in the community.

Proposals should also include examples of creative marketing strategies that have
proven to be successful.

D) Proposed Services

The proposal will include a detailed description of anticipated services to be provided by bidder
to achieve the results as stated in the Scope of Work above and within each operational unit as

follows:

Bidders will submit a description of all proposed services related to the operation of the

Conference Center. These services include, but are not limited to:

1.   maintenance and operation of the building and grounds
2.  financial operations including,  but not limited to,  budgeting,  payroll, collecting and

accounting for all revenues and expenditures
3.  procurement of all materials, labor, supplies, licenses, and equipment necessary for the

efficient operation of the Conference Center including, but not limited to, any licenses

or certifications necessary for the handling and serving of food and the service and sale
of alcoholic beverages

4.  human resource management services including, but not limited to, oversight of staff

and the procedures, techniques, and programs to evaluate, maintain and/ or obtain

qualified personnel

5.   marketing the Conference Center for use by individuals and organizations
6.  day- to-day operation of the Conference Center including, but not limited to facility

reservations, food and beverage,  security,  and set- up and take-down of individual
events.

7.  Aquatic Center concessions operational plan

Agenda Item 11-14



E) Administrative and Operational Support Systems

Bidders will include a detailed analysis of administrative and operational support to be provided

for the Conference Center off-site including, but not limited to, accounting and finance, legal

services, information technology, purchasing and overall management and operation support.
Bidders will be required to provide specific accounting services as outlined below. These

services are necessary for auditing purposes and to protect the tax-exempt status of the
revenue bonds used to fund the construction of the Conference Center.

1.  Successful bidder will be required to establish and maintain a uniform accounting
system,  internal controls and reporting systems in accordance with Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (" GAAP").   Successful bidder will be responsible for preparing the ( i)

books, records, and other data associated with the financial activities of the Conference Center,

and ( ii) operating budgets, cash flow budgets, and other financial projections and forecasts.

Successful bidder will be responsible for providing pay agent services for the Conference
Center.  Pay agent services shall consist of the payment of invoices, payroll services, including
the Conference Center' s employee paychecks and payroll tax payments, and other payments as

requir.ed for the operations of the Conference Center.

2.       Successful bidder will be required to provide the following financial management

and accounting services for the Conference Center:

i) Financial management audit at a minimum of every 12 months;

ii) Establish and assure maintenance of vendor reconciliation;

iii)       Establish and monitor accounts receivable and cash handling procedures;
iv)       Prepare annual operating budget,  capital expenditures budget and capital

improvement, replacement and repairs budget;

v) Provide accounting staff with financial management support services via

telephone and on- site visits;

vi)       Review and oversight of the preparation of fiscal period financial statements;

vii)      Monitor contract/ lease compliance;

viii)     Monitor internal controls, policies and procedures;

ix)       Prepare and file all state income and franchise tax returns ;

x) Provide financial reporting to City.
xi)       Coordinate operational and capital budgeting;
xii)      Provide fixed asset reporting consistent with City' s policies and procedures.

3.       Successful bidder will be required to provide City with financial statements and
reports for each accounting period, as well as annual financia! statements and reports. Reports
are due within ten days of month end. Reports include but are not limited to:

Current Month and Year End Reports

Agenda Item 11-15



Balance Sheet— Conference Center

Trial Balance— Conference Center

Income Statement— Conference Center

GL Detail —Conference Center

Journal Entry Register- Detail

Check Register

Bank Statements

Bank Reconciliation

Budget to Actual Variance Reports

Other Reports

Event logs/ monthly calendars of events

A listing of complimentary passes

4.       The accounting records of the Conference Center will be maintained on the same
fiscal cycle as the City of Aliso Viejo, which is luly 1- June 30. The successful bidder will be

responsible for providing the City' s auditors with timely reports for the completion of the
preliminary and final audits.

5.       Successful bidder will be required to maintain complete and accurate records

with respect to all costs and expenses incurred for the Conference Center.  All such records

shall be clearly identifiable.   Suecessful bidder shall allow a representative of City, during
normal business hours, to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and

any other documents created for the Conference Center.  Successful bidder shall allow

inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Conference

Center for a period of five ( 5) years from the date of final payment under the management

agreement.

6.       Successful bidder will be required to provide accounting software and set it up
with standards as indicated by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles  (" GAAP").  City' s
approval will be required before set up. City shall own the software and the data.

F) Insurance Requirements

Vendor shall procure and maintain insurance for the duration of any Agreement against claims

for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or in connection with the

performance of the work hereunder by Vendor, its agents, representatives, or employees.

1.       Types of Insurance Required:

As a condition precedent to the effectiveness of this Agreement for work to be performed

hereunder and without limiting the indemnity provisions of the Agreement, the Vendor in

partial performance of its obligations under such Agreement, shall procure and maintain in full

Agenda Item 11-16



force and effect during the term of the Agreement, the following policies of insurance. If the

existing policies do not meet the Insurance Requirements set forth herein, Consultant agrees to
amend, supplement or endorse the policies to do so.

A.  Commercial General Liability: Commercial General Liability Insurance which affords
coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office " occurrence" form CG 0001,

with minimum limits of at least $ 5, 000,000 per occurrence, and if written with an

aggregate, the aggregate shall be double the per occurrence limit. Defense costs

shall be paid in addition to the limits. The policy shall contain no endorsements or
provisions limiting coverage for ( 1) contractual liability; ( 2) cross liability exclusion
for claims or suits by one insured against another; or (3) contain any other exclusion

contrary to the Agreement.

e.  Automobile Liability Insurance: Automobile Liability Insurance with coverage at least
as broad as Insurance Services Office Form CA 0001 covering " Any Auto" ( Symbol 1)

with minimum limits of$ 1, 000,000 each accident.

C.   Professional Liability:  Professional Liability insurance with minimum limits of

1, 000,000. Covered professional services shall specifically include all work to be
performed under the Agreement and delete any exclusions that may potentially
affect the work to be performed.  If coverage is written on a claims- made basis, the

retroactive date shall precede the effective date of the initial Agreement and

continuous coverage will be maintained or an extended reporting period will be
exercised for a period of at least three ( 3) years from termination or expiration of

this Agreement.

D.  Workers' Compensation: Workers' Compensation Insurance, as required by the State
of California and Employer' s Liability Insurance with a limit of not less than

1, 000,000 per accident for bodily injury and disease.

2. Endorsements:

Required insurance policies shall not be in compliance if they include any limiting provision or

endorsement that has not been submitted to the City for approval.

A.     The policy or policies of insurance required for (A) Commercial General Liability

shall be endorsed to provide the following:

1)      Additional Insured:  The City,  its officials,  officers,  employees,

agents, and volunteers shall be additional insureds with regard to

liability and defense of suits or claims arising out of the

performance of the Agreement.

Agenda Item 11-17



Additional Insured Endorsements shall not ( 1) be restricted to " ongoing

operations"; ( 2) exclude " contractual liability"; ( 3) restrict coverage to

sole" liability of Consultant; or (4) contain any other exclusions contrary

to the Agreement.

2)      Cancellation: Required insurance policies shall not be canceled or

the coverage reduced until a thirty ( 30) day written notice of
cancellation has been served upon the City except ten ( 10) days

shall be allowed for non- payment of premium.

B.     The policy or policies of insurance required for (B) Automobile Liability and ( C)

Professional Liability shall be endorsed to provide the following:

Cancellation:  Required insurance policies shall not be canceled or the

coverage reduced until a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation has
been served upon the City except ten ( 10) days shall be allowed for non-

payment of premium.

C.     The policy or policies of insurance required for ( D) Workers' Compensation shall be

endorsed to provide the following:

1)     Waiver of Subro ation: A waiver of subrogation stating that the insurer waives
all rights of subrogation against the indemnified parties.

2)     Cancellation: Required insurance policies shall not be canceled or the coverage

reduced until a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation has been served
upon the City except ten  ( 10)  days shall be allowed for non- payment of

premium.

3.   .    Primary and Non- Contributin Insurance:

All insurance coverages shall be primary and any other insurance, deductible, or self-insurance

maintained by the indemnified parties shall not contribute with this primary insurance. Policies

shall contain or be endorsed to contain such provisions.

4.       Waiver of Subro ation:

Agenda Item 11-18



Required insurance coverage shall not prohibit Vendor from waiving the right of subrogation

prior to a loss. Vendor shall waive all subrogation rights against the indemnified parties. Policies

shall contain or be endorsed to contain such provisions.

5. Deductible:

Any deductible or self- insured retention must be approved in writing by the City and shall

protect the indemnified parties in the same manner and to the same extent as they would have

been protected had the policy or policies not contained a deductible or self- insured retention.

6. Evidence of Insurance:

The Vendor, concurrently with the execution of the Agreement, and as a condition precedent to

the effectiveness thereof, shall deliver either certified copies of the required policies, or original

certificates and endorsements on forms approved by the City.  The certificates and

endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer
to bind coverage on its behalf. At least fifteen ( 15 days) prior to the expiration of any such

policy, evidence of insurance showing that such insurance coverage has been renewed or

extended shall be filed with the City. If such coverage is cancelled or reduced, Vendor shall,

within ten  ( 10)  days after receipt of written notice of such cancellation or reduction of

coverage, file with the City evidence of insurance showing that the required insurance has been

reinstated or has been provided through another insurance company or companies.

7. Failure to Maintain Covera e:

Vendor agrees to suspend and cease all operations hereunder during such period of time as the

required insurance coverage is not in effect and evidence of insurance has not been furnished

to the City. The City shall have the right to withhold any payment due Vendor until Vendor has

fully complied with the insurance provisions of this Agreement.  In the event that the Vendor' s

operations are suspended for failure to maintain required insurance coverage, the Vendor shall

not be entitled to an extension of time for completion of the Services because of production

lost during suspension.  Acceptability of Insurers: Each such policy shall be from a company or
companies with a current A. M. Best' s rating of no less than A:VII and authorized to do business

in the State of California, or otherwise allowed to place insurance through surplus line brokers

under applicable provisions of the California lnsurance Code or any federal law.

8. Insurance for Sub- consultants:

All Sub- consultants shall be included as additional insureds under the Vendor' s policies, or the

Vendor shall be responsible for causing Sub- consultants to purchase the appropriate insurance

Agenda Item 11-19



in compliance with the terms of these Insurance Requirements, including adding the City as an

Additional Insured to the Sub- consultants policies.

G) Marketing/ Business Plan

Bidders should submit a proposed Marketing and Business Plan based upon specific

experiences in operating similar facilities. Bidder should articulate marketing programs that
have been successful in attracting various clienteles to utilize similar facilities. Bidders should

include marketing materials such as brochures, advertisements, and other documents that

demonstrate bidder' s marketing abilities. Any collaborative efforts bidder has made with local
Chambers of Commerce, Visitors and Convention Bureaus, and/ or hotels and resorts should be

included. The Business Plan should include budgets of similar facilities currently being operated
by the bidder.  The successful bidder will be required to submit to the City for approval annual
Marketing and Business Plans:

H) Management Fee Structure

The services to be provided by the successful bidder will be performed pursuant to the terms
and conditions of a management agreement which will be negotiated with the successful

bidder.  Bidders are expected to propose a preferred management agreement term and

management fee structure.  Bidders should describe how their proposed agreement and

management fee structure will serve the best interests of the City of Aliso Viejo.

Bidders should acknowledge that the Conference Center was funded with the proceeds of tax

exempt bonds under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (" Code").

The Code and applicable Treasury Department Regulations  (" Regulations")  impose certain

limitations on an operator' s use of the Conference Center in order for the interest on the Bonds

to remain exempt from federal income taxation. Therefore, the successful bidder will need to

comply with the Code and the Regulations as such retate to the tax exempt status of the Bonds

in its management of the Conference Center unless the City obtains written opinion of a

nationally recognized bond counsel that a proposed deviation from the Code and the

Regulations will not adversely affect the tax exempt status of the Bonds.

I) Consultant Selection

The City Manager and Community Services staff will evaluate all of the submitted proposals and

interview the bidders whose proposal and qualifications most closely match the requirements
stated in this Request for Proposal. Based on the written proposal and interview, staff will rank

the bidders and submit its recommendation of the top bidders to the City Council. The City

Council will review the bidder(s) recommended by staff and make a final decision. It is the City' s
intent to enter into a management agreement based upon the successful bidder' s proposal. The

agreement will be prepared by the City, and the City Council and successful bidder will enter
into an agreement acceptable to both parties.

Agenda Item 11-20



J) Terms and Conditions

a.  The City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals.
b.  The City reserves the right to request clarification of information submitted and to

request additional information from any bidder.
c.   The City reserves the right to award any contract to the next most qualified bidder, if it

cannot reach agreement with the first selected bidder.

d.  The management agreement between the successful bidder and the City shall be in a

form supplied or approved by the City.
e.  The City shall not be responsible for any costs incurred by the firm in preparing,

submitting or presenting its response to the RFP.

K) Selection Criteria

Generally, the evaluation criteria will include, but will not be limited to:

The completeness of the proposal in response to this RFP.

The methodology for carrying out the tasks described in the proposal.
The experience of the personnel of the successful bidder and their performance of

similar work with other municipalities.

References.

Proposed fees.       

L) Tentative Schedule

The City intends to follow the schedule below which will result in a signed management
agreement with the successful bidder by luly 1, 2015.

Date Action

January 7, 2015 City Council approval of RFP

January 8, 2015 Distribution of RFP

February 6, 2015 Deadline for submittal of proposals

February 9 - 26, 2015 City evaluation of proposals

Early March 2015 City Staff interviews finalists
March - April 2015 Negotiate management agreement with successful bidder

April, 2015 City Council approves management agreement

April —June 2015 Develop and implement transition plan*

Upon approval of management agreement, the transition plan, if a transition plan is to occur,

will be presented to the City for approval and implemented before the commencement of the
management agreement on July 1, 2015.

Agenda Item 11-21



8      City of Aliso Viejo
m

y

g #: Y

4`,,  ,„    u  LI

SUBJECT RES. NO.    POLICY NO.   EFF. DATE PAGE

CONFERENCE CENTER USE POLICY—  2005-      700-3 1/ 6/ 2011 1 of 5

COMMUNITY GROUP MEETINGS 056 REVISED

4/7/ 11

BACKGROUND

The City Council has the authority to regulate the operation of public facilities owned or leased by the
City of Aliso Viejo. The Conference Center is available for non- profit organizations and community

groups to conduct meetings thereby necessitating the implementation of a policy to establish general
rules for the use of the Conference Center.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines for non- profit organizations, community groups,

homeowners associations, athletic leagues, schools and government agencies using the Conference
Center for meetings.  The use of the Conference Center shall be consistent with achieving budgeted

goals approved by the Council.

DEFINITIONS
1

Community Group" - non- profit organizations, community groups, homeowners associations, athletic

leagues and schools which are located and based in Aliso Viejo as well as governmen# agencies

serving at least a portion of Aliso Viejo.

Conference Center Operator" — management company contracted by the City of Aliso Viejo to
provide services related to the management,  operation,  maintenance and marketing of the

Conference Center.

Meeting" — a gathering of up to 50 persons for the purpose of conducting discussion pertaining to the
community group' s normal course of business.

Event" — activity including, but not limited to fundraisers, banquets, dances, social events, private

parties and lectures/ presentations involving more than 50 people.

Agenda Item 11-22



City of Aliso ViejorY

k?'  it:.'}-       
sF CO U N Ci i i...  POL!Clf

SUBJECT RES. NO.    POLICY NO.   EFF. DATE PAGE

CONFERENCE CENTER USE POLICY—  2005-      700- 3 1/ 6/ 2011 2 of 5

COMMUNITY GROUP MEETINGS     056 REVISED

4/7/ 11

POLICY

The Conference Center is available for meetings by non- profit organizations,  community groups,

homeowners associations, athletic leagues and schools which are located and based in Aliso Viejo as

well as government agencies serving at least a portion of Aliso Viejo.   Community Groups are

required to obtain approval from the City Manager or his/ her designee prior to booking.

1.       Community Groups may use the Conference Center for meetings upon providing

reasonable advance notice.   A minimum of two ( 2) weeks notice and a maximum of 60

days notice are recommended. Space is subject to availability.

2.       Meetings for Community Groups shall not be scheduled if such use will conflict with events
scheduled by the City,  private parties,  social events,  businesses and profit-making

activities.

3.       The Conference Center may be used for community group meetings in accordance with the
following rates:

a.  Each community group may use the Conference Center for meetings at no cost to the
community group subject to the following limitations:

i.  Maximum of 12 times per calendar year

ii.  Maximum of 3 times per month

iii.  Maximum of 4 hours per meeting

b.  For each additional meeting exceeding the maximum usage described in Section 3( a),
the Community Groups shall be responsible for paying the Conference Center

operator's direct out-of-pocket expenses.  Out-of-pocket expenses typically relate to set-

up and teardown of tables, chairs and equipment as well as staff time to supervise the

facility.

Agenda Item 11-23



City of Aliso Viejo
m

7 r,

i i  CY
R'     

SUBJECT RES. NO.    POLICY NO.   EFF. DATE PAGE

CONFERENCE CENTER USE POLICY—  2005-      700- 3 1/ 6/ 2011 3 of 5

COMMUNITY GROUP MEETINGS 056 REVISED

4/7/ 11

c Food and beverage service may be provided in accordance with the standard fee

schedule.  No outside food or beverage is permitted without prior approval by the
Conference Center operator.

4.       In order to qualify for the Community Group rates, meetings should be scheduled on non-

peak days  ( Sunday  —  Thursday).    Community Group rates may apply to meetings

scheduled on Friday — Saturday subject to availability and with the approval of the Facility
Manager or his%her designee.

5.       The City Manager or his/ her designee is authorized to determine which organizations
qualify as Community Groups.  The City Manager or his/ her designee is also authorized to
determine if the function is a " meeting" or "event".

6.       This policy does not apply to Community Group events with activities including, but not

limited to fundraisers,    banquets,    dances,    social events,    private parties and

lectures/presentations involving more than 50 people.   These events shall be subject to

Community Event" pricing.

APPLICATION PROCESS

1.       Advance Reservation: Community Groups may book reservations upon providing reasonable
advance notice.  A minimum of two ( 2) weeks notice and a maximum of 60 days notice are

recommended. Space is subject to availability.

2.       Age Requirement:  Applicant must be 21 years of age or older in order to book a reservation.

3.       Payments:  All payments by personal check are due fourteen  ( 14)  calendar days prior to

scheduled use. Payments made less than fourteen ( 14) calendar days prior to use must be

made in cash, cashier's check, money order or credit card. All receipts for payments and any
reimbursements will be made to the Applicant only,  regardless of payment source. Always

identify payments by event date(s), facility, and reserving party' s name.

Agenda Item 11-24



City of Aliso Viejo
1}. .

t, .-  CO lJ IV C I L POL Cl

SUBJECT RES. NO.    POLICY NO.   EFF. DATE PAGE

CONFERENCE CENTER USE POLICY—  2005-      700-3 1/ 6/ 2011 4 of 5

COMMUNITY GROUP MEETINGS 056 REVISED

4/7/ 11

4.       Facility Inspection: The applicant is responsible to check in and out with the facility staff and
inspect all areas and equipment used for the meeting.  These inspections are to occur

immediately before and after the meeting. The applicant is required to leave the facility in the
same condition as it was set up. If the facility requires clean up in excess of what is considered
routine maintenance, the applicant will be assessed the appropriate janitorial fees for the extra

clean up.

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR CONFERENCE CENTER USE

1.       Maximum Capacity: Attendance cannot exceed maximum occupancy for specified meeting
type for each rented room( s), as indicated by the Conference Center.

2.       Damaqe Responsibilitv: The City and the Conference Center operator are not responsible for
personal injuries, damages, or stolen property.

3.       Facilitv Equipment:  Equipment and furnishings shall not be removed or rearranged without

prior written approval from the Facility Manager or his/ her designee.

4.       Decorations & Siqnage: No hanging of signs, banners or decorations is allowed without the

prior approval of the Facility Manager or his/ her designee.

5.       Noise: The use of amplification equipment for any reason is generally not permitted in the patio

areas or parking lot of the facility. The use of amplification equipment shall be confined to the
interior of the Conference Center building unless prior approval from the Facility Manager or
his/ her designee is obtained.

6.       Parkinq Lot: The parking lot is intended for use only by patrons using the Conference Center
and/ or the Aquatic Center. Use of the parking lot for any reason other than the intended use is
prohibited without written permission from the City of Aliso Viejo.

7.       Meetinq Set-Up:  Conference Center staff will be responsible for basic set- up.  Conference

Center staff will set-up all tables, chairs, and equipment according to the set-up plan provided

Agenda Item 11-25



y

City of Aliso Viejo
t  

y=:..>>..

3

CO U N C I L PO L I CY
Q.

SUBJECT RES. NO.    POLICY NO.   EFF. DATE PAGE

CONFERENCE CENTER USE POLICY—  2005-      700-3 1/ 6/ 2011 5 of 5

COMMUNITY GROUP MEETINGS 056 REVISED

4/7/ 11

by the Conference Center.  Any change requested after set-up is complete will be subject to an
additional fee. Conference Center staff will also tear down and remove Conference Center

equipment after the event as necessary. Special set-up requirements may require additional
staff or hours. The applicant may request special set-up needs and provide a room diagram
subject to the payment of additional fees.

CONFERENCE CENTER FEES, RATES AND CHARGES

The Conference Center operator is responsible for establishing all fees, rates and charges for the

Conference Center.  The Conference Center operator shall provide reasonable notice to the City prior
to implementing any pricing adjustments.

Agenda Item 11-26



Cit of Aliso Vie' oY J 1 

CITY COUNC/L
1`

Ff  « }
tt ` iti f     

A' a-   I a. a       c f L+ F

r K,   '  `  iii t '    Ti":"i ,'. l.ci,:?   

rr
A GENDA ITEM i ti,t ' 

G  
I'„ f .

ti.  
tA;., J((., i;.

Z:. '^..;   ners;t  ,, t

DATE:  January 7, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM: City Attorney

SUBJECT:    AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF ALISO VIEJO,

CALIFORNIA AMENDING TITLE 8 OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL

CODE BY ADDING CHAPTER 8. 28 REGARDING TRESPASS ON

PRIVATE PROPERTY

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council introduce and approve for first reading the

Ordinance enclosed as Attachment 1, entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF ALISO VIEJO,  CALIFORNIA

AMENDING TITLE 8 OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING
CHAPTER 8. 28 REGARDING TRESPASS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY.

FISCAL IMPACT

Additional expenditures in staff time and legal fees may be necessary for enforcement
of this measure, particularly if the City pursues misdemeanor prosecution of violations of
the proposed Chapter 8. 28.

ENVIRONMENTAL

The Ordinance is not subject to environmental review under the California

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Sections 15060( c)( 2) ( the activity will not
result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment),
and 15060(c)( 3) ( the activity is not a projects as defined in Section 15378) of the CEQA

Guidelines,  California Code of Regulations,  Title 14,  Chapter 3,  because it has no

potential for resulting in physical change to the environment, directly or indirectly.

BACKGROUND

The City has received complaints from a number of private commercial property owners
who have had difficulty excluding trespassers from their land. To assist those owners in

excluding trespassers from their private property, the proposed Ordinance establishes a
scheme by which owners may obtain the City's assistance for citing and removing

Agenda Item 12-1



Code Amendment Providing Attorney Fee Recovery
January 7, 2015 City Council

Page 2

trespassers.  This ordinance creates a municipal code violation for trespassing that will
exist in addition to State Penal Code provisions.    

DISCUSSION

The City is authorized by California Constitution Article XI, Section VII to make and

enforce within its limits all local, police, sanitary, and other ordinances and regulations.

Though California Penal Code Section 602 prohibits trespass on private property and
the interference with a lawful business being carried out on the property, the City lacks
any specific provisions in the Aliso Viejo Municipal Code that would enable the City's
law enforcement officials to take enforcement actions against trespassers through

administrative citations or misdemeanor prosecution through the City Attorney's Office.

The proposed Ordinance would amend Title 8 of the Aliso Viejo Municipal Code by
enacting a new Chapter 8. 28.  The new chapter would prohibit a person from remaining
on the private property or business premises of another after being notified by the
owner, owner's agent, lessee, or a peace officer acting at the request of any of the latter
individuals to remove them.

Private property owners are generally able to exclude third parties from their properties,
though California courts have recognized that the public has First Amendment rights to

some nominally private centers.   In Robins v. Pruneyard Shopping Center ( 1979) 23

Cal.3d 899, the California Supreme Court held that a privately-owned shopping center
had replaced the traditional town center, which was historically known as a public forum
to exercise free speech.  Therefore, the court found that the shopping center could not
prevent a small group of individuals from passing out flyers and soliciting signatures on
petitions within the shopping center.  However, the decision led to a host of court cases

determining whether or not individual stores are subject to this rule.  For example, a line

of cases have determined that standalone, " big box" stores such as Albertson' s, Wal-

Mart, Target and Home Depot are not subject to this rule.   ( See Van v.  Target Corp.
2007) 155 Cal.App.4th 1375.)

Further,  even Pruneyard recognized that private property owners can place time,

manner and place limits on speech,  and that expressive activities can turn into

trespassing when those restrictions aren't followed.   (Pruneyard, at p. 909.)  As such,

private property owners retain authority to expel trespassers from their properties, and

under the proposed Ordinance,  those owners can contact City Police Services for
support.

The Ordinance provides for "No Trespassing" signs to be posted at each entrance to the

private property and at three-hundred ( 300) foot intervals along the property's perimeter.
The new chapter also contains several exceptions intended to prevent discrimination

prohibited by the Unruh Civil Rights Act and preserve rights to religious exercise,

peaceful expression, labor picketing, and other legally protected activities.

Agenda Item 12-2



Code Amendment Providing Attorney Fee Recovery
January 7, 2015 City Council

Page 3

CONCLUSION

Staff recommends the City Council approve the proposed Ordinance, by introducing the
Ordinance for first reading.

Prepared by:

cott C. Smith

City Attorney

APPRO R 1J  MITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David A.   oyle

City Manager

Attachment: Proposed Ordinance amending Title 8 of the AVMC by adding Chapter 828

60367.01200\ 94743852

Agenda Item 12-3



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CI I(  COUNCIL OF ALISO

VIEJO,   CALIFORNIA AMENDING TITLE 8 OF THE

ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING CHAPTER
8. 28 REGARDING TRESPASS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

WHEREAS,  The City of Aliso Viejo  ("City")  is authorized by California
Constitution Article XI, Section VII to make and enforce within its limits all local,

police, sanitary, and other ordinances and regulations; and

WHEREAS,  California Penal Code Section 602 prohibits trespass on

private property and the interference with a lawful business being carried out on
the property; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is aware that a number of private property
owners have had difficulty dispelling trespassers from their land; and

WHEREAS,  to further assist the owners of private property in keeping
order, the City Council desires to establish a scheme by which private property
owners may remove trespassers from the property with ease.

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO HEREBY ORDAINS
AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  CEQA.  This Ordinance enacts changes to the City's Municipal
Code in order to promote health,  safety,  comfort and general welfare in the

community.  The City Council finds that this Ordinance is not subject to the

California Environmental Quality Act  ("CEQA")  because the activity is not a

project as defined in Section 15378 of the State CEQA Guidelines.   Even if the

Ordinance constituted a  " project" within the meaning of CEQA,  the activity is
exempt under State CEQA Guidelines section 15061 for the reasons set forth in

this Ordinance and the corresponding staff report. The Ordinance does not have
the potential for resulting in physical change to the environment,  directly or
indirectly.

Section 2. Trespassinq Prohibition.  Chapter 8. 28 is hereby added to Title
8 of the Aliso Viejo Municipal Code,  pursuant to Ordinance No. 2015-       , to

read as follows:

Chapter 8. 28 TRESPASS

8. 28.010 Trespasses upon private property prohibited.

A.       No person shall remain upon any private property or
business premises,  after being notified by the owner,  owner's

Agenda Item 12-4



agent, lessee, or by a peace officer acting at the request of and as
an authorized agent for any of the above to remove therefrom. For

purposes of this section,  a lessee includes a tenant in lawful

possession of real property.

B.       No person,  without permission,  express or implied,

from the owner,  owner's agent,  or lessee,  shall enter upon the

private property or business premises after having been notified by
the owner,  owner's agent,  or lessee to keep off or keep away
therefrom.

C.       No person shall enter or remain upon posted private

property without the permission,  expressed or implied,  of the

owner,  owner's agent,  or lessee of such posted property or

premises.

D.       Exceptions. No provisions of subsections ( A), ( B), or

C) shall apply in any of the following instances:

1.       When its application results in or is coupled

with an act prohibited by the Unruh Civil Rights Act or any other
provision of law relating to prohibited discrimination against any
person on account of sex,  race,  color,  religion,  creed,  ancestry,
national origin,  disability,  medical condition,   marital status,  or

sexual orientation;

2.       When its application results in or is coupled

with an act prohibited by Section 365 of the California Penal Code
or any other provision of law relating to duties of innkeepers and
common carriers;

3.       When its application would result in an

interFerence with or inhibition of peaceful labor picketing or other
lawful labor activities;

4.       When its application would result in an

interFerence with or inhibition of any other exercise of a

constitutionally protected right of freedom of speech such as ( but

not limited to) peaceful expressions of political or religious opinions,

not involving offensive personal conduct; or

5.       When the person who is upon another's private

property or business premises is there under claim or color of legal
right. This exception is applicable ( but not limited to) the following
types of situations involving disputes wherein the participants have
available to them practical and effective civil remedies: marital and

2

Agenda Item 12-5



postmarital disputes, child custody or visitation disputes, disputes

regarding title to or rights in real property, landlord-tenant disputes,

disputes between members of the same family or between persons
residing upon the property concerned up until the time of the

dispute, employer-employee disputes, business-type disputes such

as those between partners, debtor-creditor disputes, and instances

wherein the person claims rights to be present pursuant to order,

decree or process of a court.

E.       As used in this section, " Posted Property" means any

property at each corner of which, at each entrance to which, a sign

is posted three ( 3) feet above the normal ground level, and said

sign is composed of wood,  metal or other equally substantial

material, the face of which is not less than one ( 1) square foot in

area, and upon which, in legible letters not less than two ( 2) inches

in height in black against a white background,  appear the words

PRIVATE PROPERTY— NO TRESPASS."  In addition,  the sign

may contain such other words as may be desired,  indicating that
trespassers are subject to prosecution.  Where the area of such

property exceeds one ( 1) acre, the notice shall also be posted at

intervals of not more than three hundred ( 300) feet along or near
the boundaries thereof.

F.    Any person who violates any provision of this section is
subject to the penalties provided in chapter 1. 06 of this code."

Section 3.     Conflictinq Requlations.    Upon the effective date of this

Ordinance, all former ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with
the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed and declared to be of no
further force and effect.

Section 4.  Severabilitv.     If any provision of this Ordinance or the

application thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity
shall not affect other provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be
given effect without the invalid provision or application,  and to this end the

provisions of this Ordinance are severable.   The City Council hereby declares
that it would have adopted this Ordinance irrespective of the invalidity of any
particular portion thereof.

Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days

after its adoption.

Section 6.  Publication.  The City Clerk shall publish this Ordinance within
fifteen ( 15) days of its adoption in accordance with California Government Code
Section 36933.

3

Agenda Item 12-6



Section 7.   Notice of Exemption. The City Council hereby directs staff to
prepare, execute and file with the Orange County Clerk a Notice of Exemption
within five ( 5) working days of first reading of this Ordinance.

Section 8.  Location and Custodian of Records.  The documents and

materials associated with this Ordinance that constitute the record of

proceedings on which these findings are based are located at Aliso Viejo City
Hall, 12 Journey, Aliso Viejo, California 92656.  The City Clerk is the custodian of
the record of proceedings.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015.

William A. Phillips

Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitzi Ortiz, MMC

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Scott C. Smith

City Attorney

4

Agenda Item 12-7



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF ORANGE SS.     

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

I, Mitzi Ortiz, City Clerk of the City of Aliso Viejo, California, do hereby certify that
the foregoing Ordinance was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of
the City of A iso Viejo held on the day of 2015, by the following
vote:

AYES:     COUNCIL MEMBERS:
NOES:    COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Mitzi Ortiz, MMC

City Clerk

5

Agenda Item 12-8



City of Aliso Viejo 1 ' 

Agenda Item
t 

r u E_

t*.eee+
DATE:  January 7, 2015

4    .

G ,.

s:

s•      _TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  Mitzi Ortiz, City Clerk

SUBJECT:    CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS TO SERVE ON OUTSIDE
AGENCY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES AND
ANNUAL REVIEW OF AD HOC COMMITTEE

Recommendation:

1.  Review and update Council appointment list to outside agency boards,

commissions and committees;

2.  Adopt Resolution designating and appointing the City's representative and
alternate to the Orange County Fire Authority's Board of Directors; and

3.  Review status and dissolve Boys & Girls Club Ad Hoc Committee.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Backqround:

Councilmembers serve on various outside agency boards,  commissions and

committees in order to represent the interests of the City of Aliso Viejo.  The City
Council traditionally reviews these appointments each year,  following Council
reorganization.  The City Council reorganized on December 3, 2014 and selected

William A. Phillips to serve as Mayor and Mike Munzing to serve as Mayor Pro
Tem, for year 2015.

In addition, City Council Policy # 400- 16 calls for an annual review of ad hoc and

standing committees to occur at the same time as the regional appointments.  An

update has been included regarding the Boys & Girls Club Ad Hoc Committee.

Discussion:

The City Council received the list of current appointments to the various outside
agencies for review on December 8, 2014.  Staff received the following requests
for appointment:

Agenda Item 13-1



San Joaquin Hilis Transportation Corridor Aqency
Councilmember Chun

Transportation Corridor Aqencv
Councilmember Chun

Orange Countv Fire Authoritv
Councilmember Chun —Alternate

Councilmember Harrington

Councilmember Tsunoda

Oranqe CountY Vector Control District
CouncilmemberTsunoda

Laquna Canyon Foundation Advisorv Board
Councilmember Chun —Alternate

Coastal Greenbelt Authoritv
Councilmember Chun —Alternate

Southern California Association of Governments

Councilmember Harrington

At this time,  it would be appropriate for Council to discuss and update the

appointment list inc{uded as Attachment No.  1.    The list identifies certain

agencies that require the Mayor to serve as delegate,  in which case the

appointment is automatic.

Staff will prepare and forward notifications to the various agencies based on any
changes to the appointment list.   OCFA delegate and alternate appointments

must be formalized by Resolution, which is included as Attachment No. 2 for

Council approval.   Please note that some appointments wi{I require filing of a
Form 700 Statement of Economic Interests at the time of assuming or leaving
office and annually.  The Form 700 filings must be provided directly to the subject
agency.

Pursuant to City Council Policy# 400- 16, the matrix included as Attachment No. 3
provides information on the status of the Boys & Girls Club Ad Hoc Committee.

There are currently no other ad hoc committees that have been created by the
City Council. The matrix is presented as a means of reporting committee

activities, documenting completed tasks and to recommend dissolution of the

committee, as it has served its purpose.

Agenda Item 13-2



MItZI I IZ,

City Clerk

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David A.   oyle

City Manager

Attachments:    1. 2015 Appointment List

2. Resolution Ratifying OCFA Appointments
3. Ad Hoc Committee List

Agenda Item 13-3



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

CITY COUNCIL REGIONAL APPOINTMENT LIST - 2014

APPROVED BY C/ TY COUNC/L ON JANUARY 8, 2014)

COMMITTEE MEMBER ALTERNATE DAY/TIME LOCAT/ON

Library Task Force  ( County-    Phillips Tsunoda Quarterly,   third Thursday,    Tustin Library
wide)  4:00 p. m.       3456 E. Main St.

SJHTCA)     Chun s e Second Thursday- TCA Offices
San Joaquin Hills 9:30 a. m.       125 Pacifica

Transportation Corridor Suite 100

Agency Irvine

TCA Chun e As needed.    TCA Offices

Transportation Corridor System r 125 Pacifica

Suite 100, Irvine
W e_.._.___.       

LOCC-Orange County Division  ; Mayor Appointed on an as needed As needed, precedes League Varies

City Selection Committee a basis*      Division meeting Call 714/972-0077

Philli s)
a._. ._. 

OCFA Tsunoda Chun Fourth Thursday of every other 1 Fire Authority Road
Orange County Fire Authority month beginning Jan. Irvine

6: 00 p. m.
v,._...,. ._.... _..,_......_..    .....,..   

Orange County Vector Control Tsunoda VCD does not  . Third Thursday District Office in Garden Grove f

DiSt iCt 2 yr. term;     ' acknowledge or pay 3:00 p. m.
expires 1/ 5/ 15)   Alternates.)

California JPIA Phillips Staff Varied CJPIA— 8081 Moody
Street, La Palma

r___._      

OCTA-GMA10 Mayor Appointed on an as needed Bi- annually in June
aeda basis*

j Philli s)     y
r_.____._     t

LCF- Laguna Canyon Phillips Chun As needed Nix Nature Center on Laguna  ,
Foundation Advisory Board Canyon Road north of SR73.

t_   ._.__..  ___..__._  ___

CGA Coastal Greenbelt Phillips Chun Third Thursday every other City of Laguna Woods City Hall
Authority month, begins January.   5: 00

p. m.

The Great Park Advisory Mayor As Needed Varies

Council a

i Phillips)

Updated 1/ 9/ 14 Page 1 of 2

If the Mayor is unable to attend, he or she will select an alternate; if the Mayor is unavailable to select an alternate or has not chosen an alternate, the Mayor Pro Tem would automatically become the
alternate. If the Mayor Pro Tem is not available, the alternate would then be the preceding Mayor, and so on.

ATTACHMENT 1

Agenda Item 13-4



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

CITY COUNCIL REGIONAL APPOINTMENT LIST - 2014

APPROVED BY CITY COUNClL ON JANUARY 8, 2014)

Aliso Creek Watershed aue Munzing As Needed Varies

SCAG ( General Assembly)       , M unzing Phillips
w._....   

South Orange County e Public Works Twice a year( dates TBD) Varies

Watershed Mgmt Area

ORGANIZATIONS WITH CITY REPRESENTATIVES NOT APPOINTED BY CITY COUNCIL

v__._..L.. w..___.__.____. 

SCAG Regional and Munzing OCCOG meets 4th OCTA Headquarters Conf. Rm. 154— 600 S. Main Street,

OCCOG ( Orange County       ° ( District Thursday at 10: 30 at OCTA Orange, Ca.92868

Council of Governments) 12 Rep)  and SCAG meets 1 st

Thursday at noon i

Updated 1/ 9/ 14 Page 2 of 2

If the Mayor is unable to attend, he or she will select an alternate; if the Mayor is unavailable to select an alternate or has not chosen an alternate, the Mayor Pro Tem would automatically become the
alternate. If the Mayor Pro Tem is not available, the alternate would then be the preceding Mayor, and so on.

ATTACHMENT 1

Agenda Item 13-5



RESOLUTION NO.  2015-

A RESOLUTION. OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO

VIEJO,    CALIFORNIA,    DESIGNATING AND APPOINTING ITS

REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE TO THE ORANGE COUNTY

FIRE AUTHORITY' S BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the City, as a " member" of the Orange County Fire Authority Joint Powers
Authority (JPA) is entitled to appoint a representative director ("Director") and alternate

to the Orange County Fire Authority's Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, each member agency, by resolution of its governing body, shall designate

and appoint one representative to act as its Director on the Authority Board of Directors,
except the County whose Board of Supervisors shall appoint two representatives to act
as its Directors; and

WHEREAS, each Director shall be a current elected member of the governing body;
and

WHEREAS,  each Director shall hold office until the selection of a successor by the
appointing body; and       

WHEREAS, each member agency shall also appoint an alternate representative to act
in each Director's absence; and

WHEREAS, each alternate shall be a current elected member of the member agency's
governing body; and

WHEREAS,  each Director and alternate is to serve at the pleasure of his or her

appointing body and may be removed at any time, with or without cause, at the sole

discretion of that appointing body; and

WHEREAS, any vacancy shall be filled in the same manner as the original appointment
of a Director and/or alternate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Aliso Viejo,
California, does hereby designate and appoint as a Director and

as alternate to the Orange County Fire Authority Board of

Di recto rs.

Page 1 of 3

ATTACHMENT 2

Agenda Item 13-6



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this
7t" 

day of January 2015.

William A. Phillips

Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitzi Ortiz, MMC

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Scott C. Smith

City Attorney

Page 2 of 3

ATTACHMENT 2

Agenda Item 13-7



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF ORANGE ss.

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

I;  MITZI ORTIZ,  City Clerk of the City of Aliso Viejo,  California,  DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that foregoing Resolution No.      was duly passed and adopted by the
City Council of the City of Aliso Viejo at their regular meeting held on the 7th day of
January 2015, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

MITZI ORTIZ, MMC

CITY CLERK

SEAL)  

I hereby certify that the foregoing is the original of Resolution No.     duly passed and
adopted by the Aliso Viejo City Council at its regular meeting held January 7, 2015.

MITZI ORTIZ, MMC

CITY CLERK

SEAL)

Page 3 of 3

ATTACHMENT 2

Agenda Item 13-8



Status on City Council Ad Hoc Working Groups
as of January 7, 2015

Date Ad Hoc Working Group Name Appointees/    Current Status
Formed Assigned Task Staff Liaison

05/ 02/2012 Boys & Girls Club Phillips, Tsunoda*/ staffed Scope of work complete.

by City Manager and
Task: To work with the Boys & Girls Director of Community
Club of Capistrano Valley and Services

Griffin Structures, Inc. to conduct a
needs assessment for a potential       * Tsunoda was appointed

new facility in Aliso Viejo.  on 2/6/ 13 to replace Garcia

on this ad hoc.

ATTACHMENT 3

Agenda Item 13-9


	AGENDA
	 A. Recognition of AV Girls Softball Teams
	B. Recognition of 2014 Mayor
	C. SJ Hills Refinancing Update
	2. Draft Minutes for December 3, 2014
	3. Accounts Payable
	4. Bank Account Signature Authority
	5. Website Maintenance Services Contract
	6. CaliforniaFIRST and Figtree Financing Programs
	7. Agreement for TC Economic Study
	8. Authorization to Sign for Grants
	9. Appeal of Edwards Theater AUP
	10. Aquatic Center Operations
	11. Conference Center Management Agreement
	12. Ordinance Regarding Trespass
	13. City Council Appointments



